
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

January 19, 2021 

6:00 PM 

AMENDED AGENDA 
Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Council Meeting Minutes 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
2. Receipt of Bid for the Homestead Sewer Replacement 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
3. A Resolution Approving And Authorizing A Change Order With Hutchinson Recreation & Design, 

INC., For Additional Concrete. 

4. A Resolution Approving A Professional Engineering Services Agreement With Jacobs Engineering 

Group Inc. For Five Eda Funded Infrastructure Projects And Authorizing The City Manager To 

Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

5. A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with R. & L. Boone 

Construction Company for the Homestead Sewer Replacement. 

6. A Resolution Approving a Letter Agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group Inc for Developing a 

Facilities Plan to Rehabilitate Two Upflow Clarifiers at the Water Treatment Plant and Authorizing 

the City Manager to Execute the Agreement on Behalf of the City. 

7. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With L & J 

Development, Inc., For Remodeling Of The City Council Chambers. 

8. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

9. Department Head Monthly Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
10. Consideration of a Motion to adjourn to a Work Session  

Adjournment 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

December 21, 2020, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

December 21, 2020 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were:  Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis and Austin Kyser. 
  

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to approve the agenda.  

Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to approve the minutes 

of November 16, 2020, and December 7, 2020, council meetings as presented.  

Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 

 

Correspondence was received from Dave Mashburn of Mashburn Development, LLC 

regarding his wish to terminate the Purchase and Development Agreement.  

Under the express terms of Section 2.1 in the Second Amendment to Purchase 

and Development Agreement, the developer has fulfilled the requirements of 

notification to the City for termination. 

 

City Manager, Brian Crane, discussed correspondence regarding a Missouri 911 

Service Board Project Agreement.  The City had applied and was deemed 

eligible for a loan of $5,000.00 for partial funding of a study by SCG 

Consulting Services, LLC.  However, it has been decided that the loan is 

unnecessary, and the City will withdraw the loan request.  The City, RCAD and 

County will split costs for the service three ways with cash-on-hand. 
 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR NATIONAL HISTORIC 

PLACES NOMINATION CONSULTANT AND APPROVING AND ACCEPTING A PROPOSAL FROM 

TERRI L. FOLEY TO COMPLETE TWO NATIONAL HISTORIC PLACE NOMINATIONS” and moved 

that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the 

motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes:  Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  The bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  

Brubaker moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons seconded 

the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, 

the vote was as follows:  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays:  none.  

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE 

AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY OF MOBERLY OF CERTAIN REAL AND PERSONAL 

PROPERTY IN FURTHERANCE OF AN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT; APPROVING THE 

EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE AGREEMENT; AND GRANTING 

FURTHER AUTHORITY” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for 

passage.  Davis seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as 

follows:  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  

The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 

by title one time.  City Manager Brian Crane requested at that time that this 

2

#1.



 

December 21, 2020, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

bill be tabled.  Davis moved that the bill be tabled until the next Council 

Meeting.  Kyser seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for 

a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 

 

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO TASK ORDER NUMBER 11 WITH BARTLETT 

& WEST SUPPLEMENTING A MASTER AGREEMENT DATED JUNE 14, 2016 FOR A SCOPE OF 

WORK AGREEMENT WHICH INCLUDES A CONCEPTUAL LETTER AND COST ESTIMATE FOR 

PLANNING PURPOSES OF IMPROVEMENTS ALONG MORLEY STREET AND PROVIDING 

ASSISTANCE IN PREPARING AND SUBMITTING A TAP APPLICATION FOR ROLLINS STREET, 

RESPECTIVELY” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Kyser seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  

Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  The bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

two times.  Kyser moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 

motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 
 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION REPEALING RESOLUTION R-997 AND APPROVING A 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP 

INC. FOR THE ROUTE JJ REGIONAL WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AND AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes:  Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  The Resolution was read.  

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution 

as read.  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  
 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH SCG CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES” and 

made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes:  

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  The Resolution 

was read.  A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kyser to adopt the 

Resolution as read.  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays:  none. 
 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

MASTER AGREEMENT WITH SURVEYING & MAPPING, LLC FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES” and 

made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes:  

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  The Resolution 

was read.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the 

Resolution as read.  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays:  none. 
 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING THE FINAL CHANGE 

ORDER TO THE CONTRACT WITH WILLIS BROS. INC., FOR THE HARRISON AND GARFIELD 

PROJECT” and made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  

Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  The 

Resolution was read.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons 

to adopt the Resolution as read.  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 

3

#1.



 

December 21, 2020, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. FOR FIVE EDA FUNDED 

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECTUE THE 

AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY” and made a motion for it to be tabled per 

City Manager, Brian Crane’s request.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes:  

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  The Resolution 

was tabled until the next Council Meeting. 
 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays:  none.  The Resolution was read.  A motion was made by Davis and 

seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution as read.  Ayes:  Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

City Manager, Brian Crane brought to the Council the appointment of Dennis 

Snodgrass for the opening on the Airport Advisory Commission.  Brubaker made 

a motion to appoint Mr. Snodgrass, Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes:  Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 

 

A work session was held followed by a closed session to discuss the status of 

pending real estate, legal and negotiated contract. (MO Statute 610.021) 

(2,3,12) 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Davis to adjourn to a work 

session.  Roll call vote:  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays:  none. 
 

 

Work Session 
 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

Proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission. 

 

Review of a Farm Lease Agreement between the City of Moberly and Moberly 

Holding Company and Larry Sander. 

 

Review of Council Chambers Renovation.  Council was presented with two design 

options for renovations.  Consensus was to proceed with option #2 which 

allowed for a temporary ramp in the back of Council Chambers. 

 

A Resolution Supporting a Transportation Alternative Program Grant 

Application. 

 

Discussion of a Contingency Adjustment for the ESP Project for the Purpose of 

Purchase and Installation of Additional Meters 

4

#1.



 

December 21, 2020, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

 

Cooperative Agreement between the City of Moberly and Charles and Belva Serio 

for Repair of an Emergency Spillway to Protect the City’s Main Sewer 

Interceptor. 

 

Downtown CSO Preliminary Engineering. 

5

#1.



 

December 29, 2020, 12:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

December 29, 2020 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in special session at 12:00 p.m. in the City of Moberly Large 

Conference Room, 101 W Reed St, Moberly, Missouri with Mayor Jeffrey 

presiding. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were:  Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis and Austin Kyser.  Absent:  None. 

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE 

BY THE CITY OF MOBERLY OF CERTAIN REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY IN FURTHERANCE 

OF AN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT; APPROVING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF 

A FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE AGREEMENT; AND GRANTING FURTHER AUTHORITY” and 

moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded 

the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes:  Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.  Tom Cunningham with 

Cunningham, Vogel, and Rost led a discussion.  Davis asked if there was a 

Scrivener’s error on page 29 which read the year 2012.  Cunningham stated 

that that should be changed to 2020 from 2012.  The bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kyser 

moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Davis seconded the motion.  

The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as 

follows:  Ayes:  Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 

 

Members from the news media present were:  Bob Ehle, KWIX/KRES Radio Station. 
 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn.  Ayes:  

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.   

 

 

 

 

 

6

#1.



 

January 4, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 3 

January 4, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey.  
 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser.   
 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.   
 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “An Ordinance Approving A 

Cooperative Agreement With Charles And Belva Serio And/Or Vic-Tan-B’s Ltd For 

Lake Spillway Repair” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for 

passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as 

follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title two times.  Brubaker moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Davis seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on 

the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A Resolution Supporting A Transportation Alternative 

Program Grant Application” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for 

public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons 

and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.   
 

Kimmons introduced “A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A 

Farm Lease Between The City Of Moberly, Moberly Holding Company And Larry 

Sander” and made a motion for it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by 

Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none.   
 

Davis introduced “A Resolution Approving A Professional Engineering Services 

Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. For Five EDA Funded 

Infrastructure Projects And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 

Agreement On Behalf Of The City” and Kimmons made a motion for it to be 

tabled per City Manager, Brian Crane’s request.  Brubaker seconded the 

motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution was tabled until the next Council Meeting. 
 

Kyser introduced “A Resolution Approving A Letter Agreement With Jacobs 

Engineering Group Inc. For A Downtown CSO Storage Facility And Authorizing 

The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

7

#1.



 

January 4, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 3 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one 

time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none.   
 

Brubaker introduced “A Resolution Approving A Letter Agreement With Jacobs 

Engineering Group Inc. For Review Of The Barr Engineering Report On Upgrades 

To The Moberly Correctional Center Lagoon And Ratifying The City Manager’s 

Execution Of The Agreement On Behalf Of The City” and made a motion for it to 

be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been 

made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.   
 

Kimmons introduced “A Resolution Approving A Contract For The Sale Of Real 

Estate And Ratifying The Execution Of The Contract On Behalf Of The City” and 

made a motion for it to be read. Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one 

time.  A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  

  

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $457,993.40” and made a motion for 

it to be read. Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A 

motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.   

 
 

A proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission was brought forth requesting 

$880 for the design and painting of a mural on the former JT Cross building 

on Clark Street in downtown Moberly.  A motion was made by Brubaker and 

seconded by Kimmons to approve $880 toward the project. Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The Council, by acclimation, agreed to move the dates of the January 18, 

2021, Council Meeting to January 19, 2021, and to move the February 15, 2021, 

Council Meeting to February 16, 2021.   

 
 

Members from the news media present were:  Chuck Embree, Moberly Monitor 

Index. 
 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Davis to adjourn to a work 

session.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.   
 

Work Session 
 

The following was discussed at the work session: 
 

8

#1.



 

January 4, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 3 

Moberly Water Treatment Plant Clarifier Facility Plan Proposal for 

Engineering Services  

 

Change Order for Depot Park Pavilion  

 

Review of Council Chambers Renovation  

 

Discussion of bids received for the Highway 24 Sewer Extension  

 

Discussion of bids received for the Homestead Sewer Replacement 

 

9

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: January 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion of bids received for the Homestead Sewer Replacement 

  

Summary: The City requested bids for a Homestead Sewer Replacement. This sewer 

replacement will replace approximately 140’ of an existing sewer line that has 

been exposed through erosion within the Homestead subdivision between 

Heritage Place and Overland Lane.  This was due to the significant amount of 

rain we received during our last flood event. This project has been approved 

for a cost share through FEMA in the amount of $15,699.87.  These funds 

have already been received. 

 

Bid requests were sent via email to various contractors and was also posted in 

the Moberly Monitor Index on Saturday, December 19th, 2020. Bids were 

received and opened on December 30th, 2020 at 10am.  Willis Bros bid was in 

the amount of $42,500.00 and the other bid was from R&L Boone 

Construction in the amount of $19,840.00. After bids are reviewed, we will 

make a recommendation at the council session on January 19th, 2020. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept the bids and pass the resolution later in this meeting 

  

Fund Name: Utilities Operation and Maintenance Sewer Construction 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5413 

  

Available Budget $: $49,931.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
  X    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

10

#2.



 

Task Order – Homestead Subdivision Sewer 
 

  

 

107 Butler Street 
Macon, MO  63552 

O 660.385.6441 
www.mecresults.com 

January 2, 2020 

City of Moberly, Missouri 
Attn:  Mary West-Calcagno, Director of Public Utilities 
101 W Reed Street 
Moberly, MO  65270 
660.269.8705 
mwc@cityofmoberly.com 
 
Re: City of Moberly – Homestead Subdivision Sewer Replacement 
  
Dear Ms. West-Calcagno, 
 
I am pleased to submit to you a proposal for the preparation of engineering drawings and construction specifications for a gravity sewer 
line replacement in the Homestead Subdivision.  The location is shown on the attached Exhibit C.  The sewer line will replace an existing 
line that has been exposed through erosion within the Homestead Subdivision between Heritage Place and Overland Lane. This 
agreement is a task order under the On-Call Agreement between McClure, hereinafter referred to as “the Engineer”, and the City of 
Moberly, Missouri, hereinafter referred to as “the Client”, to provide the following services: 
 

1. Topographic and utility survey of the sewer alignment.  The preparation of easements or easement descriptions is not included. 
2. Design of a gravity sanitary sewer main including preparation of project drawings and written specifications for construction of 

the sewer line.     
3. Preparation of an Opinion of Probable Construction Cost. 
4. Preparation of Record Drawings. 

 
Engineering Fees to complete these services will be a lump sum amount and will not exceed $16,955.00, including expenses.  
 
The preparation of easements or easement descriptions can be added as an additional service.  Any additional services beyond the 
scope of services outlined above will be billed separately based upon our current Hourly Rate Schedule (Exhibit ‘A’).  Any such work shall 
be approved by the Client in writing prior to execution.  This letter agreement is subject to the attached Standard Terms and Conditions 
(Exhibit ‘B’).   
 
If approved please print and sign this letter agreement where noted, return a copy to my attention via email and keep a copy for your 
records. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 660.386.6441. Thank you for considering McClure for your 
sanitary sewer system needs. 
 
McClure        City of Moberly, Missouri 
 
 
By:         By (sign):       
     Philip R. Wilson, P.E.       Date:    Mary West-Calcagno   Date: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosure:      CC: File 

Exhibit A – Standard Hourly Rate Schedule 
Exhibit B – Standard Terms and Conditions 
Exhibit C – Aerial of Sewer Alignment 

11

#2.



EXHIBIT ‘A’ 

McCLURE ENGINEERING COMPANY 

HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE 

(Effective through December 31, 2019) 

PERSONNEL HOURLY RATE 

Administrative ......................................................................................................... $70.00 

Client Liaison ........................................................................................................ $180.00 

Engineer I ............................................................................................................. $110.00 

Engineer II ............................................................................................................ $140.00 

Engineer III ........................................................................................................... $170.00 

Engineer IV ........................................................................................................... $210.00 

Project Manager I .................................................................................................. $170.00 

Project Manager II ................................................................................................. $195.00 

Project Coordinator ................................................................................................. $90.00 

Principal ............................................................................................................... $245.00 

Senior Principal ..................................................................................................... $295.00 

Community Planner I ............................................................................................. $135.00 

Community Planner II ............................................................................................ $225.00 

Landscape Architect I ............................................................................................. $100.00 

Landscape Architect II ............................................................................................ $130.00 

Engineering Tech I ................................................................................................... $85.00 

Engineering Tech II ................................................................................................ $105.00 

Engineering Tech III ............................................................................................... $125.00 

Engineering Tech IV ............................................................................................... $160.00 

Land Surveyor I ..................................................................................................... $130.00 

Land Surveyor II .................................................................................................... $160.00 

On-Site Representative I (OSR I) ............................................................................. $105.00 

On-Site Representative II (OSR II) ............................................................................ $145.00 

Crew Chief (CC) ................................................................................................... $120.00 

Crew Member (CM) ................................................................................................ $90.00 

Intern ................................................................................................................. $70.00 

Survey Crew ......................................................................................................... $200.00 

EQUIPMENT 

3D Scanner per Scan ............................................................................................... $30.00 

UAV per Flight ...................................................................................................... $125.00 

Sonar Boat ........................................................................................................... $125.00 

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 

Survey Vehicle Mileage ...................................................................................... $0.70/Mile 

Automobile Mileage (at current IRS rate) ........................................................... $0.545/Mile 

Printing……………………………………………………………………………. .. At Cost + 10% 

Survey Supplies (Hubs, Lath, Paint, Nails, etc.)………………………………… ... At Cost + 10% 

Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Meals, Hotels, etc.) .................................................. At Cost + 10% 

12

#2.



(Effective 01/01/19) 
(Supersedes 10/01/11) 

 

McCLURE ENGINEERING COMPANY 
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
ACCESS TO SITE:  The Engineer shall at all times have access to the site to complete his 
Work. 

 
INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHERS:  The Engineer shall be entitled to rely upon the 
accuracy and completeness of data provided by the Owner and shall not assume liability for 
such data.  The Engineer does not practice law, insurance or financing, therefore, the Owner 
shall furnish all legal, accounting and insurance counseling services as may be necessary to 
protect themselves at any time during the Project.  Owner shall hold Engineer harmless from 
damages that may arise as a result of inaccuracies of information or data supplied by Owner or 
others to Engineer. 
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES:  As an Additional Service in connection with changes in the scope of 
the Engineer’s work by the Owner, the Engineer shall prepare Drawings, Specifications and 
other documentation and data, evaluate Contractor’s proposal and provide any other services 
made necessary by such Change Orders and Construction Change Directives.  The Engineer 
will be entitled to additional compensation to coordinate such changes and schedules shall be 
adjusted accordingly. 
 
OWNERSHIP AND REUSE OF DOCUMENTS:  All documents are instruments of service, and 
Engineer shall retain an ownership and property interested therein (including the copyright and 
the right of reuse at the discretion of the Engineer) whether or not the Project is completed. 
 
Owner may make and retain copies of documents for information and reference in connection 
with the use of the documents on the Project. Engineer grants Owner a limited license to use 
the documents on the Project, extensions of the Project, and for related uses of the Owner, 
subject to receipt by Engineer of full payment due and owing for all services relating to 
preparation of the documents, and subject to the following limitations: (1) Owner acknowledges 
that such documents are not intended or represented to be suitable for use on the Project unless 
completed by Engineer, or for use or reuse by Owner or others on extensions of the Project, on 
any other project, or for any other use or purpose, without written verification or adaptation by 
Engineer; (2) any such use or reuse, or any modification of the documents, without written 
verification, completion, or adaptation by Engineer, as appropriate for the specific purpose 
intended, will be at Owner’s sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to Engineer or to its 
officers, directors, members, partners, agents, employees, and consultants; (3) Owner shall 
indemnify and hold harmless Engineer and its officers, directors, members, partners, agents, 
employees, and consultants from all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including 
attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from any use, reuse, or modification of the documents 
without written verification, completion, or adaptation by Engineer; and (4) such limited license 
to Owner shall not create any rights in third parties.  
 
If Engineer at Owner’s request verifies the suitability of the documents, completes them, or 
adapts them for extensions of the Project or for any other purpose, then Owner shall 
compensate Engineer at rates or in an amount agreed upon by Owner and Engineer.  
 
OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COSTS:  Engineer’s opinions (if any) of probable construction 
costs are to be made on the basis of Engineer’s experience, qualifications, and general 
familiarity with the construction industry. However, because Engineer has no control over the 
cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services furnished by others, or over contractors’ methods 
of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, Engineer cannot and 
does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual construction cost will not vary from opinions of 
probable construction cost prepared by Engineer. If Owner requires greater assurance as to 
probable construction cost, then Owner agrees to obtain an independent cost estimate.  
 
BETTERMENT: If a required item or component of the Owner’s project should be omitted from 
Engineer’s construction documents, Engineer shall not be responsible for paying the cost 
required to add such item or component to the extent that such item or component would have 
been required and included in the original construction documents. In no event will Engineer be 
responsible for any cost or expense that provides betterment or upgrades or enhances the value 
of the Owner’s project. 
 
SHOP DRAWING REVIEW:  If, as part of this Agreement Engineer reviews Contractor 
submittals, such as shop drawings, product data, samples and other data, as required by 
Engineer, these reviews and approvals shall be only for the limited purpose of checking for 
conformance with the design concept and the information expressed in the contract documents.  
This review shall not include review of the accuracy or completeness of details, such as 
quantities, dimensions, weights or gauges, fabrication processes, construction means or 
methods, coordination of the work with other trades or construction safety precautions, all of 
which are the sole responsibility of the Contractor.  Engineer shall not be responsible for any 
deviations from the contract documents not brought to the attention of Engineer in writing by the 
contractor.  Engineer shall not be required to review partial submissions or those for which 
submissions of correlated items have not been received.   
 
CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION:  If, as part of this Agreement, Engineer is providing 
construction observation services, Engineer shall visit the project at appropriate intervals during 
construction to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the Contractor’s work 
and to determine if the work is preceding in general accordance with the Contract Documents.  
Engineer shall not at any time supervise, direct, control, or have authority over any contractor’s 
work, nor shall Engineer have authority over or be responsible for the means, methods, 
techniques, sequences, schedule, or procedures of construction selected or used by any 
contractor, or the safety precautions and programs incident thereto, for the security or safety at 
the site, nor for any failure of a contractor to comply with laws and regulations applicable to that 
contractor’s furnishing and performing of its work.  Engineer shall not be responsible for the acts 
or omissions of any contractor. 
 
Engineer neither guarantees the performance of any contractor nor assumes responsibility for 
any contractor’s failure to furnish and perform the work in accordance with the construction 
contract documents. 
 
Engineer shall not be responsible for any decision made regarding the construction contract 
documents, or any application, interpretation, clarification, or modification of the construction 
contract documents, other than those made by the Engineer or its consultants.  
 
Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, the Owner has not retained the Engineer to make 
detailed inspections or to provide exhaustive or continuous project review and observation 
services.   
 
DESIGN WITHOUT CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES:  If Engineer is not retained for 
construction observation and/or on-site resident observation services, Engineer shall have no 

design, shop drawing review, or other obligations during construction, and Owner assumes all 
responsibility for the application and interpretation of construction contract documents, review 
and response to contractor claims, construction contract administration, processing of change 
orders and submittals, revisions to the construction contract documents during construction, 
construction observation and review, review of contractor’s payment applications, and all other 
necessary construction phase administrative, engineering, and professional services.  Owner 
waives all claims against the Engineer that may be connected in any way to construction phase 
administrative, engineering, or professional services.  
 
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES:  Information for location of underground utilities may come from 
the Owner, third parties, and/or research performed by the Engineer or its subcontractors.   
Unfortunately, the information the Engineer must rely on from various utilities and other records 
may be inaccurate or incomplete.  Therefore, the Owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless 
the Engineer for all claims, losses, costs and damages arising out of the location of underground 
utilities provided by the Engineer under this Agreement. 
 
SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS:  The Engineer may advise the Owner to conduct soil and/or 
subsurface testing and analysis to provide information to the Owner, Engineer, and 
contractor(s) as to the subsurface conditions that may generally be encountered during 
subsurface construction.  
 
The Engineer cannot warrant or guarantee that the information provided is reflective of all 
subsurface conditions that may be encountered, or to the extent that subsurface conditions such 
as soil properties, groundwater, rock, etc., may vary from location to location throughout 
subsurface construction. 
 
Any unexpected change or unforeseen subsurface conditions (including those that may be 
caused by weather conditions) will be addressed when encountered and may result in a change 
in construction price and/or schedule, and the Engineer shall be held harmless from issues 
arising out of these unseen subsurface conditions.  
 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS – INDEMNIFICATION:  The Engineer is not in the business of 
making environmental site assessments for purposes of determining the presence of any toxic, 
hazardous or other environmental damaging substances.  The purpose of this provision is to be 
certain that the Owner is aware of the potential liability if toxic, hazardous or environmental 
damaging substances are found on or under the property.  Engineer makes no representations 
regarding an environmental site assessment, relies upon Owner to have fully investigated the 
need and/or scope of such assessment and assumes no responsibility for the determination to 
make an environmental site assessment on the subject property. 
 
DISPUTE RESOLUTION:  Claims, disputes or other matters, involving a value less than 
$200,000.00, in question between the parties to this Agreement arising out of or relating to this 
Agreement or breach thereof shall be subject to mediation unless each of the parties mutually 
agrees otherwise.  No mediation arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall include, by 
consolidation, joinder or in any other manner, an additional person or entity not a party to this 
Agreement, except by written consent containing a specific reference to this Agreement signed 
by the Owner, Engineer, and any other person or entity sought to be joined.  In no event shall 
the demand for mediation be made after the date when the institution of legal or equitable 
proceedings based upon such claim would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations.  The 
award rendered in the mediation shall be non-binding. 

 
TERMINATION:  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon not less than seven 
days written notice should the other party fail substantially to perform in accordance with the 
terms of the Agreement through no fault of the party initiating the termination.  This Agreement 
may be terminated by the Owner upon not less than seven days’ written notice to the Engineer 
in the event the Project is permanently abandoned. 
 
Failure of the Owner to make payments to the Engineer in accordance with the Agreement shall 
be considered substantial non-performance and cause for termination.  If the Owner fails to 
make payment when due the Engineer for services, the Engineer may, upon seven days’ 
written notice to the Owner, suspend performance of services under this Agreement.  Unless 
payment in full is received by the Engineer within seven days of the date of the notice, the 
suspension shall take effect without further notice.  In the event of a suspension of services, the 
Engineer shall have no liability to the Owner for delay or damage caused the Owner because of 
such suspension of services.   
 
In the event of termination not the fault of the Engineer, the Engineer shall be compensated for 
services performed prior to termination and all termination expenses.  Termination expenses are 
in addition to compensation for Basic and Additional Services, and include expenses which are 
directly attributable to termination. 
 
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:  The Engineer’s liability shall be limited to $50,000.00 or the fee 
for the work performed, whichever is greater, or as specifically agreed to by separate agreement.   
 
PAYMENT:  Amounts unpaid 30 days after invoice date shall bear interest from the date 
payment is due at a rate of 1.5% per month compounded and shall include costs for attorney 
fees and other collection fees related to collecting fees for service. 
 
WAIVERS:  The Owner and the Engineer waive all rights against each other and against the 
contractors, consultants, agents and employees of the other for damages, but only to the extent 
covered by property insurance during construction. The Owner and Engineer each shall require 
similar waivers from their contractors, consultants and agents. 
 
ASSIGNMENT:  The Owner and Engineer, respectively, bind themselves, their partners, 
successors, assigns and legal representatives to the other party to this Agreement and to the 
partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives of such other party with respect to all 
covenants of this Agreement.  Neither Owner nor Engineer shall assign this Agreement without 
the written consent of the other. 
 
GOVERNING LAW:  Unless otherwise provided, the Agreement shall be governed by the laws 
of the State of Iowa. 
 
COMPLETE AGREEMENT:  This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement 
between the Owner and Engineer and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or 
agreements, either written or oral.  This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both Owner and Engineer.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a 
contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a third party against either the 
Owner or Engineer.

13

#2.

PWilson
Text Box
EXHIBIT 'B'



Moberly, MO

This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only.  It does not purport to
represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be

used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.

1 in. = 114ft.

227.2

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Legend

Feet0 227.2113.58

Notes

Sewer Line Investigation Location

Manhole

Air Release Valve

Lamphole

Lift Station

Other Sewer Feature

Area Inlet

Bar Screen

Curb Inlet

Grate Inlet

Grit Chamber

Storm Drain

Tee

Gravity Main

Force Main

Roads

Corporate Limit

Parcel

Orginal Lot

Stream

Lots

South Ridge Lot Line

14

#2.

PWilson
Line

PWilson
Callout
Segment to be replaced

PWilson
Text Box
EXHIBIT 'C'LOCATION OF SEWER TO BE REPLACED



NOTICE
The City of Moberly will be taking sealed bids for two 
sewer projects. One is a sewer line extension located in 
the 1000 block of W. Highway 24 and Huntsville Rd. The 
construction project will consist of the following: 154’ of 8” 
sewer main, 120’ of encasement for bore under Hwy 24, 1 
Manhole (15’),  2 sewer laterals, 1 Lamp hole. This project 
is a unit price bid. 

The second project is the removal and replacement of 126’ 
of 8” sewer main, installation of one drop manhole, 140’ 
of rip rap, and reconnection of one sewer service lateral. 
The sewer is located in a draw in Homestead subdivision 
in the 1300 block of Heritage Place. The project will require 
construction of temporary access to the sewer line and 
restoration of the yards. This project is partially funded by a 
federal grant and will require payment of prevailing wages.

The two projects are separate and must be submitted as 
separate bids. The City may award both contracts to a single 
contractor or may award each project separately. All work 
must meet City of Moberly Standard Sewer Specifications.

Bids shall be sealed in separate envelopes marked with the 
project contained in the envelope: W. Highway 24 Sewer 
Extension or Homestead Sewer Replacement. Bids 
are to be received at the office of the City Clerk, City of 
Moberly, 101 W. Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270. If bids 
are mailed, the package should include the sealed bid in a 
separate envelope inside the mailed package. Bids will be 
received on December 30, 2020, at 10:00 a.m.  

More information may be received on request via email at 
pbennett@cityofmoberly.com or (660) 269-7659.

15

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks & Recreation 

Date: January 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving And Authorizing A Change Order With Hutchinson 

Recreation & Design, INC., For Additional Concrete 

  

Summary: Because the existing stamped concrete paths were not square, the pavilion had 

to be set in slightly from each. The additional space on the east side actually 

provided us the additional benefit of more room to more gradually transition 

from the edge of the 34’x54’ slab to the existing pathways as well, helping 

reconcile the contours of the park. We knew in meeting with the contractors 

on site last summer that this additional concrete/labor cost would be necessary 

and that it would likely be $2,000. 

 

The base contract was approved last spring, so we are asking Council to 

approve the $2,000 change order at this time. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks – Capital Improvement 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $250,214.57 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    X   Other         Passed Failed 

 

 
16

#3.



BILL NO:______________   RESOLUTION NO:______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A CHANGE ORDER WITH 

HUTCHINSON RECREATION & DESIGN, INC., FOR ADDITIONAL CONCRETE. 

 

WHEREAS, on or about May 18, 2020 this council authorized a construction contract 

with Hutchinson Recreation & Design, Inc., (“Hutchinson”) to build a shelter structure in Depot 

Park; and 

WHEREAS, following construction it was necessary to add concrete to the original 

stamped concrete paths to transition between the structure slab and paths; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is an Invoice for additional 

concrete in the amount of $2,000.00.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves and 

authorizes payment of the Invoice with a request for a change order in the amount of $2,000.00 

to Hutchinson. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of January, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

       

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

17

#3.



18

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: January 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Professional Engineering Services Agreement 

With Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. For Five Eda Funded Infrastructure 

Projects And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On 

Behalf Of The City. 

  

Summary: The attached engineering contract contains five projects: North Morley Water 

Main Loop, Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main Replacement, Downtown 

Sewer Rehabilitation, Downtown CSO Storage Facility, and Morley Pump 

Station Retrofit and Force Main Extension.  These projects are included in the 

$4.8M EDA grant that was announced to help fund $6.3M of projects.  The 

storm water detention basin engineering will be performed by other engineers 

outside this contract.  The construction for the storm water basin is a grant 

approved project. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Pass the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5635 

  

Available Budget $: $1,500,000.00 (grant match) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     X     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
19

#4.



BILL NO: _____________   RESOLUTION NO:___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. FOR FIVE EDA 

FUNDED INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY. 

 

WHEREAS, Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc., (“Jacobs”) has submitted a proposal and 

letter agreement to provide professional engineering services for five infrastructure projects 

identified as follows:  North Morley Water Main Loop, Sturgeon & Rollins Water Main 

Replacement, Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation, Downtown CSO Storage Facility and the Morley 

Pump Station Retrofit & Force Main Extension; and 

WHEREAS, said engineering services will be provided under a master agreement 

between the city and Jacobs dated October 5, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the fee to Jacobs will be funded in part as part of an EDA grant heretofore 

received by the city; and   

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is the proposed Letter Agreement 

with Jacobs for the project with payment for said services not to exceed $606,355.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the Letter 

Agreement as recommended by city staff and authorizes the city manager to execute the 

Agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of January, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to table Bill No. R1006 until the 01-04-2021 Council Meeting.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 12-21-2020  

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to table Bill No. R1006 until the 01-19-2021 Council Meeting.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 01-04-2021   

20

#4.



AGREEMENT 

FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN 

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. 

AND 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

21

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public 

Revised 06/14/12 

AGREEMENT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ARTICLE 1 General Obligations of Consultant 1 

ARTICLE 2 Compensation 1 

ARTICLE 3 Payments 1 

ARTICLE 4 Period of Service 1 

ARTICLE 5 Changes in Scope of Services 1 

ARTICLE 6 Standard of Care 2 

ARTICLE 7 Indemnification 2 

ARTICLE 8 Limitation of Liability 2 

ARTICLE 9 Insurance 3 

ARTICLE 10 Relationship of Consultant to Client 3 

ARTICLE 11 Personnel 3 

ARTICLE 12 Ownership of Instruments of Service and Data 4 

ARTICLE 13 Permits and Licenses 4 

ARTICLE 14 Adherence to Laws 4 

ARTICLE 15 Nondisclosure of Proprietary and 

  Confidential Materials 4 

ARTICLE 16 Certification or Sealing of Instruments of Services 
  by Professional Consultant 5 

ARTICLE 17 Force Majeure 5 

ARTICLE 18 Project Delay 6 

ARTICLE 19 Construction Phase Services 6 

ARTICLE 20 Governing Law 7 

ARTICLE 21 Alternate Dispute Resolution 7 

ARTICLE 22 Notices and/or Communications 8 

ARTICLE 23 Miscellaneous 8 

 

22

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public Page 1 of 9 
Revised 06/14/12 

AGREEMENT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and executed as of the __11th___ day of __January___, 2021 by 
and between JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC., with a place of business at 501 N. 
Broadway, St. Louis, MO 63012 (hereinafter called “Consultant”) and City of Moberly, MO, a 
municipal corporation, with a place of business at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65720 
(hereinafter called “Client”), collectively referred to herein as “Parties”, provides as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 

GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF CONSULTANT 

The description of the Client’s project (the “Project”) and scope of services (hereinafter 
“Services”) to be provided to Client is stated in a formal Proposal from Consultant dated 
_December 11, 2020______________ (the “Proposal”).  The Proposal is made a part of this 
Agreement by reference. 

ARTICLE 2 

COMPENSATION 

Consultant will be compensated for Services as set forth in the Proposal. 

ARTICLE 3 

PAYMENTS 

Consultant will submit bi-weekly invoices for compensation and expenses by electronic 
transmission.  Payments will be due within 30 days after receipt of invoices and shall be made by 
electronic funds transfer to the bank and account designated in the invoice.  Past due amounts will 
accrue interest at one and one-half percent (1½%) per month, without limiting other remedies. 

ARTICLE 4 

PERIOD OF SERVICE 

Consultant shall make its best efforts to complete its Services for the Project within the time period 
set forth in the Proposal. 

ARTICLE 5 

CHANGES IN SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Client may, at any time, make changes in the scope of Services for the Project or in the definition 
of Services to be performed.  In the event Client notifies Consultant of its desire to make a change 
in the scope of Services that may change the cost of performance, Consultant shall, within ten (10) 
working days after receiving such notice, give Client notification of any potential change in price 

23

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public Page 2 of 9 
Revised 06/14/12 

for the Services.  Equitable adjustments to price and time of performance resulting from scope of 
Services changes will be negotiated and upon mutual agreement by Client and Consultant, this 
Agreement will be modified by a written instrument, signed by both parties, to reflect the changes 
in scope of Services, price and schedule. 

ARTICLE 6 

STANDARD OF CARE 

A. Consultant shall perform the Services with reasonable care, consistent with applicable 
professional and industry standards and in compliance with all applicable laws.  Following 
completion of its Services and for a period of twelve (12) months thereafter, if the Services 
provided hereunder do not conform to the foregoing standards and the same is reported to 
Consultant by Client in writing promptly after recognition thereof, Consultant shall, at no cost 
to Client, furnish all remedial engineering, design or consulting Services required in 
connection therewith as soon as reasonably possible after receipt of such report from Client; 
and Consultant shall have no liability for costs related to the repair, replacement, addition or 
deletion of materials, equipment or facilities as a result of such failure to conform to the 
above-referenced warranties, which costs shall be deemed costs of the project, whether 
incurred during performance of the Services or after completion of the Services. 

B. All representations, warranties and guarantees made by Consultant in connection with its 
Services are limited to those set forth in this Article.  IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE 
SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED.  For any deficiencies in the Services, Client shall be restricted 
to the remedies expressly set forth in this Article, whether asserted on the basis of contract, 
tort (including negligence) or otherwise. 

ARTICLE 7 

INDEMNIFICATION 

Consultant will defend, indemnify and hold the Client harmless from all claims, liabilities, 
demands, costs, expenses (including attorneys’ fees) and causes of action arising out of third party 
claims for bodily injury (including death) and damage to tangible property to the extent caused by 
a negligent act or omission of Consultant, its employee or subconsultant.  No negligence shall be 
attributed to Consultant based on any acts or omissions of Client’s contractors or other consultants. 

ARTICLE 8 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

The total aggregate liability of Consultant arising out of the performance or breach of this 
Agreement shall not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of the compensation paid to Consultant 
under this Agreement.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Consultant shall 
have no liability to the Client for contingent, consequential or other indirect damages including, 
without limitation, damages for loss of use, revenue or profit; operating costs and facility 
downtime; or other similar business interruption losses, however the same may be caused.  The 
limitations and exclusions of liability set forth in this Article shall apply regardless of the fault, 
breach of contract, tort (including negligence), strict liability or otherwise of Consultant, its 

24

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public Page 3 of 9 
Revised 06/14/12 

employees or subconsultants.  The Parties agree that the limitations and exclusions of liability set 
forth herein shall not be interpreted as a form of indemnification. 

ARTICLE 9 

INSURANCE 

A. During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall, at its sole expense, secure and maintain 
in force policies of insurance of the following types: 

1. Workers’ compensation coverage in accordance with the statutory requirements of the 
jurisdiction in which services are to be performed. 

2. Employer’s liability insurance with a minimum of $250,000. 

3. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance, subject to a limit for bodily injury and 
property damage combined of at least $1,000,000 aggregate. 

4. Automobile liability insurance subject to a limit for bodily injury and property damage 
combined, of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

B. Consultant shall furnish Client certificates of insurance evidencing the insurance coverages 
required in this Article 9.  The certificates shall stipulate that should any of the above 
insurance policies be cancelled before the termination of this Agreement, the issuing 
company will endeavor to mail thirty (30) days’ written notice to Client. 

ARTICLE 10 

RELATIONSHIP OF CONSULTANT TO CLIENT 

The Consultant shall be and shall operate as an independent contractor with respect to the Services 
performed under this Agreement and shall not be nor operate as an agent, fiduciary or employee 
of Client.  This Agreement is not intended to be one of hiring under the provisions of a Workers’ 
Compensation statute or other law and shall not be so construed. 

ARTICLE 11 

PERSONNEL 

Consultant agrees that during Consultant’s performance of Services hereunder, adequate provision 
shall be made to staff and retain the services of such competent personnel as may be appropriate 
or necessary for the performance of such Services.  Client shall have the right to review the 
personnel assigned by Consultant, and Consultant shall remove any personnel not acceptable to 
Client.  Consultant may remove personnel assigned to the Project without Client’s prior approval, 
provided the progress of the Services shall not be unreasonably impaired. 

25

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public Page 4 of 9 
Revised 06/14/12 

ARTICLE 12 

OWNERSHIP OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE AND DATA 

A. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Consultant and its employees from and 
against claims resulting from re-use of the design data, drawings, estimates, calculations and 
specifications prepared by Consultant (“instruments of service”) on extensions of the project 
or at a location other than that contemplated by this Agreement.  Client is advised that should 
Client re-use the instruments of service at another location, the instruments of service should 
be reviewed and sealed by Client or an engineer licensed in the jurisdiction where the 
instruments of service are sought to be re-used. 

B. All materials and information that are the property of Client and all copies or duplications 
thereof shall be delivered to Client by Consultant, if requested by Client, upon completion 
of Services.  Consultant may retain one complete set of reproducible copies of all of its 
instruments of service. 

ARTICLE 13 

PERMITS AND LICENSES 

Consultant represents to Client that it has and will maintain during the performance of the Services 
under this Agreement any permits or licenses which, under the regulations of federal, state, or local 
governmental authority, it may be required to maintain in order to perform the Services. 

ARTICLE 14 

ADHERENCE TO LAWS 

Consultant shall adhere to federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances 
applicable to performance of the Services hereunder including, without limitation, all applicable 
provisions of federal and state law relating to equal employment opportunity and non-
discrimination. 

ARTICLE 15 

NONDISCLOSURE OF PROPRIETARY AND 

CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS 

Client and Consultant agree that any disclosure will be made on the following basis: 

A. Confidential Client Information (“Primary Data”) disclosed to Consultant which is identified 
in writing by Client as proprietary to Client shall be:  (1)  safeguarded,  (2)  maintained in 
confidence, and  (3)  made available by Consultant only to those of its employees or others 
who have a need-to-know and agree to equivalent conditions pertaining to nondisclosure as 
contained herein. 

B. Upon completion of the Project or sooner if Client so requests, the Consultant shall return to 
Client’s representative all Primary Data furnished to the Consultant under this Agreement 
and shall, if requested, deliver to the Client’s representative all drawings, schedules, 

26

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public Page 5 of 9 
Revised 06/14/12 

calculations, and other documents generated by Consultant for use in connection with the 
Project (“Secondary Data”). 

C. Consultant shall not use for itself or to disclose to third parties any Primary Data or 
Secondary Data without the prior written consent of Client. 

D. The nondisclosure obligations pertaining to Primary and Secondary Data shall terminate 
three (3) years from date Consultant’s association with this Project terminates.  The 
nondisclosure obligations shall not apply to any data which: 

1. Was known to the Consultant (and previously unrestricted) before disclosure of 
Primary Data to Consultant under this Agreement or before generation of Secondary 
Data; 

2. Is subsequently acquired by the Consultant from a third party who is not in default of 
any obligation restricting the disclosure of such information; or 

3. Is subsequently available or becomes generally available to the public. 

E. Notwithstanding this nondisclosure obligation, Consultant may nevertheless draw upon its 
experience in its future association with other clients. 

ARTICLE 16 

CERTIFICATION OR SEALING OF INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE BY 

PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANT 

All specifications, drawings, and other engineering documents that are prepared by Consultant 
shall be certified or sealed by a registered professional engineer.  Such certifications or seals shall 
be valid for the state in which the specifications, drawings, or other engineering documents are to 
be used or applied. 

ARTICLE 17 

FORCE MAJEURE 

Any delays in or failure of performance by Consultant or Client, other than the payment of money, 
shall not constitute default hereunder if and to the extent such delays or failures of performance 
are caused by occurrences beyond the reasonable control of Client or Consultant, as the case may 
be, including but not limited to, acts of God or the public enemy; compliance with any order or 
request of any governmental authority; fires, floods, explosion, accidents; riots, strikes or other 
concerted acts of workmen, whether direct or indirect; or any causes, whether or not of the same 
class or kind as those specifically named above, which are not within the reasonable control of 
Client or Consultant respectively.  In the event that any event of force majeure as herein defined 
occurs, Consultant shall be entitled to a reasonable extension of time for performance of its 
Services under this Agreement. 

27

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public Page 6 of 9 
Revised 06/14/12 

ARTICLE 18 

PROJECT DELAY 

If the Consultant’s proposal calls for provision of its Services under a guaranteed maximum price, 
fixed fee, or stipulated lump sum basis and the Consultant’s work on any phase of the Services is 
extended by one or more force majeure events or other delays not attributable in whole or in part 
to the fault of Consultant, then the guaranteed maximum price, fixed fee, or stipulated lump sum, 
as the case may be, shall be equitably adjusted. 

ARTICLE 19 

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 

If this Agreement includes the furnishing of any Services during the construction phase of the 
Project, the following terms will apply: 

A. If Consultant is called upon to observe the work of Client’s construction contractor(s) for the 
detection of defects or deficiencies in such work, Consultant will not bear any responsibility 
or liability for such defects or deficiencies or for the failure to so detect.  Consultant shall not 
make inspections or reviews of the safety programs or procedures of the construction 
contractor(s), and shall not review their work for the purpose of ensuring their compliance 
with safety standards. 

B. If Consultant is called upon to review submittals from construction contractors, Consultant 
shall review and approve or take other appropriate action upon construction contractor(s)’ 
submittals such as shop drawings, product data and samples, but only for the limited purpose 
of checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the 
contract documents.  The Consultant’s action shall be taken with such reasonable promptness 
as to cause no delay in the work while allowing sufficient time in the Consultant’s professional 
judgment to permit adequate review.  Review of such submittals will not be conducted for the 
purpose of determining the accuracy and completeness of other details such as dimensions 
and quantities or for substantiating instructions for installation or performance of equipment 
or systems designed by the construction contractor, all of which remain the responsibility of 
the construction contractor.  The Consultant’s review shall not constitute approval of safety 
precautions or of construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures.  The 
Consultant’s approval of a specific item shall not indicate approval of an assembly of which 
the item is a component. 

C. Consultant shall not assume any responsibility or liability for performance of the construction 
services, or for the safety of persons and property during construction, or for compliance with 
federal, state and local statutes, rules, regulations and codes applicable to the conduct of the 
construction services. 

D. All services performed by others, including construction contractors and their subcontractors, 
shall be warranted only by such others and not by the Consultant. 

E. All contracts between Client and its construction contractor(s) shall contain broad form 
indemnity and insurance clauses in favor of Client and Consultant, in a form satisfactory to 
Consultant. 

28

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public Page 7 of 9 
Revised 06/14/12 

ARTICLE 20 

GOVERNING LAW 

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Missouri. 

ARTICLE 21 

ALTERNATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

A. Client and Consultant understand and appreciate that their long term mutual interests will be 
best served by affecting a rapid and fair resolution of any claims or disputes which may arise 
out of this Agreement.  Therefore, both Parties agree to use their best efforts to resolve all 
such disputes as rapidly as possible on a fair and equitable basis.  Toward this end both Parties 
agree to develop and follow a process for presenting, rapidly assessing, and settling claims on 
a fair and equitable basis. 

B. If any dispute or claim arising under this Agreement cannot be resolved by the project 
managers for the Parties within thirty (30) days after they identified the problem, the Parties 
agree that either of them may refer the matter to a panel consisting of one (1) executive from 
each party not directly involved in the claim or dispute for review and resolution.  A copy of 
the Agreement, agreed upon facts (and areas of disagreement), and concise summary of the 
basis for each side’s contentions will be provided to both executives who shall review the 
same, confer, and attempt to reach a mutual resolution of the issue. 

C. If the dispute cannot be resolved under the process set forth in Section B, the Parties may elect 
to resolve the dispute through non-binding mediation.  If mediation is to be utilized, the Parties 
shall select a single unrelated but qualified Mediator who shall hold a hearing (not to exceed 
half a day) during which each Party shall present its version of the facts (supported, if desired, 
by sworn, written testimony, and other relevant documents), its assessment of damages, and 
its argument.  The Parties shall provide the Mediator with copies of all documents provided 
to their senior executives under Section B at least ten (10) days prior to the scheduled date of 
the mediation hearing.  The Parties may also provide the Mediator with copies of any laws or 
regulations that they feel are relevant to the dispute.  A copy of the Agreement and any 
disputed Purchase Orders will be provided to the Mediator.  Formal written arguments, legal 
memorandum, and live testimony are discouraged but may be permitted at the discretion of 
the Mediator.  Both Parties agree to make any involved employees or documents available to 
the other Party for its review and use in preparing its position under this clause without the 
need for subpoena or other court order. 

D. Following the mediation, the Mediator will meet with both Parties and provide each of them, 
on a confidential basis, with his/her views of the strengths and weaknesses of their respective 
positions.  The Parties will then reconvene and, with the assistance of the Mediator, attempt 
to resolve the matter.  If the Parties cannot achieve resolution on the day of the mediation 
hearing or within forty-eight (48) hours thereafter, the Mediator will, within fifteen (15) 
additional days, issue a written, non-binding decision on the issue. 

E. If the matter has not been resolved utilizing the processes set forth above and the Parties are 
unwilling to accept the non-binding decision of the Mediator, either or both Parties may elect 

29

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public Page 8 of 9 
Revised 06/14/12 

to pursue resolution through litigation.  In the event of any litigation between the Parties, it is 
agreed and stipulated that the case shall be heard and decided by the court, without a jury. 

F. The costs of the Mediator shall be borne equally by the Parties.  Each Party will bear its own 
costs of mediation. 

ARTICLE 22 

NOTICES AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS 

All notices and/or communications to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall 
be addressed as follows: 

To Consultant  To Client 

 Original to: Michael McCarty Original to: Mary West-Calcagno 
 Position: Vice President Missouri Operations Position: Director of Utilities 
 Address: Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Address: City of Moberly, MO 
   
   

 Copy to: Tobin Lichti Copy to: Brian Crane 
 Position: Project Manager Position: City Manager 
 Address: Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. Address: City of Moberly, MO 
   
   

Either party may, by written notice to the other, change the representative or the address to which 
such notices, certificates, or communications are to be sent. 

Any notice or communication required in writing hereunder shall be given by registered, certified, 
or first class mail (postage required), TWX, telex, or telecopy addressed to the party at its address 
set forth above.  Communications by TWX, telex, or telecopy shall be confirmed by depositing a 
copy on the same day with the U.S. Post Office for transmission by registered, certified, or first 
class mail in an envelope properly addressed.  The postmark date of notices sent by mail (except 
for confirmatory notices) shall be the date of notice. 

ARTICLE 23 

MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Waiver.  Waiver by either party of any breach or failure to enforce any of the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement at any time shall not in any way effect, limit, or waive such 
party’s rights thereafter to enforce and compel strict compliance with all the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. 

B. Severability.  Any provision of this Agreement prohibited by law shall be ineffective to the 
extent of such prohibition without invalidating the remaining provisions of this Agreement. 

30

#4.



 

File:  APS – JEG-Public Page 9 of 9 
Revised 06/14/12 

C. Rights and Remedies.  The specific remedies set forth in this Agreement, including but not 
limited to those remedies with respect to the quality of the Services performed by Consultant 
hereunder, are the exclusive remedies of the Parties. 

D. Transfer of Ownership.  Client represents that either it is the sole owner of the facilities which 
are the object of the Services or that it is authorized to bind and does bind all owners of such 
facilities to the releases and limitations of liability set forth in this Agreement.  Client further 
agrees that any future recipient of any interest in the facilities and the Services will be bound 
by such releases and limitations of liability such that the total aggregate liability of Consultant 
to Client and such recipients shall not exceed the limits of liability set forth in this Agreement. 

E. Publicity.  Neither of the Parties shall make any press release, news disclosure or other 
advertising related to the Project that includes the name of the other party without first 
obtaining the written approval of the other party. 

F. Entirety of Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations and discussions 
concerning the subject matter hereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of 
the date first above written. 

CONSULTANT: CLIENT: 

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

By:   ________________________________ By:   __________________________________ 

Title:   ______________________________ Title:   ________________________________ 

 

31

#4.



 

 

Stifel Tower 

501 North Broadway 

St. Louis, Missouri 63102 

United States 

T +1.314.335.4000 

F +1.314.335.5104                                                  

F +1.314.335.5141 

www.jacobs.com 

 

 

 

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 

  

January 11, 2021 

Mary West-Calcagno 

Director of Utilities 

City of Moberly 

101 West Reed Street 

Moberly, MO  65270 

 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

Dear Mary: 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 

Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services for the five EDA grant projects: North Morley 

Water Main Loop, Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main Replacement, Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation,  

Downtown CSO Storage Facility, and Morley Pump Station Retrofit and Force Main Extension.  The 

Projects and Services described in the following Proposals (Attachments A through E) will be 

performed under the Professional Services Agreement dated January 11, 2021.   

The table below shows milestones and associated engineering fees for all five projects. 

Project Task 
Completion 

Date 

Associated 

Fee 

Cumulative 

Fee 

All Projects Design NTP 1/7/2021     

Downtown CSO Storage 

Facility 

Existing Conditions 

Survey 
2/15/2021 $24,042  $24,042  

North Morley Water Main 

Loop 

Existing Conditions 

Survey 
3/15/2021 $19,915  $43,957  

Sturgeon and Rollins 

Water Main Replacement 

Existing Conditions 

Survey 
3/15/2021 $24,024  $67,981  

Morley Pump Station 

Retrofit 

Existing Conditions 

Survey 
4/15/2021 $17,711  $85,692  

Downtown CSO Storage 

Facility 
60% Design 6/15/2021 $45,320  $131,012  

North Morley Water Main 

Loop 
90% Design 7/15/2021 $32,600  $163,612  

Sturgeon and Rollins 

Water Main Replacement 
90% Design 7/15/2021 $32,600  $196,212  

Downtown Sewer 

Rehabilitation 

Existing Conditions 

Survey 
7/15/2021 $4,348  $200,560  

32

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  2 

Project Task 
Completion 

Date 

Associated 

Fee 

Cumulative 

Fee 

Morley Pump Station 

Retrofit 
90% Design 8/15/2021 $105,580  $306,140  

North Morley Water Main 

Loop 
100% Design 9/15/2021 $3,619  $309,759  

Sturgeon and Rollins 

Water Main Replacement 
100% Design 9/15/2021 $3,619  $313,378  

Downtown CSO Storage 

Facility 
100% Design 9/15/2021 $30,213  $343,591  

Morley Pump Station 

Retrofit 
100% Design 10/15/2021 $11,728  $355,319  

Downtown Sewer 

Rehabilitation 
90% Design 11/15/2021 $55,845  $411,164  

North Morley Water Main 

Loop 
Bid Phase 12/15/2021 $4,791  $415,955  

Sturgeon and Rollins 

Water Main Replacement 
Bid Phase 12/15/2021 $4,791  $420,746  

Downtown CSO Storage 

Facility 
Bid Phase 12/15/2021 $4,229  $424,975  

Morley Pump Station 

Retrofit 
Bid Phase 1/15/2022 $5,018  $429,993  

Downtown Sewer 

Rehabilitation 
100% Design 2/15/2022 $6,202  $436,195  

Downtown Sewer 

Rehabilitation 
Bid Phase 5/15/2022 $3,577  $439,772  

North Morley Water Main 

Loop 
Construction Phase 7/15/2022 $27,513  $467,285  

Sturgeon and Rollins 

Water Main Replacement 
Construction Phase 7/15/2022 $28,292  $495,577  

Downtown CSO Storage 

Facility 
Construction Phase 8/15/2022 $38,696  $534,273  

Morley Pump Station 

Retrofit 
Construction Phase 8/15/2022 $56,249  $590,522  

Downtown Sewer 

Rehabilitation 
Construction Phase 11/15/2022 $15,833  $606,355  

 

If you agree, please sign two copies of this letter and return them to us at your convenience.  Thank 

you for the opportunity to continue our long standing support of the City. 

  

33

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  3 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Tobin Lichti  

Project Manager  

314.422.3336  

Tobin.Lichti@Jacobs.com  

 

 

 

Authorization to Proceed: 

City of Moberly         Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. 

 

By _____________________________  By____________________________ 

  

Title ___________________________  Title__________________________ 

 

Date ___________________________  Date _________________________ 

  

34

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  4 

Attachment A 

North Morley Water Main Loop 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 

Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to design the North Morley Water Main Loop.  

Approximately 4,400 linear feet of existing 6-inch water main will be replaced with a 12-inch water 

main thereby increasing the capacity of the system in the vicinity of the improvement (see attached 

exhibit). 

SCOPE 

Existing Conditions Survey 

Conduct a property and topographic survey along the proposed water main, including the 

determination of horizontal and vertical control to be utilized throughout the project. 

1) Field run topographic survey. Topography includes ground elevations and existing physical 

improvements within the survey areas. Survey includes location of all building, structures and 

other physical improvements located within the survey area.  

2) Contact Missouri-One-Call to provide the locations of existing utilities within the project limits.  

The locations of utilities within the project limits shall be field surveyed and incorporated into 

the base drawings for the project.  After utilities have been marked, Jacobs will make site visit 

to verify final alignment for development of 90% design documents. 

3) Dry utility locations for electric, telephone/cable and gas include surface indications of visible 

utilities, including manholes, poles, vaults, transformers and pedestals. Subsurface utility 

markings (established by Missouri One-Call) will be field located and shown on the 

topographic survey base drawings.  

4) Wet utilities include water lines, sanitary sewer and storm sewer with inverts of pipe, pipe size 

with percent of slope for each sewer run shown. Wet utility locations include all surface 

indication including valves, vaults and fire hydrants.  

5) Contour intervals will be 1-foot.  

6) Establish property lines and property ownership.   

North Morley Water Main Loop 

Task 1 –Kick-Off Meeting.  Jacobs will meet with City staff for a kick off meeting to review the 

project scope and define the project. 

Task 2 - Develop 90% Design Documents.  Jacobs will develop 90% Design Documents.  The 90% 

submittal will be essentially a final set of documents that will include the following drawings: 

1) Cover Sheet/Index 

2) Sheet Layout 

35

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  5 

3) General Notes & Symbols 

4) Site/Piping Plan   

5) Water Main Plan & Profiles (6 sheets) 

The 90% documents will also include technical specifications and front-end contract documents.  

The technical specifications will be in CSI format and the front-end bidding documents will be 

similar to what Jacobs has prepared on City projects following the EJCDC format.  Jacobs intends to 

refer to the City’s standard specifications and details in lieu of developing project specific details 

and water main related technical specifications. 

Task 3 – 90% Design Review Meeting.  After the 90% design documents (including an OPCC) have 

been submitted to the City for review, a meeting will be scheduled with City personnel to discuss the 

90% design documents. 

Task 4 – Final Plans and Specifications.  Based on the comments from the review meeting in Task 3 

final plans and specifications will be developed and issued to the City for Bid.   

Task 5 – Permits.  Upon completion of the final plans and specifications in Task 4, Jacobs will 

develop the application and the submittal package to Missouri Department of Natural Resources for 

a Construction Permit.  Jacobs anticipates no other permits will be required for this project.  We will 

also submit plans to the appropriate utilities for their review and approval. 

Task 6 - Bid Phase Services.  Jacobs will provide the following bidding phase services: 

1) Conduct a pre-bid meeting at City Hall. 

2) Coordinate distribution of plans and specifications to prospective bidders and manage the plan 

holder’s list.  

3) Prepare and distribute any necessary addendums.  

4) Assist the City in responding to questions from potential bidders during the Bid period and 

prepare addenda, as required. 

5) Attend the bid opening.  Review the bids and provide the City with a recommendation for 

award. 

Task 7 - Construction Phase Services.   

Jacobs will provide Construction Phase Services, as described in the tasks below.  

1) Pre-Construction Meeting.  Jacobs will attend a pre-construction meeting with the City and the 

contractor selected for the project. 

2) Shop drawing review for submittals during the construction period.  Review detailed 

construction drawings and shop drawings, samples and other information submitted by 

Contractors, for conformance with the design concept and the concept of the information 

given in the Contract Documents.  Such data will be recommended for approval, returned for 

revision, or rejected.  This task includes the checking of shop and mill test reports of materials 

and equipment.  Such review and recommendation shall not extend to means, methods, 

36

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  6 

sequences, techniques or procedures of construction, or to safety precautions and programs 

incident thereto as such are the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.   

3) Respond to the contractor’s RFIs (Request for Information).  Scope includes responses of up to 

five RFIs. 

4) Jacobs will provide part-time Resident Project Representative (RPR) services during the 

construction.  A separate Construction Inspector will be provided by the City.  The RPR will 

observe the progress and quality of the construction work to determine in general if the work is 

proceeding according to the Contract Documents. Jacobs will consult with City representatives 

and maintain contact by telephone and correspondence during the course of the project.   

5) While on site, the RPR is responsible for seeing that the project is constructed in accordance 

with the drawings and specifications. However, Jacobs shall not be responsible for the failure of 

the Contractor(s) to perform the work in accordance with the Contract Document or the daily 

quality of Contractor’s work.  Jacobs will not bear any responsibility or liability for defects or 

deficiencies in the work or for the failure to so detect.  The RPR shall provide observation of the 

Contractor, provide field administration on the work site, and act as the focal point for 

communication and correspondence with the Contractor at the field level.  The RPR shall: 

a) Provide on-site administration and surveillance, as outlined herein, of the construction 

activities on the Project. 

b) If the Contractor has not corrected unsatisfactory work after request of the RPR, advise 

City of work that remains unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does not conform to the 

Contract Documents. 

c) Receive Contractor's suggestions for modifications in drawings or specifications and report 

them, with comments, to the City. 

d) While on site, keep a diary or log book, in ink, recording hours on the job site, weather 

conditions, labor and equipment employed on the job, the location and nature of work 

being performed, the progress of the work, instructions given, accidents, data relative to 

questions of extras or deductions, list of visiting officials and representatives of 

manufacturers, fabricators, suppliers and distributors, daily activities, decisions, 

observations in general and specific observations in more detail as in the case of observing 

test procedures. 

e) Advise the City, in advance, of scheduled major tests, inspections or the start of important 

phases of the work. 

6) At a time near substantial completion of the work, prepare and submit to the Contractor a 

“punchlist” of items which require correction or completion. 

7) Receive and record information as it is submitted by the Contractor regarding changes from 

the contract drawings made during progress of the work.  Incorporate such changes on a set of 

contract plans to be used in preparing record drawings of the project. 

8) Except upon written instructions of City, the RPR SHALL NOT: 

a) Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents, or approve any substitution of 

materials or equipment. 

37

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  7 

b) Neither advise nor issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, 

techniques, sequences or procedures of construction unless such is specifically called for 

in the Contract Documents. 

c) Neither advise nor issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in connection 

with the work.  However, if on site, Jacobs will report immediately to City upon the 

occurrence of any accident.  Record and obtain all possible information concerning 

circumstances, weather, unsafe conditions, etc. Obtain pictures, if available, for the project 

records.  This information shall be forwarded immediately to City. 

d) Authorize occupancy, acceptance or conditional acceptance. 

e) Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests, except as specifically authorized to do 

so by the Contract Documents. 

f) Direct a Contractor to do work at a specific time or in a certain way unless it is an 

emergency that would otherwise endanger life or property. 

9) Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record 

drawings for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during 

construction.  Jacobs will also certify construction is complete and in accordance with MDNR 

approved plans and specifications as required by MDNR. 

FEE PROPOSAL 

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $89,958.  This fee includes 

only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the 

City. 

Existing Conditions Survey $19,915 

Detailed Design $36,219 

Bid Phase Services $4,791 

Construction Phase Services $27,513 

Direct Costs - Travel $1,320 

Direct Costs - Printing $200 

Total Not to Exceed Cost $89,958 

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES 

The following hourly rates will be used for the services in this proposal: 

Project Manager $130 

Sr. Project Engineer $150 

CAD Designer I $95 

CAD Designer II $130 

RPR I $90 

RPR II $145 

Admin $105 

38

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  8 

SCHEDULE 

Jacobs will complete the services in this proposal in accordance with the following milestone dates.  

Associated fees do not include direct costs. 

Task 
Completion 

Date 

Associated 

Fee 

Design NTP 12/22/2020  

Existing Conditions Survey 3/1/2021 $19,915 

90% Design 7/1/2021 $32,600 

100% Design 9/1/2021 $3,619 

Bid Phase 12/1/2021 $4,791 

Construction Phase 7/1/2022 $27,513 

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS: 

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications: 

1. Jacobs will refer to the City’s standard specifications and details wherever appropriate. 

2. Pre-Design memorandums will not be prepared for the water main projects as the sizing is 

based on existing model recommendations and the routes have already been determined. 

3. Two full size hard copies of the plans and specifications will be provided to the City for each 

project for the 90% review.  Also, two full size sets of the Issued for Bid plans and 

specifications for each project will be provided to the City, MDNR (construction permit) 

along with two full size sets submitted to the Dodge and AGC plan rooms.     

4. Jacobs will provide distribution of the plans and specifications to prospective bidders.  Cost 

for reproduction and shipping of plans and specifications to prospective bidders is not 

included in the not to exceed cost, and will be charged to the prospective bidder.   

5. RPR services include one visit every two weeks during water main construction activities.  

The fee for RPR services is based on: 

a) A 12 week construction duration for the water main installation, 8 hours every two 

weeks for a total of 48 hours, 6 visits.  

b) RPR services are not required during saw cutting or restoration. 

Should the construction scope require a longer duration in the field or the City would like 

more per week availability, additional funds may be requested. 

6. Two sets of record drawings and an electronic media device with both pdf and AutoCAD 

files  

 

  

39

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  9 

Attachment B 

Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main Replacement 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 

Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to design the Sturgeon and Rollins Water 

Main Replacement.  Approximately 5,450 linear feet of existing 10-inch and 14-inch water main 

will be replaced by a 16-inch water main thereby increasing the capacity of the system in the vicinity 

of the improvement.  The proposed 16-inch water main will also connect to the Wicker Street 

Elevated Tank (see attached exhibit).  

SCOPE 

Existing Conditions Survey 

Conduct a property and topographic survey along the proposed water main, including the 

determination of horizontal and vertical control to be utilized throughout the project. 

1) Field run topographic survey. Topography includes ground elevations and existing physical 

improvements within the survey areas. Survey includes location of all building, structures and 

other physical improvements located within the survey area.  

2) Contact Missouri-One-Call to provide the locations of existing utilities within the project limits.  

The locations of utilities within the project limits shall be field surveyed and incorporated into 

the base drawings for the project.  After utilities have been marked, Jacobs will make site visit 

to verify final alignment for development of 90% design documents. 

3) Dry utility locations for electric, telephone/cable and gas include surface indications of visible 

utilities, including manholes, poles, vaults, transformers and pedestals. Subsurface utility 

markings (established by Missouri One-Call) will be field located and shown on the 

topographic survey base drawings.  

4) Wet utilities include water lines, sanitary sewer and storm sewer with inverts of pipe, pipe size 

with percent of slope for each sewer run shown. Wet utility locations include all surface 

indication including valves, vaults and fire hydrants.  

5) Contour intervals will be 1-foot.  

6) Establish property lines and property ownership.   

Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main Replacement 

Task 1 –Kick-Off Meeting.  Jacobs will meet with City staff for a kick off meeting to review the 

project scope and define the project. 

Task 2 - Develop 90% Design Documents.  Jacobs will develop 90% Design Documents.  The 90% 

submittal will be essentially a final set of documents that will include the following drawings: 

1) Cover Sheet/Index 

40

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  10 

2) Sheet Layout 

3) General Notes & Symbols 

4) Site/Piping Plan   

5) Water Main Plan & Profiles (6 sheets) 

The 90% documents will also include technical specifications and front-end contract documents.  

The technical specifications will be in CSI format and the front-end bidding documents will be 

similar to what Jacobs has prepared on City projects following the EJCDC format.  Jacobs intends to 

refer to the City’s standard specifications and details in lieu of developing project specific details 

and water main related technical specifications. 

Task 3 – 90% Design Remote Review Meeting.  After the 90% design documents (including an 

OPCC) have been submitted to the City for review, a remote meeting will be scheduled with City 

personnel to discuss the 90% design documents. 

Task 4 – Final Plans and Specifications.  Based on the comments from the review meeting in Task 3 

final plans and specifications will be developed and issued to the City for Bid.   

Task 5 – Permits.  Upon completion of the final plans and specifications in Task 4, Jacobs will 

develop the application and the submittal package to Missouri Department of Natural Resources for 

a Construction Permit.  Jacobs anticipates no other permits will be required for this project.  We will 

also submit plans to the appropriate utilities for their review and approval. 

Task 6 - Bid Phase Services.  Jacobs will provide the following bidding phase services: 

1) Conduct a pre-bid meeting at City Hall. 

2) Coordinate distribution of plans and specifications to prospective bidders and manage the plan 

holder’s list.  

3) Prepare and distribute any necessary addendums.  

4) Assist the City in responding to questions from potential bidders during the Bid period and 

prepare addenda, as required. 

5) Attend the bid opening.  Review the bids and provide the City with a recommendation for 

award. 

Task 7 - Construction Phase Services.   

Jacobs will provide Construction Phase Services, as described in the tasks below.  

1) Pre-Construction Meeting.  Jacobs will attend a pre-construction meeting with the City and the 

contractor selected for the project. 

2) Shop drawing review for submittals during the construction period.  Review detailed 

construction drawings and shop drawings, samples and other information submitted by 

Contractors, for conformance with the design concept and the concept of the information 

given in the Contract Documents.  Such data will be recommended for approval, returned for 

41

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  11 

revision, or rejected.  This task includes the checking of shop and mill test reports of materials 

and equipment.  Such review and recommendation shall not extend to means, methods, 

sequences, techniques or procedures of construction, or to safety precautions and programs 

incident thereto as such are the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.   

3) Respond to the contractor’s RFIs (Request for Information).  Scope includes responses of up to 

5 RFIs 

4) Jacobs will provide part-time Resident Project Representative (RPR) services during the 

construction.  A separate Construction Inspector will be provided by the City.  The RPR will 

observe the progress and quality of the construction work to determine in general if the work is 

proceeding according to the Contract Documents. Jacobs will consult with City representatives 

and maintain contact by telephone and correspondence during the course of the project.   

5) While on site, the RPR is responsible for seeing that the project is constructed in accordance 

with the drawings and specifications. However, Jacobs shall not be responsible for the failure of 

the Contractor(s) to perform the work in accordance with the Contract Document or the daily 

quality of Contractor’s work.  Jacobs will not bear any responsibility or liability for defects or 

deficiencies in the work or for the failure to so detect.  The RPR shall provide observation of the 

Contractor, provide field administration on the work site, and act as the focal point for 

communication and correspondence with the Contractor at the field level.  The RPR shall: 

a) Provide on-site administration and surveillance, as outlined herein, of the construction 

activities on the Project. 

b) If the Contractor has not corrected unsatisfactory work after request of the RPR, advise 

City of work that remains unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does not conform to the 

Contract Documents. 

c) Receive Contractor's suggestions for modifications in drawings or specifications and report 

them, with comments, to the City. 

d) While on site, keep a diary or log book, in ink, recording hours on the job site, weather 

conditions, labor and equipment employed on the job, the location and nature of work 

being performed, the progress of the work, instructions given, accidents, data relative to 

questions of extras or deductions, list of visiting officials and representatives of 

manufacturers, fabricators, suppliers and distributors, daily activities, decisions, 

observations in general and specific observations in more detail as in the case of observing 

test procedures. 

e) Advise the City, in advance, of scheduled major tests, inspections or the start of important 

phases of the work. 

6) At a time near substantial completion of the work, prepare and submit to the Contractor a 

“punchlist” of items which require correction or completion. 

7) Receive and record information as it is submitted by the Contractor regarding changes from 

the contract drawings made during progress of the work.  Incorporate such changes on a set of 

contract plans to be used in preparing record drawings of the project. 

8) Except upon written instructions of City, the RPR SHALL NOT: 

42

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  12 

a) Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents, or approve any substitution of 

materials or equipment. 

b) Neither advise nor issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, 

techniques, sequences or procedures of construction unless such is specifically called for 

in the Contract Documents. 

c) Neither advise nor issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in connection 

with the work.  However, if on site, Jacobs will report immediately to City upon the 

occurrence of any accident.  Record and obtain all possible information concerning 

circumstances, weather, unsafe conditions, etc. Obtain pictures, if available, for the project 

records.  This information shall be forwarded immediately to City. 

d) Authorize occupancy, acceptance or conditional acceptance. 

e) Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests, except as specifically authorized to do 

so by the Contract Documents. 

f) Direct a Contractor to do work at a specific time or in a certain way unless it is an 

emergency that would otherwise endanger life or property. 

9) Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record 

drawings for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during 

construction.  Jacobs will also certify construction is complete and in accordance with MDNR 

approved plans and specifications as required by MDNR. 

FEE PROPOSAL 

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $94,846.  This fee includes 

only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the 

City. 

Existing Conditions Survey $24,024 

Detailed Design $36,219 

Bid Phase Services $4,791 

Construction Phase Services $28,292 

Direct Costs - Travel $1,320 

Direct Costs - Printing $200 

Total Not to Exceed Cost $94,846 

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES 

The following hourly rates will be used for the services in this proposal: 

Project Manager $130 

Sr. Project Engineer $150 

CAD Designer I $95 

CAD Designer II $130 

RPR I $90 

RPR II $145 

Admin $105 

43

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  13 

SCHEDULE 

Jacobs will complete the services in this proposal in accordance with the following milestone dates.  

Associated fees do not include direct costs. 

Task 
Completion 

Date 

Associated 

Fee 

Design NTP 12/22/2020  

Existing Conditions Survey 3/1/2021 $24,024 

90% Design 7/1/2021 $32,600 

100% Design 9/1/2021 $3,619 

Bid Phase 12/1/2021 $4,791 

Construction Phase 7/1/2022 $28,292 

 

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. Jacobs will refer to the City’s standard specifications and details wherever appropriate. 

2. Pre-Design memorandums will not be prepared for the water main projects as the sizing is 

based on existing model recommendations and the routes have already been determined. 

3. Two full size hard copies of the plans and specifications will be provided to the City for each 

project for the 90% review.  Also, two full size sets of the Issued for Bid plans and 

specifications for each project will be provided to the City, MDNR (construction permit) 

along with two full size sets submitted to the Dodge and AGC plan rooms.     

4. Jacobs will provide distribution of the plans and specifications to prospective bidders.  Cost 

for reproduction and shipping of plans and specifications to prospective bidders is not 

included in the not to exceed cost, and will be charged to the prospective bidder.   

5. RPR services include one visit every two weeks during water main construction activities.  

The fee for RPR services is based on: 

a) A 10 week construction duration for the water main installation, 8 hours every two weeks 

for a total of 40 hours, 5 visits.  

b) RPR services are not required during saw cutting or restoration. 

Should the construction scope require a longer duration in the field or the City would like more 

per week availability, additional funds may be requested. 

6. Two sets of record drawings and an electronic media device with both pdf and AutoCAD 

files  

  

44

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  14 

Attachment C 

Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 

Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to design the Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation 

project.  The Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation includes the CCTV investigation of approximately 

17,000 linear feet of sewers, CIPP lining of approximately 11,000 linear foot of sewers, the 

replacement/rehabilitation of 22 manholes and untrapped inlets and up to 10 point repairs.  Our 

proposal includes Existing Conditions Survey (CCTV & manhole inspection), Final Design (90%) 

Phase, Final Design (100%) Phase, Bid Phase, and Construction Management Services. 

SCOPE 

Existing Conditions Survey 

Prepare Request for Proposal and a Scope of Work to conduct CCTV sewer inspections and manhole 

inspections. 

1) Assist the City in evaluating the proposals and make a recommendation.  

2) Coordinate and monitor the CCTV and manhole inspection work. 

3) Review the draft inspection report.  

Final Design  

Task 1 –Kick-Off Meeting.  Jacobs will meet with City staff for a kick off meeting to review the 

project scope.     

Task 2 - Develop 90% Design Documents.  Utilize the CCTV investigation report to develop design 

documents consisting of a cover sheet, sheet layout, general notes and symbols, up to 8 plan sheets 

utilizing the City’s GIS Mapping, a detail sheet, and technical specifications for the elements of the 

project.  90% design drawings would be prepared at a scale of 1”=100’ to provide sufficient 

accuracy for scaling on 22" x 34" or 24" x 36" sheets.  The technical specifications will be in CSI 

format and the front end bidding documents will be similar to what Jacobs has prepared on City 

projects following the 2018 EJCDC format.   

Task 3 – 90% Design Review Meeting.  After the 90% design documents (including an OPCC) have 

been submitted to the City for review, a meeting will be scheduled with City personnel to discuss the 

90% design documents. 

Task 4 – Final Plans and Specifications.  Based on the comments from the review meeting in Task 3 

final plans and specifications will be developed and issued to the City for Bid.   

Task 5 - Bid Phase Services.  Jacobs will provide the following bidding phase services: 

1) Conduct a pre-bid meeting at City Hall. 

45

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  15 

2) Coordinate distribution of plans and specifications to prospective bidders and manage the plan 

holder’s list.  

3) Prepare and distribute any necessary addendums.  

4) Assist the City in responding to questions from potential bidders during the Bid period and 

prepare addenda, as required. 

5) Attend the bid opening.  Review the bids and provide the City with a recommendation for 

award. 

Task 6- Construction Phase Services.  Jacobs will provide Construction Phase Services, as described 

in the tasks below.  

1) Pre-Construction Meeting.  Jacobs will attend a pre-construction meeting with the City and the 

contractor selected for the project. 

2) Shop drawing review for submittals during the construction period.  Review detailed 

construction drawings and shop drawings, samples and other information submitted by 

Contractors, for conformance with the design concept and the concept of the information 

given in the Contract Documents.  Such data will be recommended for approval, returned for 

revision, or rejected.  This task includes the checking of shop and mill test reports of materials 

and equipment.  Such review and recommendation shall not extend to means, methods, 

sequences, techniques or procedures of construction, or to safety precautions and programs 

incident thereto as such are the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.   

3) Respond to the contractor’s RFIs (Request for Information).  Scope includes responses of up to 

five RFIs.   

4) No RPR services are included in our Scope of Work. 

5) Review Post-Lining CCTV and prepare and submit to the Contractor a “punchlist” of items 

which require correction or completion 

6) Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record 

drawings for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during 

construction.  Jacobs will also certify construction is complete and in accordance with MDNR 

approved plans and specifications as required by MDNR. 

FEE PROPOSAL 

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $86,930.  This fee includes 

only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the 

City. 

Existing Conditions Survey $4,348 

Detailed Design $62,047 

Bid Phase Services $3,577 

Construction Phase Services $15,833 

Direct Costs - Travel $825 

Direct Costs - Printing $300 

Total Not to Exceed Cost $86,930 

46

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  16 

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES 

The following hourly rates will be used for the services in this proposal: 

Project Manager $130 

Sr. Project Engineer $150 

CAD Designer I $95 

CAD Designer II $130 

Admin $105 

SCHEDULE 

Jacobs will complete the services in this proposal in accordance with the following milestone dates.  

Associated fees do not include direct costs. 

Task 
Completion 

Date 

Associated 

Fee 

Design NTP 12/22/2020  

Existing Conditions Survey 7/1/2021 $4,348 

90% Design 11/1/2021 $55,845 

100% Design 2/1/2022 $6,202 

Bid Phase 5/1/2022 $3,577 

Construction Phase 11/1/2022 $15,833 

 

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS: 

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications: 

1. Scope does not include integration of CCTV and manhole inspection data with the City’s 

GIS. 

2. Jacobs will refer to the City’s standard specifications and details wherever appropriate. 

3. Two full size hard copies of the plans and specifications will be provided to the City for each 

project for the 90% review.  Also, two full size sets of the Issued for Bid plans and 

specifications for each project will be provided to the City, MDNR (construction permit) 

along with two full size sets submitted to the Dodge and AGC plan rooms.     

4. Jacobs will provide distribution of the plans and specifications to prospective bidders.  Cost 

for reproduction and shipping of plans and specifications to prospective bidders is not 

included in the not to exceed cost, and will be charged to the prospective bidder.   

5. Two sets of record drawings and an electronic media device with pdf files. 

47

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  17 

Attachment D 

Downtown CSO Storage Facility 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 

Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to design the Downtown CSO Storage Facility.  

The CSO Storage Facility includes the design of an underground CSO storage facility containing 

400,000 gallons of storage, and two gravity sewers.  The storage facility will be constructed in the 

basement of an existing parking garage, to be demolished by others.  The attached exhibit depicts 

the anticipated scope of the project, note that no pump station design is included.  Our proposal 

includes Existing Conditions Survey, Final Design (60%) Phase, Final Design (100%) Phase, Bid 

Phase, and Construction Management Services. 

SCOPE 

Existing Conditions Survey 

Task 1 – Topographic Survey.  Conduct a topographic survey of the project area including the street 

rights-of-ways surrounding the site.  

1) Field run topographic survey. Topography includes ground elevations and existing physical 

improvements within the survey areas. Survey includes location of all building, structures and 

other physical improvements located within the survey area.  

2) Contact Missouri-One-Call to provide the locations of existing utilities within the project limits.  

The locations of utilities within the project limits shall be field surveyed and incorporated into 

the base drawings for the project. 

3) Dry utility locations for electric, telephone/cable and gas include surface indications of visible 

utilities, including manholes, poles, vaults, transformers and pedestals. Subsurface utility 

markings (established by Missouri One-Call) will be field located and shown on the 

topographic survey base drawings.  

4) Wet utilities include water lines, sanitary sewer and storm sewer with inverts of pipe, pipe size 

with percent of slope for each sewer run shown. Wet utility locations include all surface 

indication including valves, vaults and fire hydrants.  

5) Contour intervals will be 1-foot.  

6) Property addresses. 

7) Locate and stake up to six geotechnical boring locations 

Task 2 – Geotechnical Program.  Develop a geotechnical program that provides pipe and bedding 

design recommendations. Scope includes six 30-foot deep borings and data report containing 

bedding recommendations and pipe design parameters. 

  

48

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  18 

Final Design 

Task 1 –Kick-Off Meeting.  Jacobs will meet with City staff for a kick off meeting to review the 

project scope.     

Task 2 - Develop 60% Design Documents.  Prepare design documents consisting of preliminary 

drawings, and technical specifications for the elements of the project.  60% design drawings would 

be prepared at a horizontal scale of 1”=30’ and vertical scale 1”=10’ to provide sufficient accuracy 

for scaling on 22" x 34" or 24" x 36" sheets. 

1) Cover Sheet/Index 

2) Sheet Layout 

3) General Notes & Symbols 

4) Diversion Sewers Plan and Profile (2 sheets)   

5) Storage Facility Plan 

6) Storage Facility Profile 

7) Storage Facility Details (2 sheets) 

8) Demolition  

The 60% documents will also include technical specifications and front-end contract documents.  

The technical specifications will be in CSI format and the front end bidding documents will be 

similar to what Jacobs has prepared on City projects following the 2018 EJCDC format.   

Task 3 – 60% Design Review Meeting.  After the 60% design documents (including an OPCC) have 

been submitted to the City for review, a meeting will be scheduled with City personnel to discuss the 

60% design documents. 

Task 4 – Final Plans and Specifications.  Based on the comments from the review meeting in Task 3 

final plans and specifications will be developed and issued to the City for Bid.  The 100% documents 

will also include technical specifications and front-end contract documents.  The technical 

specifications will be in CSI format and the front end bidding documents will be similar to what 

Jacobs has prepared on City projects following the 2018 EJCDC format.   

Task 5 – Permits.  Upon completion of the final plans and specifications in Task 4, Jacobs will 

develop the application and the submittal package to Missouri Department of Natural Resources for 

a Construction Permit, Jacobs anticipates no other permits will be required for this project.  We will 

also submit plans to the appropriate utilities for their review and approval. 

Task 6 - Bid Phase Services.  Jacobs will provide the following bidding phase services: 

1) Conduct a pre-bid meeting at City Hall. 

2) Coordinate distribution of plans and specifications to prospective bidders and manage the plan 

holder’s list.  

3) Prepare and distribute any necessary addendums.  

4) Assist the City in responding to questions from potential bidders during the Bid period and 

prepare addenda, as required. 

5) Attend the bid opening.  Review the bids and provide the City with a recommendation for 

award. 

49

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  19 

Task 7- Construction Phase Services.   

Jacobs will provide Construction Phase Services, as described in the tasks below.  

1) Pre-Construction Meeting.  Jacobs will attend a pre-construction meeting with the City and the 

contractor selected for the project. 

2) Shop drawing review for submittals during the construction period.  Review detailed 

construction drawings and shop drawings, samples and other information submitted by 

Contractors, for conformance with the design concept and the concept of the information 

given in the Contract Documents.  Such data will be recommended for approval, returned for 

revision, or rejected.  This task includes the checking of shop and mill test reports of materials 

and equipment.  Such review and recommendation shall not extend to means, methods, 

sequences, techniques or procedures of construction, or to safety precautions and programs 

incident thereto as such are the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.   

3) Respond to the contractor’s RFIs (Request for Information).  Scope includes responses of up to 

five RFIs.   

4) Jacobs will provide part-time Resident Project Representative (RPR) services during the 

construction.  A separate Construction Inspector will be provided by the City.  The RPR will 

observe the progress and quality of the construction work to determine in general if the work is 

proceeding according to the Contract Documents. Jacobs will consult with City representatives 

and maintain contact by telephone and correspondence during the course of the project.   

5) While on site, the RPR is responsible for seeing that the project is constructed in accordance 

with the drawings and specifications. However, Jacobs shall not be responsible for the failure of 

the Contractor(s) to perform the work in accordance with the Contract Document or the daily 

quality of Contractor’s work.  Jacobs will not bear any responsibility or liability for defects or 

deficiencies in the work or for the failure to so detect.  The RPR shall provide observation of the 

Contractor, provide field administration on the work site, and act as the focal point for 

communication and correspondence with the Contractor at the field level.  The RPR shall: 

a) Provide on-site administration and surveillance, as outlined herein, of the construction 

activities on the Project. 

b) If the Contractor has not corrected unsatisfactory work after request of the RPR, advise 

City of work that remains unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does not conform to the 

Contract Documents. 

c) Receive Contractor's suggestions for modifications in drawings or specifications and report 

them, with comments, to the City. 

d) While on site, keep a diary or log book, in ink, recording hours on the job site, weather 

conditions, labor and equipment employed on the job, the location and nature of work 

being performed, the progress of the work, instructions given, accidents, data relative to 

questions of extras or deductions, list of visiting officials and representatives of 

manufacturers, fabricators, suppliers and distributors, daily activities, decisions, 

observations in general and specific observations in more detail as in the case of observing 

test procedures. 

50

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  20 

e) Advise the City, in advance, of scheduled major tests, inspections or the start of important 

phases of the work. 

6) At a time near substantial completion of the work, prepare and submit to the Contractor a 

“punchlist” of items which require correction or completion. 

7) Receive and record information as it is submitted by the Contractor regarding changes from 

the contract drawings made during progress of the work.  Incorporate such changes on a set of 

contract plans to be used in preparing record drawings of the project. 

8) Except upon written instructions of City, the RPR SHALL NOT: 

a) Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or approve any substitution of 

materials or equipment. 

b) Neither advise nor issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, 

techniques, sequences or procedures of construction unless such is specifically called for 

in the Contract Documents. 

c) Neither advise nor issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in connection 

with the work.  However, if on site, Jacobs will report immediately to City upon the 

occurrence of any accident.  Record and obtain all possible information concerning 

circumstances, weather, unsafe conditions, etc. Obtain pictures, if available, for the project 

records.  This information shall be forwarded immediately to City. 

d) Authorize occupancy, acceptance or conditional acceptance. 

e) Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests, except as specifically authorized to do 

so by the Contract Documents. 

f) Direct a Contractor to do work at a specific time or in a certain way unless it is an 

emergency that would otherwise endanger life or property. 

9) Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record 

drawings for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during 

construction.  Jacobs will also certify construction is complete and in accordance with MDNR 

approved plans and specifications as required by MDNR. 

FEE PROPOSAL 

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $145,440.  This fee includes 

only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the 

City. 

Existing Conditions Survey $24,042 

Detailed Design $75,533 

Bid Phase Services $4,229 

Construction Phase Services $38,696 

Direct Costs - Travel $2,640 

Direct Costs - Printing $300 

Total Not to Exceed Cost $145,440 

 

51

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  21 

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES 

The following hourly rates will be used for the services in this proposal: 

Project Manager $130 

Sr. Project Engineer $150 

CAD Designer I $95 

CAD Designer II $130 

RPR I $90 

RPR II $145 

Structural Engineer III $190 

Admin $105 

SCHEDULE 

Jacobs will complete the services in this proposal in accordance with the following milestone dates.  

Associated fees do not include direct costs. 

Task 
Completion 

Date 

Associated 

Fee 

Design NTP 12/22/2020  

Existing Conditions Survey 2/1/2021 $24,042 

60% Design 6/1/2021 $45,320 

100% Design 9/1/2021 $30,213 

Bid Phase 12/1/2021 $4,229 

Construction Phase 8/1/2022 $38,696 

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS: 

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications: 

1. Jacobs will refer to the City’s standard specifications and details wherever appropriate. 

2. The storage facility will not require a pump station, per the preliminary design report and 

exhibit. 

3. Two full size hard copies of the plans and specifications will be provided to the City for each 

project for the 60% review.  Also, two full size sets of the Issued for Bid plans and 

specifications for each project will be provided to the City, MDNR (construction permit) 

along with two full size sets submitted to the Dodge and AGC plan rooms.     

4. Jacobs will provide distribution of the plans and specifications to prospective bidders.  Cost 

for reproduction and shipping of plans and specifications to prospective bidders is not 

included in the not to exceed cost, and will be charged to the prospective bidder.   

52

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  22 

5. RPR services include an average of one visit per week during the storage facility 

construction activities.  The fee for RPR services is based on: 

a) A 12-week construction duration for the storage facility, 8 hours per week of RPR 

services (96 hours). 

b) RPR services are not needed until the end of the parking facility demolition. 

Should the construction scope require a longer duration in the field or the City would like 

more per week availability, additional funds may be requested. 

6. Two sets of record drawings and an electronic media device with both pdf and AutoCAD 

files  

  

53

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  23 

Attachment E 

Morley Pump Station Retrofit and Force Main Extension 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 

Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to design the Morley Pump Station Retrofit 

and Force Main Extension.  The Morley Street Lift Station is currently a wet pit/dry pit pump station.  

It has experienced a series of operational and maintenance issues throughout its service.  The lift 

station will be retrofitted as a submersible lift station and the force main will be extended 

approximately 3,000 linear feet which will create additional capacity in the portion of the collection 

system to which it currently discharges (see attached exhibit). 

SCOPE 

Existing Conditions Survey 

Conduct a property and topographic survey along the proposed force main, including the 

determination of horizontal and vertical control to be utilized throughout the project. 

1) Field run topographic survey. Topography includes ground elevations and existing physical 

improvements within the survey areas. Survey includes location of all building, structures and 

other physical improvements located within the survey area.  

2) Contact Missouri-One-Call to provide the locations of existing utilities within the project limits.  

The locations of utilities within the project limits shall be field surveyed and incorporated into 

the base drawings for the project.  After utilities have been marked, Jacobs will make site visit 

to verify final alignment for development of 90% design documents. 

3) Dry utility locations for electric, telephone/cable and gas include surface indications of visible 

utilities, including manholes, poles, vaults, transformers and pedestals. Subsurface utility 

markings (established by Missouri One-Call) will be field located and shown on the 

topographic survey base drawings.  

4) Wet utilities include water lines, sanitary sewer and storm sewer with inverts of pipe, pipe size 

with percent of slope for each sewer run shown. Wet utility locations include all surface 

indication including valves, vaults and fire hydrants.  

5) Contour intervals will be 1-foot.  

6) Establish property lines and property ownership.  Scope includes the preparation of legal 

description of up to five easements. 

Morley Street Lift Station Retrofit and Force Main Extension 

Task 1 –Kick-Off Meeting.  Jacobs will meet with City staff for a kick off meeting to review the 

project scope.     

Task 2 - Develop 90% Design Documents.  Based on the Morley Pump Station Retrofit and Force 

Main Extension Facility Plan (prepared by Jacobs under a separate contract) review meeting Jacobs 

54

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  24 

will develop 90% Design Documents.  The 90% submittal will be essentially a final set of 

documents that will include the following drawings: 

1) Cover Sheet/Index 

2) Sheet Layout 

3) General Notes & Symbols 

4) Site/Piping Plan   

5) Miscellaneous Piping & Civil Details 

6) Mechanical   

7) Piping and Instrumentation Diagram – Symbols and Designation Sheet 

8) Piping and Instrumentation Diagram  

9) Electrical Symbol Drawing 

10) Electrical Site/Grounding Plan  

11) Electrical One Line Drawing  

12) Electrical Details  

13) Structural Details & General Notes 

14) Mechanical/Structural/Electrical Demolition  

15) Force Main Plan & Profiles (4 sheets) 

The 90% documents will also include technical specifications and front-end contract documents.  

The technical specifications will be in CSI format and the front end bidding documents will be 

similar to what Jacobs has prepared on City projects following the 2018 EJCDC format.   

Task 3 – 90% Design Review Meeting.  After the 90% design documents (including an OPCC) have 

been submitted to the City for review, a meeting will be scheduled with City personnel to discuss the 

90% design documents. 

Task 4 – Final Plans and Specifications.  Based on the comments from the review meeting in Task 3 

final plans and specifications will be developed and issued to the City for Bid.   

Task 5 – Permits.  Upon completion of the final plans and specifications in Task 4, Jacobs will 

develop the application and the submittal package to Missouri Department of Natural Resources for 

a Construction Permit, and the Missouri Department of Transportation for a road crossing permit.  

Jacobs anticipates no other permits will be required for this project.  We will also submit plans to the 

appropriate utilities for their review and approval. 

Task 6 - Bid Phase Services.  Jacobs will provide the following bidding phase services: 

1) Conduct a pre-bid meeting at City Hall. 

55

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  25 

2) Coordinate distribution of plans and specifications to prospective bidders and manage the plan 

holder’s list.  

3) Prepare and distribute any necessary addendums.  

4) Assist the City in responding to questions from potential bidders during the Bid period and 

prepare addenda, as required. 

5) Attend the bid opening.  Review the bids and provide the City with a recommendation for 

award. 

Task 7- Construction Phase Services.   

Jacobs will provide Construction Phase Services, as described in the tasks below.  

1) Pre-Construction Meeting.  Jacobs will attend a pre-construction meeting with the City and the 

contractor selected for the project. 

2) Shop drawing review for submittals during the construction period.  Review detailed 

construction drawings and shop drawings, samples and other information submitted by 

Contractors, for conformance with the design concept and the concept of the information 

given in the Contract Documents.  Such data will be recommended for approval, returned for 

revision, or rejected.  This task includes the checking of shop and mill test reports of materials 

and equipment.  Such review and recommendation shall not extend to means, methods, 

sequences, techniques or procedures of construction, or to safety precautions and programs 

incident thereto as such are the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.   

3) Respond to the contractor’s RFIs (Request for Information).  Scope includes responses of up to 

five RFIs.   

4) Jacobs will provide part-time Resident Project Representative (RPR) services during the 

construction.  A separate Construction Inspector will be provided by the City.  The RPR will 

observe the progress and quality of the construction work to determine in general if the work is 

proceeding according to the Contract Documents. Jacobs will consult with City representatives 

and maintain contact by telephone and correspondence during the course of the project.   

5) While on site, the RPR is responsible for seeing that the project is constructed in accordance 

with the drawings and specifications. However, Jacobs shall not be responsible for the failure of 

the Contractor(s) to perform the work in accordance with the Contract Document or the daily 

quality of Contractor’s work.  Jacobs will not bear any responsibility or liability for defects or 

deficiencies in the work or for the failure to so detect.  The RPR shall provide observation of the 

Contractor, provide field administration on the work site, and act as the focal point for 

communication and correspondence with the Contractor at the field level.  The RPR shall: 

a) Provide on-site administration and surveillance, as outlined herein, of the construction 

activities on the Project. 

b) If the Contractor has not corrected unsatisfactory work after request of the RPR, advise 

City of work that remains unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does not conform to the 

Contract Documents. 

56

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  26 

c) Receive Contractor's suggestions for modifications in drawings or specifications and report 

them, with comments, to the City. 

d) While on site, keep a diary or log book, in ink, recording hours on the job site, weather 

conditions, labor and equipment employed on the job, the location and nature of work 

being performed, the progress of the work, instructions given, accidents, data relative to 

questions of extras or deductions, list of visiting officials and representatives of 

manufacturers, fabricators, suppliers and distributors, daily activities, decisions, 

observations in general and specific observations in more detail as in the case of observing 

test procedures. 

e) Advise the City, in advance, of scheduled major tests, inspections or the start of important 

phases of the work. 

6) At a time near substantial completion of the work, prepare and submit to the Contractor a 

“punchlist” of items which require correction or completion. 

7) Receive and record information as it is submitted by the Contractor regarding changes from 

the contract drawings made during progress of the work.  Incorporate such changes on a set of 

contract plans to be used in preparing record drawings of the project. 

8) Except upon written instructions of City, the RPR SHALL NOT: 

a) Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or approve any substitution of 

materials or equipment. 

b) Neither advise nor issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, 

techniques, sequences or procedures of construction unless such is specifically called for 

in the Contract Documents. 

c) Neither advise nor issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in connection 

with the work.  However, if on site, Jacobs will report immediately to City upon the 

occurrence of any accident.  Record and obtain all possible information concerning 

circumstances, weather, unsafe conditions, etc. Obtain pictures, if available, for the project 

records.  This information shall be forwarded immediately to City. 

d) Authorize occupancy, acceptance or conditional acceptance. 

e) Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests, except as specifically authorized to do 

so by the Contract Documents. 

f) Direct a Contractor to do work at a specific time or in a certain way unless it is an 

emergency that would otherwise endanger life or property. 

9) Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record 

drawings for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during 

construction.  Jacobs will also certify construction is complete and in accordance with MDNR 

approved plans and specifications as required by MDNR. 

  

57

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  27 

FEE PROPOSAL 

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $199,986.  This fee includes 

only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the 

City. 

Existing Conditions Survey $17,711 

Detailed Design $117,308 

Bid Phase Services $5,018 

Construction Phase Services $56,249 

Direct Costs - Travel $3,300 

Direct Costs - Printing $400 

Total Not to Exceed Cost $199,986 

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES 

The following hourly rates will be used for the services in this proposal: 

Project Manager $130 

Sr. Project Engineer $150 

CAD Designer I $95 

CAD Designer II $130 

RPR I $90 

RPR II $145 

Sr. Electrical Engineer $150 

Structural Engineer I $125 

Structural Engineer II $145 

Admin $105 

SCHEDULE 

Jacobs will complete the services in this proposal in accordance with the following milestone dates.  

Associated fees do not include direct costs. 

Task 
Completion 

Date 

Associated 

Fee 

Design NTP 12/22/2020  

Existing Conditions Survey 4/1/2021 $17,711 

90% Design 8/1/2021 $105,580 

100% Design 10/1/2021 $11,728 

Bid Phase 1/1/2022 $5,018 

Construction Phase 8/1/2022 $56,249 

 

58

#4.



 

 

 

January 11, 2021 

Subject: EDA Grant Projects 

 

 

  

  28 

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS: 

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications: 

1. Jacobs will refer to the City’s standard specifications and details wherever appropriate. 

2. The electrical and control system design is based on float system for level control and 

standard across the line starters or soft starters; no PLC based control system design is 

included. 

3. Two full size hard copies of the plans and specifications will be provided to the City for each 

project for the 90% review.  Also, two full size sets of the Issued for Bid plans and 

specifications for each project will be provided to the City, MDNR (construction permit) 

along with two full size sets submitted to the Dodge and AGC plan rooms.     

4. Jacobs will provide distribution of the plans and specifications to prospective bidders.  Cost 

for reproduction and shipping of plans and specifications to prospective bidders is not 

included in the not to exceed cost, and will be charged to the prospective bidder.   

5. RPR services include one visit every two weeks during force main construction activities, and 

two visits per week during the pump station retrofit activities.  The fee for RPR services is 

based on: 

a) A 6-week construction duration for the pump station retrofit, 16 hours per week of 

RPR services (108 hours). 

b) A 6-week construction duration for the force main installation, 8 hours every two 

weeks of RPR services (16 hours) 

c) Total of 150 hours and 15 visits to the job site  

d) RPR services are not required during saw cutting or restoration 

Should the construction scope require a longer duration in the field or the City would like 

more per week availability, additional funds may be requested. 

6. Two sets of record drawings and an electronic media device with both pdf and AutoCAD 

files  

 

 

 

 

59

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: January 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with R. 

& L. Boone Construction Company for the Homestead Sewer Replacement. 

  

Summary: The sewer main in the 1300 Block of Homestead Subdivision (in the gully 

behind the houses) has been exposed due to heavy rain events and is in need of 

replacement to re-bury the line.  A grant in the amount of $15,699.87 for a 

portion of the costs was received from FEMA.  R. & L. Boone is the lowest 

bidder at $19,840.00.  Staff have reviewed the bid and recommend acceptance 

of the lowest bidder.  A copy of the proposed contract, the advertisement for 

bids, and the bids are included with this Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Utilities Operation and Maintenance Fund 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5314 

  

Available Budget $: 49,869.89 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence      X Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
60

#5.



BILL NO:________________    RESOLUTION NO:___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT WITH R. & L. BOONE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FOR THE 

HOMESTEAD SEWER REPLACEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Utilities department published a Notice for bids for the removal 

and replacement of 126 feet of 8-inch sewer main and associated work in the Homestead 

subdivision in the 1300 block of Heritage Place; and 

WHEREAS, two bids were received in response to the Notice with the bid of R. & L. 

Boone Construction Company (“RL”) in the amount of $19,840 being the lowest responsible bid; 

and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is a Contract with RL for the 

described work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid of 

RL and directs the City Manager to execute the attached contract for the services described 

herein. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of January, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

61

#5.



 

1 

CITY OF MOBERLY CONTRACT  
PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 

FOR HOMESTEAD SEWER REPLACEMENT 
 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SECTION     

1. Definitions 
2. Scope of Work and Project Specifications, Authorization of Projects 
3. Amounts Not To Exceed 
4. Completion Time 
5. Liquidated Damages 
6. Bonding 
7    Contractor’s Insurance 
8.    Hold Harmless Agreement 
9.    Permits 
10.  Payments 
11.  Extra Work/Changes 
12.  Patents 
13.  Discharge of Employees 
14.  Assignment  
15.   Subcontracting 
16.  Accident Prevention  
17.  Equal Opportunity 
18.  Domestic Purchasing Policy 
19.  Americans with Disabilities Act 
20.  Material & Workmanship 
21.  Specifications & Drawings 
22.  Repairs and/or Replacement of Defective Portions 
23.  Interference  
24.  No Third-Party Beneficiary 
25.  Termination for Default 
26.  Termination for Convenience   
27.  Prevailing Wages 
28.  Construction Safety Program Requirements 
29.  Unauthorized Aliens Prohibited  
30.  Specifications 
31.  No Waiver of Immunities 
32.  Amendment  
33.  Governing Law and Venue 
34.  General Laws 
35.  Notices 
36.  Contract Documents  
37.  Entire Contract 
 Contract Signature Page          

 Exhibits: 

A  Pricing and Proposal  
B Bid Notice and McClure Engineering Task Order 

  

62

#5.



 

2 

CITY OF MOBERLY CONTRACT 
PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 

FOR HOMESTEAD SEWER REPLACEMENT 
 

THIS CONTRACT (hereinafter “Contract”) by and between the City of Moberly, Missouri, 
a municipal corporation (hereinafter called “City”), and R. & L. Boone Construction Company, a 
corporation  organized in the State of Missouri and with authority to transact business within the 
State of Missouri (hereinafter called “Contractor”), is made and entered into on the date of the 
last signatory noted below (hereinafter “Effective Date”).  City and Contractor are each 
individually referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”. 
 

WHEREAS, City has a need for a Contractor for the Designated Project as defined herein 
and further described in the Bid Documents, Scope of Work, Plans and Project Specifications 
set forth herein and other Contract Documents; and  
 

WHEREAS, in response to City’s competitive solicitation, Contractor has submitted a 
proposal and pricing dated December 29, 2020, which is attached as Exhibit A; and  
 

WHEREAS, City has selected Contractor based upon Contractor’s representations that 
Contractor is qualified to complete the Designated Projects in accordance with the terms of this 
Contract. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein set forth, the 
Parties agree as follows: 
 
1.   DEFINITIONS: 
 

a. “As directed,” “as required,” “as permitted,” “acceptable to,” and words of like 
import shall mean that the direction, requirement, or permission of the Project 
Manager/City is intended. 

 
b. “City” shall mean the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation acting 

through its authorized City officials, or appointed representatives. 
 
c. “Contract” or “Contract Documents” shall mean this document and all exhibits and 

attachments. 
 
d. “Designated Project Amount” or “Designated Project Price” shall mean the amount 

determined according to the process set forth in Section 2 of this Contract.  The 
Designated Project Amount shall include all costs, permit fees, profit, overhead, 
expenses, taxes and compensation of every kind related to the Work. 

 
e.  “Contractor” shall mean the Party having entered into the Contract to perform the 

work herein specified.  Contractor is the Party identified as Contractor in the first 
paragraph of the Contract. 

 
f. “Effective Date” shall be the date of the last signatory to this Contract. 

   
 

63

#5.



 

3 

g. “Final Acceptance” shall mean a written notice from the Engineer notifying 
Contractor that construction has been satisfactorily completed and accepted.  The 
written notice will follow the pre-final and final inspection reports and submission 
of all affidavits and paperwork required herein.  

 
“Or Equal” is not intended to impose limitations preventing the free exercise of the 
Contractor’s skill or to exclude products, which are satisfactory.  Materials and 
workmanship shall be of the best of their respective kinds.  Trade or manufacturer’s 
names where used in these specifications are intended to establish standards of 
workmanship and materials.  Any article or material equaling the standard may be 
used in place of that mentioned by the specifications, provided that the material or 
article proposed is submitted to and approved, in writing, by the Engineer.  No 
substitution shall be made unless this definite approval has been obtained from 
City. 

 
i. “Project” or “Designated Project” shall mean the building, facility, and/or other 

improvements for which Contractor is to provide Work under this Contract as 
designated by City in writing.   

 
j. “Project Manager” shall be designated by the City of Moberly to manage the 

Project on behalf of City. 
 
k. “Project Estimated Price” shall mean the Contractor’s estimate for the completion 

of a Designated Project, based upon the pricing in Contractor’s proposal in Exhibit 
A. 

 
l. “RFP” shall mean the Request for Proposals issued by the City of Moberly in 

connection with the Work.  The term RFP shall include and mean RFQ and 
Request for Quotes or Quotations when the bid documents utilize the term RFQ 
as opposed to RFP. 

 
m. “Work” of Contractor or subcontractor includes all items, including but not limited 

to, transportation of materials and supplies to or from the location of the Project, 
supervision, management, labor, services, materials, tools, equipment, and 
supplies whatsoever required to complete the Scope of Work, Plans and Project 
Specifications as set forth in the Contract Documents, subject to additions, 
deletions and other changes as provided for in the Contract. 

 
2. SCOPE OF WORK, PLANS, PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, AND PROJECT 

AUTHORIZATION: Contractor agrees to perform the Work on the Designated Project 
authorized by City in writing in a good and workmanlike manner according to the 
specifications and plans set forth herein and in accordance with Contractor’s proposal 
and pricing which is attached as Exhibit A.   

 
Contractor shall be responsible and agrees to perform all work according to the 
specifications, plans, material standards, mobilization, setup and construction standards, 
procedures and quality standards set forth in the Contract Documents.   

 

64

#5.



 

4 

If the Project involves the installation or provision of equipment or goods with 
manufacturer’s warranties, Contractor shall transfer the manufacturer’s warranty to City.   
Contractor further warrants and certifies that any manufacturer’s warranty may be 
transferred to City. If the Project involves installation of manufactured goods or equipment 
with manufacturer’s warranties, Contractor shall not install the equipment or goods in a 
manner that voids or limits the original manufacturer’s warranty.  Unless otherwise 
directed in writing by City or specifically stated in the Project Specifications, Plans and 
Scope of Work, Contractor shall install the equipment or goods in the manner set forth by 
the manufacturer.  

  
 

3. AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED: Under no circumstances shall the cumulative amount 
of payment from City to Contractor for the Designated Project(s) authorized 
pursuant to this Contract exceed the amount appropriated for that purpose for 
Contractor’s completion of the Project in accordance with the requirements and terms and 
conditions set forth in this Contract. City has no financial obligation for both this Contract 
until City Purchasing Agent issues a purchase order which shall be signed by the City’s 
Director of Finance certifying there is a balance, otherwise unencumbered, to the credit 
of the appropriation to which the expenditure is to be charged, and a cash balance, 
otherwise unencumbered, in the treasury, to the credit of the fund from which payment 
will be made, each sufficient to meet the obligation incurred in the Contract.   
 
Payment of the Designated Project Amount shall be full compensation for all labor, 
services, materials, supplies, tools, equipment, supervision, management, and anything 
else necessary to complete the respective items in place, in full compliance with all 
requirements set forth in the Contract Documents.  All costs, permit fees, profit, overhead, 
expenses, taxes, and compensation of every kind related to the Work are included in the 
Designated Project Amount.  No labor, services, materials, supplies, tools, equipment, 
supervision, management, or anything else required by the Contract Documents for the 
proper and successful completion of the Work shall be paid for outside of or in addition to 
the Designated Project  Amount.  The Work set forth in the Designated Project Amount 
shall be itemized according to the Contractor’s Proposal and Pricing and the Contractor’s 
Estimated Price.  All Work not specifically set forth in Contractor’s Proposal and Pricing 
as a separate pay item is a subsidiary obligation of Contractor, and all costs, permit fees, 
profit, overhead, expenses, taxes and compensation of every kind in connection therewith 
are included in the Designated Project Amount which shall be based on and in accord 
with the pricing set forth in Contractor’s Proposal and Pricing. 

 
 

4.  COMPLETION TIME: Contractor will start work promptly and no later than three (3) 
calendar days, after receipt of a Notice to Proceed.  Contractor shall complete the Work 
on by six months from the date work started.   It is expressly understood and agreed, by 
and between Contractor and City, that the contract time to complete the Work is a 
reasonable time to perform the work fully, entirely and in an acceptable manner to City, 
taking into consideration the average climatic and economic conditions and other factors 
prevailing in the locality of the Work. No extensions will be granted except in case of 
additional work requested by City under Change Order.  

 

65

#5.



 

5 

5.  LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: When the City issues a notice to proceed on a Designated 
Contract, time is of the essence for that Designated Project. A deduction of 
___________________ dollars ($_________) per calendar day will be deducted by City 
from any amount due, or that may become due, to Contractor as liquidated damages for 
each calendar day that completion is delayed beyond the time requirement set forth in 
Section 4, above.  Contractor agrees such sum is a fair and reasonable approximation of 
the actual damages incurred by City for the Contractor’s failure to complete the Work on 
the Designated Project within the time set forth herein and that such liquidated damages 
are not penal in nature but rather the parties attempt to fairly quantify the actual damages 
incurred by City for such delays.  Recovery of liquidated damages is not City’s exclusive 
remedy for Contractor’s failure to complete the Work on the Designated Project in 
accordance with this Contract.  Specifically, but without limitation, City may exercise any 
of its default or termination rights under this Contract under all circumstances described 
herein, including but not limited to Contractor’s failure to achieve completion of the Work 

on the Designated Project as set forth herein.  Permitting Contractor to continue and finish 
the Work on the Designated Project or any part of it after the expiration of the stipulated 
time, or after any extension of the time, shall in no way operate as a waiver on the part of 
City of any of its rights under this Contract. 

 
6.   BONDING:  If Contractor’s Project Estimated Price is more than fifty thousand dollars 

($50,000.00), Contractor shall deliver, to City, an original executed Performance Bond 
and Labor and Material Payment Bond. Bonds shall be written by a company approved 
by City, each in an amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the Designated Project 
Price, guaranteeing complete and faithful performance of the Designated Project under 
this Contract and payment of all bills of whatever nature which could become a lien 
against property and guaranteeing replacement of defective materials and workmanship 
for a period of one (1) year after completion of the Work and Final Acceptance on the 
Designated Project. The approved form for the Contractor’s Performance Bond is 
attached as Exhibit D. The approved form for the Contractor’s Labor and Material 
Payment Bond is attached as Exhibit E. 

 
7.   CONTRACTOR’S INSURANCE: Contractor shall maintain, on a primary basis and at its 

sole expense, at all times during the life of this Contract the following insurance 
coverages, limits, including endorsements described herein. The requirements contained 
herein, as well as City’s review or acceptance of insurance maintained by Contractor is 
not intended to, and shall not in any manner limit or qualify the liabilities or obligations 
assumed by Contractor under this Contract. Coverage to be provided as follows by a 
carrier with A.M. Best minimum rating of A- VIII. 

 
a. Workers’ Compensation & Employers Liability. Contractor shall maintain Workers’ 

Compensation insurance coverage in accordance with Missouri Revised Statutes 
or provide evidence of monopolistic state coverage with the following limits: 
$500,000 policy limit for each accident, $500,000 policy limit for each disease 
claim, and $500,000 for each employee with a disease claim. 

 
b. Commercial General Liability. Contractor shall maintain Commercial General 

Liability at a limit of not less than $2,000,000 Each Occurrence, $3,000,000 Annual 
Aggregate.  

 

66

#5.



 

6 

c. Coverage shall not contain any endorsement(s) excluding nor limiting 
Product/Completed Operations, Contractual Liability or Cross Liability.  

 
d. Business Auto Liability.  Contractor shall maintain Business Automobile Liability at 

a limit not less than $2,000,000 Each Occurrence. Coverage shall include liability 
for Owned, Non-Owned & Hired automobiles. In the event Contractor does not own 
automobiles, Contractor agrees to maintain coverage for Hired & Non-Owned Auto 
Liability, which may be satisfied by way of endorsement to the Commercial General 
Liability policy or separate Business Auto Liability policy. 

 
e. Contractor may satisfy the minimum liability limits required for Commercial General 

Liability or Business Auto Liability under an Umbrella or Excess Liability policy. 
There is no minimum per occurrence limit of liability under the Umbrella or Excess 
Liability; however, the Annual Aggregate limit shall not be less than the highest 
“Each Occurrence” limit for either Commercial General Liability or Business Auto 
Liability. Contractor agrees to endorse City as an Additional Insured on the 
Umbrella or Excess Liability, unless the Certificate of Insurance state the Umbrella 
or Excess Liability provides coverage on a “Follow-Form” basis.  

 
f. The City of Moberly, its elected officials and employees are to be Additional 

Insureds with respect to the Designated Projects which are authorized pursuant to 
this Agreement. A certificate of insurance evidencing all coverage required is to be 
provided at least ten (10) days prior to the Effective Date of this Contract between 
Contractor and City. Contractor is required to maintain coverages as stated and 
required to notify City of a Carrier change or cancellation within two (2) business 
days. City reserves the right to request a copy of the policy.  Contractor’s insurance 
certificate shall be attached as Exhibit F.  Upon City’s request, Contractor shall 
provide the City with an insurance certificate for the Designated Project prior to 
commencing work on the Designated Project.   

 
g. The Parties hereto understand and agree that City is relying on, and does not 

waive or intend to waive by any provision of this Contract, any monetary limitations 
or any other rights, immunities, and protections provided by the State of Missouri, 
as from time to time amended, or otherwise available to City, or its elected officials 
or employees.  

 
h. Failure to maintain the required insurance in force may be cause for termination of 

this Contract. In the event Contractor fails to maintain and keep in force the 
required insurance or to obtain coverage from its subcontractors, City shall have 
the right to cancel and terminate this Contract without notice. 

 
i. The insurance required by the provisions of this article is required in the public 

interest and City does not assume any liability for acts of Contractor and/or their 
employees and/or their subcontractors in the performance of this Contract. 

 
8.   HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT:  To the fullest extent not prohibited by law, Contractor 

shall indemnify and hold harmless the City of Moberly, its directors, officers, agents, and 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including but 
not limited to attorney’s fees) arising by reason of any act or failure to act, negligent or 

67

#5.



 

7 

otherwise, of Contractor, of any subcontractor (meaning anyone, including but not limited 
to consultants having a contract with Contractor or a subcontractor for part of the 
services), of anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor or by any subcontractor, 
or of anyone for whose acts Contractor or its subcontractor may be liable, in connection 
with providing these services.  This provision does not, however, require Contractor to 
indemnify, hold harmless, or defend the City of Moberly from its own negligence. 

  
9.  PERMITS:  Contractor shall secure all necessary licenses and permits before beginning 

work, keep necessary records as required, and do all work in such manner as to comply 
with all ordinances and laws of the City, County, State, and Nation as apply to the work 
herein outlined.  

 
10.  PAYMENTS: For each Designated Project, Contractor will be allowed payment in 

accordance with the following schedule. 

a. Not later than thirty (30) days after receipt of invoice, City will make partial payment 
to Contractor on the basis of a duly certified payments for materials 
delivered/stored on the Designated Project site (or other City approved storage 
site with such written assurances as required by City)  that shall be based only 
upon the actual cost of such materials to Contractor and shall not include any 
overhead or profit to Contractor approved estimate of the cost of materials 
delivered to the Designated Project site and work performed at the Designated 
Project site during the preceding calendar month by Contractor less any offsets or 
deductions authorized in this Contract or otherwise authorized by law, but City will 
retain five percent (5%) of the amount of each such estimate.  Not later than thirty 
(30) days after final tests and acceptance on a Designated Project, City will make 
final payment of the retained five percent (5%).  If, for any reason, City should 
delay testing and acceptance, then final payment shall be due and payable sixty 
(60) days after completion of all items of the Designated Project and required by 
the Contract unless such tests and acceptance is delayed or withheld due to 
defective equipment or improper operation of the equipment supplied by 
Contractor. 

b. Contractor shall, by affidavit, certify to the Project Manager that all bills and claims 
properly due and chargeable against the Work on the Designated Project have 
been satisfied and that Contractor has complied with the laws relating to the 
payment of prevailing wage rates and that Contractor shall release the City of 
Moberly from all further claims, which certificate must bear the written 
endorsement of the Surety on the bond.  Contractor shall complete and submit 
Contractor’s Affidavit for Final Payment for the Designated Project as set forth in 
Exhibit G to City along with any and all other completed affidavits and forms set 
forth in this Contract with Contractor’s request for final payment for the Designated 
Project.  The acceptance by Contractor of the final payment for the Designated 
Project shall constitute a release and waiver of any and all rights and privileges 
under the terms of this Contract as it pertains to the Designated Project; further, 
the acceptance by Contractor of final payment for the Designated Project shall 
relieve City from any and all claims or liabilities on the part of City relating to or 
connected with this Contract as it pertains to the Designated Project.  

68

#5.



 

8 

c. The cost of all legal publications, engineering costs, and other costs incidental to 
the proper consummation of this Contract and all Designated Projects will be paid 
by Contractor, and the total amount of such costs will be included in the total cost 
of the Work. 

d. Contractor shall pay:   

 For all transportation and utility service not later than the 20th day of the calendar 
month following that in which the services are rendered. 

For all materials, tools, and other expendable equipment to the extent of ninety-
five percent (95%) of the cost thereof, not later than the 20th day of the calendar 
month following that in which such materials, tools, and equipment are delivered 
at the site of the Designated Project, and the balance of the cost thereof not later 
than the 30th day following the completion of that part of the work in or on which 
such materials, tools, and equipment are incorporated or used. 

To each of his subcontractors, not later than the 5th day following each payment to 
Contractor, the respective amounts allowed Contractor on account of the work 
performed by his subcontractor, to the extent of each subcontractor’s interest 
therein. 

e. City may offset or deduct any amounts Contractor owes to City from the final 
payment. City may withhold final or any other payment to Contractor on any 
reasonable basis, including but not limited to the following: 

 1. Unsatisfactory job progress; 

 2. Defective Work; 

 3. Failure to make payments to subcontractors or suppliers; 

4. Reasonable evidence that all Work or the Designated Project cannot be 
completed for the unpaid balance of this purchase order Amount; 

5. Damage by Contractor or subcontractors or suppliers to property of City or 
others; 

6. Contractor’s breach of this Contract; or 

7. Contractor’s failure to provide requested documentation. 
 

f. Contractor shall, at the request of City, furnish satisfactory evidence that all 
obligations to subcontractors, laborers, workmen, mechanics, materialmen and 
furnishers of machinery and parts thereof, equipment, tools and all supplies 
incurred in the furtherance of the performance of the Work have been paid, 
discharged or waived.  If Contractor does not pay subcontractors or suppliers for 
labor and/or material properly provided, City may, but shall not be required to, pay 
subcontractors and suppliers directly. Any payments made to subcontractors and 
suppliers shall be charged against the Designated Project Amount. City shall not 
be liable to Contractor for any such payments made in good faith.  This provision 
shall not confer any right upon any subcontractor or supplier to seek payment 
directly from City. 

69

#5.



 

9 

 
11. EXTRA WORK AND CHANGES: If any extra work is to be done for which there is no 

quantity and price included in the Contract, or any change in the plans and specifications 
is deemed necessary by City, City may issue to Contractor a written change order or 
contract amendment directing that such extra work be done or that such change be made, 
and this Contract shall be modified accordingly. Extra work shall be done in accordance 
with the specifications. Compensation to Contractor will be calculated as an addition to or 
deduction from the Designated Project Amount, based upon such written terms as may 
be established between the Parties either: 

 
a. By an acceptable lump sum proposal of Contractor submitted for each individual 

Change Order; or 
 
b. By unit price of the original bid or acceptable unit price for which there is no unit 

price in the original bid, and a not to exceed amount; or  
  
c. On a cost-plus limited basis not to exceed a specified limit. 

 
 

 
12. PATENTS: Contractor shall protect City against all suits for patent infringement on 

materials, equipment, and methods used.  If Contractor is required or desires to use any 
design, device material, or process covered by letter patent or copyright, he shall arrange 
and provide for such use by suitable agreement with the patentee or owner, and a copy 
of the agreement may be required by City. Contractor shall indemnify, defend and save 
harmless City from any suit, claims, or damages arising from the infringement upon or 
use of any patented or copyrighted design, device, material, or process. 

 
13. DISCHARGE OF EMPLOYEES: Any employee of Contractor who is stationed at the site 

of the work and should prove to be quarrelsome, dishonest, incompetent or 
inexperienced, or should not work for the good of the job, shall, upon written notice from 
City, be removed by Contractor and replaced by an employee with proper qualifications. 

 
14.  ASSIGNMENT: No assignment by Contractor of this contract or any part thereof or of the 

funds to be received thereunder by Contractor, will be recognized unless such 
assignment has had the approval of City and the Surety (if the Designated Project 
involves bonding), has been given due notice of such assignment in writing.  In addition 
to the usual recitals in assignment contracts, the following language must be set forth: 

 
 “It is agreed that the funds to be paid to the assignee under this assignment are subject 

to a prior lien for services rendered or materials supplied for the performance of the work 
called for in said Contract in favor of all persons, firms, or corporations rendering such 
services or supplying such materials.” 

 
15. SUBCONTRACTING: No part of the Work covered by this Contract shall be sublet by 

Contractor without the prior written approval of City. For each Designated Project, 
Contractor shall file with the Engineer/Project Manager a complete list of subcontractors 
together with a list of the kinds of materials used.  This list shall be submitted in writing  
as soon as subcontracts are made and approved by City. Any subcontractor performing 

70

#5.



 

10 

work under this Contract at the direction of Contractor shall file a “Final Receipt of 
Payment and Release” form. This completed form shall be submitted to City along with 
Contractor’s application for final payment on a Designated Project.   

 
16.  ACCIDENT PREVENTION: Precaution shall be exercised at all times for the protection 

of persons (including employees) and property.   
 

a. The safety provisions of applicable laws, and building and construction codes, shall 
be observed.  Machinery, equipment, and all hazards shall be guarded or 
eliminated in accordance with the safety provisions of the “Manual of Accident 
Prevention in Construction”, published by the Associated General Contractors of 
America, to the extent that such provisions are not in contravention of applicable 
laws.  Current standards of the Occupational Safety and Health Act shall be 
applied. Contractor shall not commit or permit a public or private nuisance during 
this Project.  

 
b. Contractor shall take all necessary steps to protect his own workers, the utility 

personnel, and the public from unnecessary danger or hazard during the 
prosecution of the work on the Designated Project.  Danger signs, warning signs, 
flares, lanterns, railings, barriers, sheeting, shoring, etc. shall be erected to prevent 
accidents from construction, falling objects, rotating machinery, electric lines, and 
other conditions which might present unusual hazard. 

 
17. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY: The City of Moberly is an equal opportunity, affirmative action 

employer pursuant to federal, state and local law.  Contractor shall comply with federal, 
state and local laws related to Equal Opportunity.  Contractor shall not discriminate based 
on race, color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, marital status, disability, sexual 
orientation or gender identity, or any other protected category. 

 
18. DOMESTIC PURCHASING POLICY: Contractors are encouraged to select and use 

materials manufactured, assembled, or produced in the United States in the performance 
of this Contract whenever the quality and price are comparable with other goods. 

 
19. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: Contractor shall comply with all applicable 

provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act and the regulations implementing the 
Act, including those regulations governing employment practices. If this Contract involves 
Contractor providing services directly to the public, Contractor shall make the services, 
programs, and activities governed by this Contract accessible to persons with disabilities 
as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act and its implementing regulations.  If 
this Contract involves construction work, the Designated Project when completed shall 
comply with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act and the regulations 
implementing the Act.  Payment of funds under this Contract are conditional upon 
Contractor certifying to City in writing that it and the completed Designated Project 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act and 28 CFR Part 35. 

  
 
20.  MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP: All materials provided by Contractor shall be new       

materials of high quality which shall give long life and reliable operation.  All equipment 

71

#5.



 

11 

shall be modern in design and shall not have been in prior service except as required by 
factory tests.  The workmanship shall be of high quality in every detail. 

 
21. SPECIFICATIONS AND PLANS: Contractor shall keep at the job site a copy of the plans 

and specifications and shall at all times give City access thereto.  Anything mentioned in 
the specifications and not shown on the plans, or shown on the plans and not mentioned 
in the specifications, shall be of like effect as if shown or mentioned in both.  In any case 
of discrepancy between the plans and the specifications, the matter shall be promptly 
submitted to City, who shall promptly make a determination in writing.  Any adjustment or 
interpretation by Contractor without this determination shall be at Contractor’s own risk or 
expense.   

 
22. REPAIRS AND/OR REPLACEMENT OF DEFECTIVE PORTIONS: Until work on a 

Designated Project is accepted by the City, it shall be in the custody and under the charge 
and care of Contractor.  Contractor shall rebuild, repair, restore, or make good, at 
Contractor’s own expense, all damages to any portion of the work before its completion 
and Final Acceptance, caused by the action of the elements or from any other reason.  
City shall have the right of full possession and use of any or all completed portions of the 
work, regardless of the completion time for the Designated Project or the  Contract, and 
such possession and/or use shall not release Contractor from the proper and adequate 
maintenance of any street or alley or property over which this work may go, nor shall such 
possession and/or use be deemed as Final Acceptance by City.  

 
Contractor shall be responsible for a period of one (1) year from and after the date of 
Final Acceptance by City of the Work on a Designated Project covered by this Contract, 
for any repairs or replacements caused by defective materials, workmanship, or 
equipment which, in the judgment of the City, shall become necessary during such period.  
Contractor shall undertake with due diligence to make the aforesaid repairs and/or 
replacements within ten (10) days after receiving written notice that such repairs or 
replacements are necessary. 

 
If Contractor should neglect to begin such repairs or replacements within this period, or, 
in case of emergency, where in the judgment of the City, delay would cause serious loss 
or damage, the repairs and/or replacements may be made by City and charged to 
Contractor. 

 
23.  INTERFERENCE: All work scheduled by Contractor shall be planned with the consent of 

the City and shall not in any way interfere with any utility, highway, railroad, or private 
property unless consent is given by authorized representatives of City. 

 
24.  NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARY:  No provision of this Contract is intended to nor shall 

it in any way inure to the benefit of any third party, so as to constitute any such person a 
third-party beneficiary under this Contract. 

 
25.  TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT:  In addition to any failure of Contractor to perform any 

provisions herein, Contractor will be in default for the following: If Contractor fails to begin 
the work within the time specified, or fails to perform the work with sufficient workmen or 
materials to ensure its prompt completion or performs the work unsuitably, or neglects or 
refuses to remove materials or perform anew such work as shall be rejected as defective 

72

#5.



 

12 

and unsuitable, or discontinues the prosecution of the work, or from any other cause 
whatsoever does not carry on the work in an acceptable manner, or becomes insolvent 
or is adjudicated a bankrupt, or commits any act of bankruptcy or insolvency, or allows 
any final judgment to stand against him unsatisfied for a period of ten (10) days, the City 
may give notice in writing by registered mail to Contractor and the Surety of such delay, 
neglect, or default.  If within ten (10) days after such notice Contractor does not proceed 
to remedy to the satisfaction the City the fault specified in said notice, or the Surety does 
not proceed to take over the work for completion under the direction of the City, City shall 
have full power and authority, without impairing the obligation of Contract or the bond, to 
take over the completion of the work; to appropriate or use any or all material and 
equipment on the ground that is suitable and acceptable; to enter into agreements with 
others; or to use other such methods as in its opinion may be required for the completion 
of Contract in an acceptable manner.  Contractor and Contractor’s Surety shall be liable 
for all costs and expenses incurred by City in completing the work, and also for all 
liquidated damages in conformity with the terms of the Contract.  In case the sum of such 
liquidated damages and the expense so incurred by City is less than the sum which would 
have been payable under the Contract if it had been completed by Contractor, Contractor, 
or Contractor’s Surety, shall be entitled to receive the difference; and in case the sum of 
such expense and such liquidated damages exceeds the sum which would have been 
payable under the Contract, Contractor and Contractor’s Surety shall be liable and shall 
pay to City the amount of such excess. 

 
City may, by written notice, terminate this Contract in whole or in part for failure of 
Contractor to perform any of the provisions thereof. In such event, Contractor shall be 
liable for damages, including the excess cost of procuring similar supplies or services; 
provided, that if (a) it is determined for any reason that Contractor was not in default or, 
(b) failure to perform is beyond Contractor’s or subcontractor’s control, fault or negligence, 
the termination shall be deemed to be a termination for convenience. In general, 
termination for default shall be effective ten (10) days from Contractor’s receipt of notice. 
In the event the good or services provided under the Contract are deemed to serve an 
emergency purpose, and the provision of those goods/services is somehow 
compromised, City reserves the right to issue an immediate, same day, termination notice 
and secure the goods/services elsewhere. 

 
26.  TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The performance of work under this Contract may 

be terminated by the City of Moberly in whole or in part, whenever City determines that 
such termination is in the best interest of the City of Moberly.  Any such termination will 
be affected by delivery to Contractor of a letter of termination specifying the extent to 
which performance of work under this Contract is terminated and the date upon which 
such termination is effective.  After receipt of a termination letter, Contractor shall: 

 
a. Stop work on this Contract on the date and to the extent specified in the letter. 
 
b. Place no further orders for materials, services or facilities except as may be 

necessary to complete any portions of the work under this Contract not terminated. 
 
c. Complete on schedule such part of the work as will not be terminated by 

termination letter.  
 

73

#5.



 

13 

27.  PREVAILING WAGES: Contractor shall comply with all requirements of the prevailing 
wage law of Missouri Revised Statutes Sections 290.210 to 290.340, including the latest 
amendments thereto.  This Contract shall be based upon payment by Contractor and its 
subcontractors of wage rates not less than the prevailing hourly wage rate for each craft 
or classification of workers engaged on the work as determined by the Missouri Division 
of Labor Standards.    

 
 Contractor and each subcontractor shall keep an accurate record showing the names, 

occupations, and crafts of all workers employed, together with the number of hours 
worked by each worker and the actual wages paid to each worker.  At all reasonable 
hours, such records shall be open to inspection by the Missouri Division of Labor 
Standards and City.  The payroll records shall not be destroyed or removed from the State 
for at least one year after completion of the work. 

 
 Pursuant to Section 290.250 RSMo, Contractor shall forfeit as a penalty to City one 

hundred dollars ($100.00) for each workperson employed, for each calendar day, or 
portion thereof, such workperson is paid less than the said stipulated rates for any work 
done under said contract, by contractor or by any subcontractor. After completion of the 
work and before final payment can be made under this Contract on a Designated Project, 
Contractor and each subcontractor must file with City an affidavit stating that they have 
fully complied with the provisions and requirements of the prevailing wage law of Missouri.  

 
28.  CONSTRUCTION SAFETY PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS: 
 

a.  Contractor shall require all on-site employees to complete the ten-hour safety 
training program required pursuant to Section 292.675 RSMo, if they have not 
previously completed the program and have documentation of having done so. All 
employees working on the project are required to complete the program within sixty 
(60) days of beginning work on the Project.   

 
b. Any employee found on the worksite subject to this section without documentation 

of the successful completion of the course required under subsection (a) shall be 
afforded twenty (20) days to produce such documentation before being subject to 
removal from the project.   

 
c. Pursuant to Section 292.675 RSMo., Contractor shall forfeit as a penalty to City 

two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00) plus one hundred dollars ($100.00) 
for each employee employed by Contractor or subcontractor, for each calendar 
day, or portion thereof, such employee is employed without the required training.  
The penalty shall not begin to accrue until the time periods in subsections (a.) and 
(b.) have elapsed.  City shall withhold and retain from the amount due Contractor 
under this Contract, all sums and amounts due and owing City as a result of any 
violation of this section. 

 
30. EMPLOYMENT OF UNAUTHORIZED ALIENS PROHIBITED: Contractor shall comply 

with Missouri Revised Statute Section 285.530 in that Contractor shall not knowingly 
employ, hire for employment, or continue to employ an unauthorized alien to perform work 
within the state of Missouri.  

 

74

#5.



 

14 

Contractor shall, by sworn affidavit and provision of documentation, affirm its enrollment 
and participation in a federal work authorization program with respect to the employees 
working in connection with the contracted services. Contractor shall also complete a Work 
Authorization Affidavit affirming that it does not knowingly employ any person who is an 
unauthorized alien in connection with the contracted services.  Contractor shall require 
all subcontractors to observe the requirements of this section and shall obtain a Work 
Authorization Affidavit from each subcontractor performing Work on the Designated 
Projects. 
 

30. SPECIFICATIONS: Contractor shall perform all work on the Designated Projects in 
accordance the requirements set forth in the Scope of Work, Plans and Project 
Specifications which are attached as Exhibit B.   

 
31. NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITIES: In no event shall the language of this Contract constitute 

or be construed as a waiver or limitation of City’s rights or defenses with regard to 
applicable sovereign, governmental, or official immunities and protections as provided by 
federal and state constitutions or laws. 

 
32. AMENDMENT:  No amendment, addition to, or modification of any provision hereof shall 

be binding upon the Parties, and neither Party shall be deemed to have waived any 
provision or any remedy available to it unless such amendment, addition, modification or 
waiver is in writing and signed by a duly authorized officer or representative of the 
applicable Party or Parties. 

 
33. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE:  This Contract shall be governed, interpreted, and 

enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri and/or the laws of the United 
States, as applicable.  The venue for all litigation arising out of, or relating to this Contract, 
shall be in Randolph County, Missouri, or the United States Western District of Missouri.  
The Parties hereto irrevocably agree to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of such courts 
in the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree to waive any defense of forum non 
conveniens. 

 
34. GENERAL LAWS:  Contractor shall perform all work to the complete satisfaction of City 

and in accordance with all federal, state, county, municipal, and other local laws, 
ordinances, and regulations applicable to said work.   

 
35.  NOTICES: 
 

a. The following persons are designated by the respective Parties to act on behalf of 
such Party and to receive all written notices and payment invoices: 

 

75

#5.



 

15 

IF TO CITY: IF TO CONTRACTOR: 

City of Moberly 
101 West Reed Street 
Moberly, MO  65205-6015 
ATTN:  

 
click here and insert address in text 

box  

click here and insert city/state in text 

box 

ATTN: click here and insert name of 
contact in text box 

With a Copy to:  

 

 

  
b. Any notice required by this Contract to be given in writing or that either City or 

Contractor wishes to give to the other in writing shall be signed by or on behalf of 
the Party giving notice. The notice shall be deemed to have been completed when 
sent by certified or registered mail to the other Party at the address set forth herein, 
or delivered in person to said Party or their authorized representative.   

 
c. Contractor’s designated representative shall be available to meet with City at any 

time during the performance of the Work and shall have full authority to act on 
Contractor’s behalf on any matter related to this Contract and/or the Work. 

 
36. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:  The Contract Documents include this Contract and the 

following attachments or exhibits, which are incorporated herein by reference. 
 

Exhibit  Description 

A  Proposal and Pricing   
B Bid Notice and McClure Engineering Order 

 
In the event of a conflict between the terms of any Exhibit or Attachment and the terms of 
this Contract, the terms of this Contract control.  In the event of a conflict between the 
terms of any Exhibit and any Attachment, the terms of the documents control in the order 
listed above.  

 
37. ENTIRE CONTRACT: This Contract represents the entire and integrated Contract 

between the Parties relative to the Designated Projects authorized pursuant to this 
Contract.  All previous or contemporaneous contracts, representations, promises and 
conditions relating to Contractor’s services are superseded. 

 
[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 

  

76

#5.



 

16 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES have hereunto set their hands and seals the day 
and year written below. 
 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 

    
By:         
  
 
Date:        

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:       
 Randall Thompson, City Counselor 
 
 
 
 
 (Seal)  

 
 
By:        
 
Name:        
 
Title:        
 
Date:         

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:       
 
Name:       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

77

#5.



 

17 
78

#5.



 

18 
79

#5.



 

19 
80

#5.



 

20 
81

#5.



 

21 

 

 

 

82

#5.



 

22  83

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: January 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Resolution Approving a Letter Agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group Inc 

for Developing a Facilities Plan to Rehabilitate Two Upflow Clarifiers at the 

Water Treatment Plant and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the 

Agreement on Behalf of the City. 

  

Summary: In order to utilize state revolving fund financing, the City must conduct a 

facility plan describing the project including estimated costs.  Jacobs 

Engineering Group Inc. has prepared a proposal to provide Professional 

Engineering Services to prepare the facility plan to rehabilitate the two upflow 

clarifiers at the Water Treatment Plant to accompany funding applications.  

This scope will include descriptions of need, design criteria, alternative 

evaluations with economic analysis and assist with recommended economic 

and environmental considerations and project financing.  The facility plan will 

develop the project to approximately 30% design stage so when funding is 

approved, the project can move forward quickly. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5408 

  

Available Budget $: 1,181,209.68 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    X      Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

84

#6.



BILL NO:______________    RESOLUTION NO:_______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS 

ENGINEERING GROUP INC. FOR DEVELOPING A FACILITIES PLAN TO 

REHABILITATE TWO UPFLOW CLARIFIERS AT THE WATER TREATMENT 

PLANT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 

AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY. 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Utilities department intends to apply for State Revolving Fund 

(“SRF”) financing to rehabilitate two up flow clarifiers at the water treatment plant; and 

WHEREAS, a Facilities Plan must accompany the city’s application for SRF financing; 

and   

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is a Letter Agreement with a 

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (“Jacobs”) for engineering services to develop a Facilities Plan 

for an amount not to exceed $39,860.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the Letter 

Agreement as recommended by city staff and authorizes the city manager to execute the 

Agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of January, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

        

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

85

#6.



Stifel Tower
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
United States
T +1.314.335.4000
F +1.314.335.5104                                    
F +1.314.335.5141
www.jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
Moberly WTP Clarifier Facility Plan Proposal

December 21, 2020

Mary West-Calcagno
Director of Utilities
City of Moberly
101 West Reed Street
Moberly, MO  65270

Subject: Moberly WTP Clarifier Facility Plan Proposal for Engineering Services

Dear Mary,

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 
Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to prepare a Facility Plan for the rehabilitation 
of the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Clarifiers to accompany funding applications.  This Facility Plan 
will utilize information provided by the City on proposed rehabilitation scope, and add additional 
information required for SRF loan application and other potential funding sources.    

SCOPE

 Site Visit – Jacobs will observe the existing clarifiers and discuss rehabilitation scope with 
Water Treatment Plant personnel.

 Facility Plan Preparation – Jacobs will perform the following tasks to prepare the Facility 
Plan:

1. Introduction – Provide basic information for the City of Moberly.  

2. Existing Facilities – Outline pertinent water treatment facilities and capacities. 

3. Description of Need – Develop a couple of paragraphs describing need for the 
clarifier rehab or replacement.  

4. Design Criteria – Describe design criteria including:

 Design Period – 20 years
 Existing population and 20-year projections
 Present water consumption and projected demands
 Existing source water supply and yield

5. Alternative Evaluation with Economic Analysis – Evaluation of two alternatives:
 Rehabilitate Existing Clarifiers – Develop scope and cost estimate.  

Known rehabilitation items include:
1. Coating and concrete repair

86

#6.



December 21, 2020
Subject: Moberly WTP Clarifier Facility Plan 
Proposal for Engineering Services

 
Moberly WTP Clarifier Facility Plan Proposal 2

2. Metal blasting and repainting
3. New bearings and other mechanical repairs
4. Replacement of sludge scraper
5. Replacement of sludge blowdown valve
6. Repair of sludge scraper plows

 Replace Existing Clarifiers with New Clarifiers – Develop conceptual scope 
and cost estimate.  New clarifiers will be of the same size and capacity of 
the existing clarifiers.

7. Recommended Alternative – Describe recommended alternative, including 
economic and environmental considerations.

8. Project Financing – Describe how the City will pay for the project and future O&M 
costs

 Facility Plan Finalization – Jacobs will perform the following tasks to finalize the Facility Plan:

1. Submit the requested number of copies of the draft report to the City for review, 
not to exceed 5 copies.

2. Conduct a report review meeting via telephone to discuss the report and capture 
comments from the City.

3. Based on the report review meeting, finalize the report.  Submit the requested 
number of copies of the final report to the City, not to exceed 5 copies.  

4. Sign and Seal approved report for submittal to MDNR

 Address comments from MDNR– Jacobs will address review comments that do not require a 
significant scope change or additional study.  

FEE PROPOSAL

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a lump sum cost of $39,860.  This fee includes only 
those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the City.

SCHEDULE

If the City agrees with this approach, we would provide a schedule upon notice of acceptance of our 
proposal.

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS:

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications:

1. No hydraulic analysis will be performed as part of this report. 

2. Design basis is to maintain current clarifier capacity.

3. Any additional studies or reexamination of alternatives required for clearance from state and 
federal agencies is not included in this scope and will require a change order.

4. Wetlands delineation and wetlands permitting services are not included in Jacobs’ scope.

87

#6.



December 21, 2020
Subject: Moberly WTP Clarifier Facility Plan 
Proposal for Engineering Services

 
Moberly WTP Clarifier Facility Plan Proposal 3

5. Additional work created by funding sources is not included in Jacobs’ scope.  

6. Public meeting attendance and preparation is not included in Jacobs’ scope.

7. Jacobs’s scope does not include any additional efforts that may be necessary for a CATEX or 
FONSI determination at the discretion of MDNR.

This work will be performed under the Professional Services Agreement dated October 5, 2020.  If 
you have any questions, please let me know.  Thank you for the opportunity to continue our long 
standing support of the City.

Very truly yours,

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.

Tobin Lichti, P.E.
Project Manager
314.422.3336 
tobin.lichti@jacobs.com 

88

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: January 4, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement 

With L & J Development, Inc., For Remodeling Of The City Council 

Chambers. 

  

Summary: Council Chambers Renovation- As part of the CARES ACT Funding, the city 

applied for renovations to the Council Chambers.  Unfortunately, we received 

the equipment upgrade for the chamber through Arts Appliance and Fusion 

Technology, but we were unsuccessful with the room renovation.  The room 

renovation would have allowed the council chamber to build the room with the 

technology in the walls and remodel.  If the council wants to move forward 

with the remodel, it needs to be done before technology is placed in the 

chamber.  Depending on final design, we estimate the remodel to be around 

$25,000 to $40,000 that could be funded with received CARES Act Funding 

to the city.  Some of the benefits to enclosing the council chamber are: 

 

- Integrated Technology in the remodel 

- Better sound and video technology  

- Security for participants 

- Crowd and Attendance Control 

- Pandemic/Social Distancing Control 

- Additional Meeting Space to spread out during business hours. 

The council decided to move this project forward at the December 7th Council 

meeting.  A final walk-through was performed on December 30th.  The total 

cost of $49,920.15 from L and J Development was confirmed.  Staff is 

requesting this purchase be made through the city’s purchasing policy 

exemption of Section 2-435 (3) of the city code. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: General Fund/ City Hall Department 

  

Account Number: 100.011.5300 

  

Available Budget $:   

 
 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

89

#7.



BILL NO:_____________    RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH L & J DEVELOPMENT, INC., FOR REMODELING OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff and the City Council desire to incorporate integrated technology 

for the council chambers into a remodeling of the city council chambers; and 

WHEREAS, L & J Development, Inc., (L&J) and city staff collaborated to develop a 

chambers remodeling plan which includes updated technology, security, crowd and attendance 

control, social distancing and usable meeting space during business hours; and  

WHEREAS, L&J has submitted a Fixed Price Contract (the “Contract”), attached hereto, 

to complete the remodeling for a sum of $49,920.15; and 

WHEREAS, the Contract has been approved by the City Manager through the informal 

bargaining process allowed by Section 2-435(3) of the City Code. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached Contract and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Contract on behalf of the City. 

RESOLVED this 19th day of January 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

        

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

90

#7.



91

#7.



92

#7.



93

#7.



94

#7.



95

#7.



96

#7.



97

#7.



98

#7.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: January 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

99

#8.



100

#8.



101

#8.



102

#8.



103

#8.



104

#8.



105

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Manager 

Date: January 19, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports 

  

Summary: Attached is Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works Monthly, 

Finance Department Monthly Report, Parks and Rec. Monthly Report, Police 

Department Monthly Report, Fire Department Monthly Report, Public Utility 

Monthly Report, Moberly Area Economic Development, Moberly Chamber of 

Commerce. 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month December. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

106

#9.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

December 2020 
A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Housing Study – As you will note in the figures from the Code Enforcement office, new house 

construction permits were at 43 in 2020.  This is around double of our typical years.  Much of that can 

be attributed to the infill housing that is happening.  As you may recall from the Housing study by 

Caplan & Associates, they projected that we would need 400 houses over the next 10 years, or 40 

houses a year.  I was skeptical that we would be able to achieve that, but I am happy to report that it was 

surpassed.   

 

I am hopeful that the as housing starts to fill in at Southridge we will see more progress there and with 

the active demolition program opening more potential infill lot, that that trend will continue.   

 

Fennel Complex – Not a lot of activity on this property in December as Richard’s hours were close to 

used up for the year.  He completed some tuckpointing and changed out some second floor, floor joists 

in preparation for the installation of garage doors on the building later in January by Glenn’s.  We hope 

to have them all in by the end of January and I will continue to work on solutions to get windows in the 

building.  44 windows on Fennel alone is a substantial number of windows.  Having them in place and 

completing tuckpointing of the building this summer will have the building ready to fully market as a 

blank canvas for a wide variety of uses. 

 

Police are in the pro auto building and it has given them plenty of room to get their vehicles under roof, 

which is a great improvement for them, especially in the snowy & icy weather. 

 

Demolition Grant – Holman Excavation has completed 18 of 23 houses that were scheduled for this 

first round of properties. He is a little past his deadline, but has had a few issues, but is staying on them 

and should be done mid-January.  They had some high wind days that are not conducive to be tearing 

down houses with the blowing materials and dust, in addition, they have had two houses that gas mains 

were not disconnected by Ameren, even though we had given them the full list and they had indicated 

they were.  Recently, one of the contractor’s haul trucks ran off the road and was totaled with a load of 

debris.  No one was seriously injured, however it certainly slowed down production, but they are still 

making adequate progress. 

 

The second round of demolitions are out to bid, we have 30 houses in this second round with contractor 

walk-thru scheduled for Jan. 20th and bid opening on Jan. 27th.  We anticipate more bidders in this 

coming round, however the bids we received for the first round were very good. 

 

Plan Review meeting – James & John O’Laughlin are requesting a lot split of an approximate 30-acre 

parcel to develop a second single family residence.  Currently, James owns the entire property and has a 

single-family home on the South half (1525 South Williams St.).  John is proposing to split off the North 

16 acres and build a new house there.  We have discussed that if they ever want to do any further 

breaking up of the property that they will have to complete a plat and go through P&Z with that process, 

however the lot split would be adequate for what they are requesting. There is a significant drainage 

channel that comes from the property East of S. Williams that flows through the divide of this 

property.  I had suggested that they consider a detention basin on their property to slow current/future 

water flow.  This was brought up at the plan review meeting and recommended that the City review the 

area to see if arrangements could be made at this time to plan for a future detention on their property via 

an easement or acquisition. 107

#9.



 

Public Works  

South Morley Study/Grants – I met with Bartlett & West recently to review the South Morley corridor 

as to what all we wanted to include in the study, what information they would need and how to break it 

up. The goal is to have components of the final plan that we can pick off with grants as they become 

available.  MoDOT will be completing an overlay of all of S. Morley around summer 2022.  We are 

trying to apply for some cost share funds to do a third lane widening project from Rollins to Carpenter at 

that time and take advantage of their paving efforts. Carpenter is the end of curb and gutter along 

Morley, so once it gets South of there, we will have to look at reprofiling the road, which is going to be 

considerably more money. Phase we are talking about currently is a third lane, sidewalks and drainage 

from Carpenter to McKinsey and then same from McKinsey to Rt. M/Urbandale.  That is a long stretch 

that may have to get chopped up more down the road.  Ultimately, we would like to see a round-a-bout 

or other intersection improvement at Rt. M & Bus. 63. 

 

 

Morley/24 sidewalk project – We recently completed a full walk-thru of the project to as substantial 

completion was achieved on Dec. 31st.  There will still be much discussion with MoDOT, Bartlett & 

West, the City and the contractor (S&A) as to the details.  The contractor is requesting additional time, 

expense, etc.  However, at this time, the City is firm on applying Liquidated Damages of $1,100/day 

between the agreed upon revised end date of Nov. 20th – Dec. 31st.  This would result in LD of 

approximately $46,200.  The contractor has submitted another pay request for slightly over $100K, but 

that would take what we would eventually owe on the contract to less than the $46,200K we believe are 

not due as a result of their extensive time overrun.  As a result, we are withholding $20K at this time 

from the pay request, based on the engineer’s figures.  I have informed Randall about this, and he agreed 

with our decision. 

 

There is still much clean up, stripe work, and several punch list items, however the sidewalk and drive 

approaches are constructed properly and do afford the full ADA accessible sidewalks throughout the 

route as planned.  I am satisfied that the end product will not only be functionable, but an aesthetic 

improvement. 

 

Rt. EE/E. Rollins Sidewalks – I had recently discovered that MoDOT was planning to complete 

sidewalk improvements to the North side of EE in town between Oakland Cemetery and Ault Street. 

Bartlett & West was contracted by MoDOT to do the engineering for the work.  When I found out I 

contacted Brian Untiedt of MoDOT to inquired why they were not doing the South side.  He said that 

their survey team is saying that the South r/w is not theirs, but the City’s.   

 

I asked the clerk to look for the original agreement and found one between the Hwy Commission and 

the City from 1967 where the City and MoDOT purchased r/w (50/50) on the North side for the EE 

widening/expansion.  In reading the agreement, it stated that the Hwy Commission would maintain any 

new infrastructure that was constructed, except water, sanitary sewer and storm lines, except storm lines 

that were created exclusively for the new roadway.  Nowhere in there does it exclude sidewalks, 

therefore they should be MoDOT’s responsibility.  MoDOT is now claiming that sidewalks on the South 

side of Rollins were pre-existing and are in r/w that is owned by the City.  I haven’t found a way to 

determine if that is accurate or not, but I can’t see how MoDOT can construct a new roadway and only 

be responsible for property that is deeded to them.  Whenever the City constructs a road, Terrill Road 

for example, we take over sole responsibility for the r/w.  It should be the same for MoDOT.   

 

There are numerous old agreements with MoDOT for EE, M and bus. 63 that are outdated and vague.  I 

am meeting with Brian again with the hopes that we can develop new agreements that clearly define 

each entities responsibility.  My goal would be to get away from shared responsibility in specific 

areas.  Make all the r/w withing a specific area one groups or the others. 

 108

#9.



TAP Funding for EE/Rollins S. sidewalk – Due to the poor clarity and lack of information as to what 

all occurred in the late 60’s, I am working to get MoDOT to pay for the engineering of the sidewalks on 

the South side and have the City try to acquire TAP funding that would cover 80% of the costs to 

construct new sidewalks on the South side.  If successful, the City would be responsible for 20% of the 

construction cost.  I think this would be a good meet in the middle proposal, if MoDOT will go along 

with that and we are successful with the TAP app. We are proceeding with the application at this time in 

a format that would have MoDOT covering design and construction oversight as they would be doing 

the North sidewalks anyhow. 

 

PR/Communications/Grant Specialist – Emily Goyea-Furlong – Dec. Monthly Report 

 Manage all City of Moberly social media accounts, City’s website 

 Created press releases and dispersed them to media outlets 

 Continued discussion regarding mural project on Fennell/JT Cross Building 

 attended bi-weekly City Council meetings. 

 Virtually attended BCBH Coalition Meeting at Randolph Co. Health Dept. and participating in 

coalition. 

 Attended statewide COVID-19 coalition weekly meetings. 

 Administering glass recycling grant. 

o tracking inappropriate dumping 

o working with other communities to allow usage of our bunker 

o discussion regarding possible grant funding for a new loader at transfer station 

o quarterly report to indicate amount of diversion 

 Correspondence with Omar Bradley EAA Chapter 

o Coordinating December EAA meeting 

o Updated EAA membership and chapter renewal 

 Photographed community projects.  

 Monitored, recorded and posted demos on social media 

o Communicated with Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments regarding 

progress. 

 Worked with Carla on continuing to administer demo grant. 

 Continued work on adding Moberly events to the Missouri Bicentennial book  

 Address community members concerns/complaints received via website.   

 Compiling information regarding downtown economic data/investment 

 Meetings, and obtaining bids, for pigeon control in downtown area.   

 Discussion on creating a boards and commission packet 

 Cemetery Department 

 

There was one (1) grave lots sold; seven (7) graves opened; and one (1) monument permits sold 

during the month of December. 

 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly held no meeting in December. 
   

C. Code Enforcement 

 

Code Enforcement – As we continue thought he winter months without grass growing and 

construction typically slows down, it’s a good time to look at the community closely and start 

addressing lingering issues with property owners so they can prepare to address them in 

Spring/Summer.  With the street/water project along Garfield/Harrison last year, we want to try 109

#9.



and get that neighborhood addressed.  Code office have been pushing some of the problem 

houses in that area and will likely lead to the condemnation of a few and abatement of others. 

 

I also want to target specific issues, for example, as you drive through alleys, there are numerous 

old sheds around town that are falling in. On top of being an eyesore, these are frequently 

harboring for cats and other animals. In the past we have went through the condemnation 

process, however, we are going to work with Randall and try to use our abatement ordinance as 

these are not residences and in their condition are nuisance debris. 

 

Abatements – These have been struggling as we have not had the inmates now for some 

time.  Without them, we don’t have the ability to drop everything with our remaining staff for 

days at a time and complete the abatements, and we don’t have the funding to hire the work 

done. The abatement money comes from the same pool as demolition funds and we need all of 

that to complete the CDBG grant project. Our goal is to have several lined up, and have funding 

set up to complete dozens of abatements shortly after the new fiscal year in July/Aug.  
 

 

 Month of December: Rick 

 

 Completed 14 building inspections. 

 Inspections continue on Plumrose facility. 

 Demolition inspections for the demo grant program. 

 Housing report for Census, 43 new single-family residence total value of $6,820,000.00. 

 Ordered and picked up plywood for council chambers mural. 

 Remainder of month was issuing permits, answering phones, code violations, commercial 

occupancy permits and zoning matters. 
 

            Month of December: Karen 

 

 80 occupancy inspections and re-inspections. 

 Returned phone calls. 

 Covid-19 took inspections to a whole new level.  I was as safe as I could be and did not get it. 

 Most folks had a longer than normal wait for supplies this year and this slowed down progress 

toward completion. 

 As with everybody I’m looking forward to 2021 and hoping we can put this behind us and return 

to normal routines. 
 

             Month of December: Aaron 
 

 December 2020 brought a close to the year and hopefully a future that is safe and busy.  The end 

of the year tasks and staying up on inspections has kept the month busy.  Plumrose enclosed the 

building further and nearly finished the pouring of the floor inside.  Several residential 

contractors began projects and pushed to get others far enough along to avoid the tolls of winter.  

Overall, it was a very busy year residentially for Single/Two-family homes with 43 permits 

issued and 35-38 of those completed.  This is the most permits we have issued in a single year 

since I began in 2017.  There were several things that happened in the Historic District over the 

year, a long list of dedication to improving the district from the property owners and several 

exciting events.  It also appears that business license applications have begun to rise again, 

hopefully a sign of the rebounding economy 

 Specifically in the month of December we saw the opening of Guides and Vibes in the 

downtown district, progress with B&D Lock and Key and their exterior repairs through choosing 

a contractor for the repairs, several phone conversations with prospective businesses inquiring 

about zoning lots and site plan requirements that may or may not be pursued by the individuals.  

New occupancy inspection was done at Bob’s Tire for a Tax and Accounting office.  Two 
110

#9.



meetings were had with Moberly Inn about their progress.  It was advised that they review their 

drawings that they submitted and then we visit again.  I have not heard back from them since. 

 We executed an abatement on signs on Terrill Rd as well as removing 18 total 4sq ft advertising 

signs from the right of way for a specific business in town that did not have permission or 

permits to put them up.  We also posted three major abatements of which all three made 

substantial cleanup and we held off for review in January 2021.  Rounding out the month of 

December, several days of online MIRMA and Social Media training occurred.   

 

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

Man-Hours Allocated by Task, Materials Used & Purchased - Month & Year 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 2 0 3 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 16 0 0 90 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 197 0 0 0 $0.00  

Winter Weather Equipment 

Preparations 

160 0 0 0 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 239 0 124 0 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb Repair 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 19 0 0 11 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 94 0 29 63 $0.00  

Milling 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 8 0 4 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 88 0 0 18.5 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 24 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 118 0 33 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To 

Disposal 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Alleys 

8 0 2 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Streets 

96 0 13 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

111

#9.



MISCELLANEOUS 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 31 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, 

Downtown 

14 0 33 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All 

Wards 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 28 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 57 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 152 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 4 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 54 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 

 Loads Tons Cubic 

Yards 

Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED    

 Units Hours    

Routine Service  9 22    

Maintenance And Repair 18 68    

 

112

#9.



113

#9.



114

#9.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

100 General 647,449.52         1,062,504.50 -                   661,056.98      20,833.33        1,028,063.71     

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 160,880.54         7,605.27 -                   750.00             -                   167,735.81        

105 Payroll 537,729.90         31.62 -                   (11,138.67)       -                   548,900.19        

110 Solid Waste 624,851.63         90,534.26 -                   77,988.87        -                   637,397.02        

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course -                      -                   127,704.35      127,704.35      -                   -                     

115 Parks and Recreation 14,490.50           95,036.05        43,785.84        139,833.05      -                   13,479.34          

116 Park Sales Tax 469,483.22         124,304.23      -                   -                   171,490.19      422,297.26        

120 Airport (77,600.73)          21,477.32        -                   177,553.82      -                   (233,677.23)       

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 18,061.23           1,000.00          -                   -                   -                   19,061.23          

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 474,154.59         28.94                -                   -                   -                   474,183.53        

137 Use Tax Trust 248,722.89         14.63                -                   -                   -                   248,737.52        

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 41,581.05           1,352.44          -                   -                   -                   42,933.49          

141 Community Betterment 4,862.59             -                   -                   -                   -                   4,862.59            

300 Utilities Collection -                      524,848.46      -                   22,147.54        502,700.92      -                     

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 59,859.68           -                   316,441.84      316,441.84      -                   59,859.68          

302 Utilities Replacement 677,042.58         -                   4,125.00          -                   -                   681,167.58        

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 1,595,078.04      137.13 70,281.50        23,954.79        -                   1,641,541.88     

306 Utilities Consumer Security 203,622.64         -                   -                   298.59             -                   203,324.05        

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 58,298.02           268.43             -                   -                   -                   58,566.45          

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,100,133.34      64.69                43,150.05        37,900.15        -                   1,105,447.93     

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,587,780.35      93.37                36,862.81        27,657.96        -                   1,597,078.57     

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 88,423.61           5.20                  29,710.00        26,187.97        -                   91,950.84          

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 49,921.60           2.93                  15,133.02        -                   -                   65,057.55          

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 143,149.46         -                   31,839.72        -                   -                   174,989.18        

1,016,643.73      1,215.93          -                   -                   -                   1,017,859.66     

6,579,953.05      526,636.14      547,543.94      454,588.84      502,700.92      6,696,843.37     

304 Capital Improvement Trust 1,211,112.19      114,780.49      -                   1,963.50          58,287.46        1,265,641.72     

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  December 2020

   Escrow

   Total CWWSS (funds 300-381 + escrow)

Page 1 of 2
115

#9.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  December 2020

400 911 Emergency Telephone 133,530.21         16,563.30        20,833.33        42,348.66        -                   128,578.18        

406 Inmate Security Fund 13,607.94           58.80                -                   -                   -                   13,666.74          

408 Police Forfeiture Fund 4,320.59             -                   -                   -                   -                   4,320.59            

600 Transportation Trust 523,295.43         123,097.47      -                   343,257.66      -                   303,135.24        

601 Street Improvement 295,940.93         31,816.74        -                   10,884.39        -                   316,873.28        

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 21,790.12           1.28                  -                   -                   21,791.40          

901 Misc. Project Residuals 150,049.20         8.82                  -                   -                   150,058.02        

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 362,670.00         -                   -                   -                   -                   362,670.00        

904 Hometown Strong Fund 290,000.00         -                   -                   -                   -                   290,000.00        

905 ICSC/Buxton Scholarship 11,625.65           0.68                  -                   -                   -                   11,626.33          

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 587.38                0.03                  -                   -                   -                   587.41               

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 216,983.19         1,914.86          -                   -                   -                   218,898.05        

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 43,396.12           5,965.07          -                   11,990.98        -                   37,370.21          

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 216,274.54         35,730.65        -                   9,700.00          879.40             241,425.79        

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 46,000.00           -                   -                   -                   -                   46,000.00          

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 137,005.59         -                   -                   -                   -                   137,005.59        

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 1,516,994.41      -                   -                   -                   -                   1,516,994.41     

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 28,647.68           -                   14,323.84        -                   -                   42,971.52          

995 Health Trust 359,913.42         170,568.43      189,201.16      -                   341,280.69        

995 Investments -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

359,913.42         170,568.43      -                   189,201.16      -                   341,280.69        

15,328,364.57    2,431,032.02   754,191.30      2,237,683.59   754,191.30      15,521,713.00   

(1,016,643.73)     (1,016,643.73)    

-                      -                     

14,311,720.84   2,431,032.02   754,191.30      2,237,683.59   754,191.30      14,505,069.27       Net Cash per Bank Cash Report

Total Cash

  Less Escrow Accounts 

  Less Investments

   Total Health Trust

Page 2 of 2
116

#9.



50.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

100 General 1,062,504.50 4,045,623.14 7,971,000.94 50.75% 661,067.85 4,122,789.53 7,971,000.94 51.72%

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 7,605.27 51,182.17 93,800.00 54.57% 750.00 38,745.57 93,800.00 41.31%

105 Payroll 31.62 202.61 0.00 0.00% -11,565.67 -7,411.68 0.00 0.00%

110 Solid Waste 90,534.26 544,305.00 1,075,500.00 50.61% 77,929.71 504,213.13 1,053,050.25 47.88%

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 127,704.35 298,024.43 245,000.00 121.64% 127,704.35 298,024.43 245,000.00 121.64%

115 Parks and Recreation 138,821.89 787,240.91 1,849,358.68 42.57% 138,821.89 787,240.91 1,849,358.68 42.57%

116 Park Sales Tax 124,304.23 721,509.52 1,235,750.00 58.39% 171,490.19 808,760.28 1,232,058.68 65.64%

120 Airport 21,477.32 374,553.57 6,718,363.61 5.58% 177,553.82 450,335.34 6,718,363.61 6.70%

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 1,000.00 12,000.00 20,000.00 60.00% 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00%

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 28.94 183.53 24,750.00 0.74% 0.00 0.00 4,750.00 0.00%

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 1,352.44 3,015.38 3,450.00 87.40% 0.00 98.50 2,500.00 3.94%

300 Utilities Collection 524,848.46 3,169,492.68 5,901,662.80 53.71% 527,176.06 3,169,955.15 5,901,662.80 53.71%

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 316,441.84 1,705,411.47 4,314,196.79 39.53% 316,441.84 1,705,411.47 4,314,196.79 39.53%

302 Utilities Replacement 4,125.00 24,750.00 49,000.00 50.51% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 70,418.63 666,795.52 269,817.91 247.13% 23,954.79 184,364.69 174,206.14 105.83%

304 Capital Improvement Trust 114,780.49 659,382.53 1,140,750.00 57.80% 60,250.96 507,832.28 1,942,141.24 26.15%

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 268.43 1,379.27 1,400.00 98.52% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 43,214.74 259,308.59 528,800.60 49.04% 37,900.15 227,665.45 471,818.75 48.25%

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 36,956.18 221,765.07 457,353.72 48.49% 27,657.96 176,656.98 403,412.50 43.79%

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 29,715.20 178,289.94 357,070.00 49.93% 26,187.97 157,398.38 325,200.00 48.40%

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 15,135.95 90,819.63 182,146.24 49.86% 0.00 76,890.18 165,769.30 46.38%

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 31,839.72 209,690.97 0.00 0.00% 0.00 31,044.98 0.00 0.00%

400 911 Emergency Telephone 37,396.63 366,466.11 582,050.00 62.96% 42,348.66 258,231.83 566,908.93 45.55%

406 Inmate Security Fund 58.80 311.56 1,300.00 23.97% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

600 Transportation Trust 123,097.47 1,580,879.27 2,462,350.00 64.20% 343,257.66 2,811,231.49 2,969,600.00 94.67%

601 Street Improvement 31,816.74 199,740.66 390,000.00 51.22% 10,884.39 517,631.28 605,850.00 85.44%

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

904 Hometown Strong Fund 0.00 290,000.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - December 2020

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

Page 1 of 2
117

#9.



50.00%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - December 2020

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

905 ICSC/Buxton Scholarship 0.68 5,003.76 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 0.03 0.22 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 1,914.86 11,492.32 24,825.20 46.29% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 5,965.07 27,893.27 56,500.00 49.37% 11,990.98 18,709.78 56,000.00 33.41%

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 35,730.65 60,838.19 271,000.00 22.45% 10,579.40 33,787.70 269,500.00 12.54%

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 0.00 46,000.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 0.00 137,005.59 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 0.00 1,516,994.41 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 14,323.84 42,971.52 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

995 Health Trust 170,568.43 861,013.95 0.00 0.00% 189,201.16 880,545.85 0.00 0.00%

3,183,982.66 19,171,536.76 36,227,196.49 52.92% 2,971,584.12 17,760,153.50 37,356,148.61 47.54%TOTALS

Page 2 of 2
118

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.44% $255,638 22.82% 22.82% 9.73% $241,703 -5.45% -5.45% 7.97% $199,862 -17.31% -17.31% 15.86% $250,141 25.16% 25.16%

August 6.28% $153,723 -3.98% 11.17% 7.53% $187,109 21.72% 4.75% 8.43% $211,324 12.94% -4.11% 13.36% $210,787 -0.25% 12.10%

September 9.38% $229,661 -6.04% 4.31% 9.89% $245,772 7.02% 5.57% 9.47% $237,294 -3.45% -3.87% 16.81% $265,191 11.76% 11.97%

October 8.30% $203,337 4.47% 4.35% 7.45% $185,111 -8.96% 2.06% 7.95% $199,259 7.64% -1.39% 14.02% $221,103 10.96% 11.73%

November 4.94% $120,845 -16.62% 1.15% 6.53% $162,241 34.26% 6.10% 6.90% $172,873 6.55% -0.13% 11.57% $182,491 5.56% 10.69%

December 11.89% $291,232 49.86% 9.41% 8.91% $221,406 -23.98% -0.88% 8.55% $214,218 -3.25% -0.68% 14.99% $236,514 10.41% 10.64%

January 7.16% $175,430 -27.94% 2.87% 8.35% $207,481 18.27% 1.47% 8.46% $212,117 2.23% -0.27% 13.39% $211,290 -0.39% 9.02%

February 8.43% $206,315 17.51% 4.51% 8.58% $213,170 3.32% 1.70% 8.70% $217,948 2.24% 0.05% 0.00%

March 8.47% $207,319 2.25% 4.25% 8.15% $202,638 -2.26% 1.25% 8.29% $207,716 2.51% 0.32% 0.00%

April 8.53% $208,754 10.15% 4.82% 8.46% $210,267 0.72% 1.20% 7.98% $200,097 -4.84% -0.20% 0.00%

May 6.88% $168,492 -4.09% 4.09% 7.70% $191,296 13.53% 2.14% 7.73% $193,621 1.22% -0.08% 0.00%

June 9.31% $227,962 20.91% 5.45% 8.73% $217,056 -4.78% 1.49% 9.57% $239,953 10.55% 0.85% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $2,448,705 100.00% $2,485,248 100.00% $2,506,282 100.00% $1,577,516

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) General Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
2

5
5

,6
3

8

$
1

5
3

,7
2

3

$
2

2
9

,6
6

1

$
1

5
9

,9
6

0

$
1

2
0

,8
4

5

$
2

9
1

,2
3

2

$
1

7
5

,4
3

0

$
2

0
6

,3
1

5

$
2

0
7

,3
1

9

$
2

0
8

,7
5

4

$
1

6
8

,4
9

2 $
2

2
7

,9
6

2

$
2

4
1

,7
0

3

$
1

8
7

,1
0

9 $
2

4
5

,7
7

2

$
1

8
5

,1
1

1

$
1

6
2

,2
4

1 $
2

2
1

,4
0

6

$
2

0
7

,4
8

1

$
2

1
3

,1
7

0

$
2

0
2

,6
3

8

$
2

1
0

,2
6

7

$
1

9
1

,2
9

6

$
2

1
7

,0
5

6

$
1

9
9

,8
6

2

$
2

1
1

,3
2

4

$
2

3
7

,2
9

4

$
1

9
9

,2
5

9

$
1

7
2

,8
7

3

$
2

1
4

,2
1

8

$
2

1
2

,1
1

7

$
2

1
7

,9
4

8

$
2

0
7

,7
1

6

$
2

0
0

,0
9

7

$
1

9
3

,6
2

1

$
2

3
9

,9
5

3

$
2

5
0

,1
4

1

$
2

1
0

,7
8

7

$
2

6
5

,1
9

1

$
2

2
1

,1
0

3

$
1

8
2

,4
9

1

$
2

3
6

,5
1

4

$
2

1
1

,2
9

0

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

240,000

260,000

280,000

300,000

320,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

119

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,747 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 16.02% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 13.43% $102,013 0.60% 12.75%

September 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 16.79% $127,495 11.85% 12.42%

October 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,033 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 13.88% $105,403 10.71% 12.02%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 11.49% $87,256 6.51% 11.10%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 7.46% $88,175 -37.56% -4.70% 8.65% $103,534 17.42% 3.20% 15.10% $114,709 10.79% 11.05%

January 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 10.15% $120,083 46.93% 1.46% 8.53% $102,043 -15.02% 0.05% 13.30% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.49% $100,374 2.44% 1.58% 8.64% $103,390 3.00% 0.42% 0.00%

March 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,191 -7.45% 0.53% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.72% 0.00%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,855 5.53% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.21% 0.23% 0.00%

May 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.93% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.34% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.35% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,605 100.00% $1,196,607 100.00% $759,573

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Parks Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

7

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $

1
0

5
,7

4
6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $

1
0

9
,5

7
0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $

1
1

7
,1

8
1

$
8

8
,0

3
3

$
7

6
,2

5
6

$
8

8
,1

7
5 $

1
2

0
,0

8
3

$
1

0
0

,3
7

4

$
9

5
,1

9
1

$
9

7
,8

5
5

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

4

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1 $
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017-
2018

2018-
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

120

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54% 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 16.02% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22% 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 13.43% $102,013 0.60% 12.75%

September 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86% 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 16.79% $127,495 11.85% 12.42%

October 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,034 -9.24% 2.21% 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 13.88% $105,403 10.71% 12.02%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34% 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 11.49% $87,256 6.51% 11.10%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.36% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 15.10% $114,709 10.79% 11.05%

January 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 8.46% $100,082 22.45% 1.48% 8.53% $102,043 1.96% 0.03% 13.30% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.60% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.41% 0.00%

March 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,187 -7.45% 0.55% 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.71% 0.00%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.01% 7.83% $93,739 -4.17% 0.23% 0.00%

May 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.94% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.36% 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,688 100.00% $1,196,609 100.00% $759,573

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
4

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,1
8

1

$
8

8
,0

3
4

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,0
8

2

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,1

8
7

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6

$
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

121

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,244 -4.52% -4.52% 8.10% $96,995 -16.56% -16.56% 16.02% $121,689 25.46% 25.46%

August 6.59% $76,861 -3.21% 9.92% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.24% 8.48% $101,512 14.32% -3.19% 13.43% $102,013 0.49% 12.69%

September 9.06% $105,778 -7.18% 3.31% 9.91% $117,272 10.87% 5.89% 9.52% $113,985 -2.80% -3.05% 16.78% $127,495 11.85% 12.39%

October 8.31% $97,024 5.26% 3.77% 7.44% $88,027 -9.27% 2.22% 7.95% $95,208 8.16% -0.64% 13.88% $105,470 10.78% 12.01%

November 5.18% $60,458 -15.16% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.35% 6.84% $81,932 7.44% 0.62% 11.48% $87,256 6.50% 11.09%

December 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.53% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.35% 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 15.11% $114,833 10.91% 11.06%

January 7.01% $81,767 -29.89% 2.64% 8.47% $100,216 22.56% 1.50% 8.52% $102,043 1.82% 0.01% 13.29% $101,008 -1.01% 9.29%

February 8.40% $97,984 12.36% 3.76% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.62% 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.39% 0.00%

March 8.82% $102,869 12.52% 4.71% 8.06% $95,299 -7.36% 0.57% 8.23% $98,515 3.37% 0.71% 0.00%

April 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.04% 7.83% $93,736 -4.18% 0.23% 0.00%

May 6.76% $78,939 -8.28% 3.39% 7.56% $89,491 13.37% 1.96% 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 0.00%

June 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,998 -4.17% 1.38% 9.64% $115,360 9.87% 1.18% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,166,944 100.00% $1,183,089 100.00% $1,197,062 100.00% $759,764

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Transportation Trust Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
7

8

$
9

7
,0

2
4

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

6
7

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
6

9

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
4

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,2
7

2

$
8

8
,0

2
7

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,2
1

6

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,2

9
9

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
9

8

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,5
1

2

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
8

$
8

1
,9

3
2

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,5

1
5

$
9

3
,7

3
6

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,3
6

0

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
7

0

$
8

7
,2

5
6

$
1

1
4

,8
3

3

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

122

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 6.64% $34,702 -23.47% -23.47% 8.87% $46,494 33.98% 33.98% 8.54% $50,367 8.33% 8.33% 14.78% $46,392 -7.89% -7.89%

August 5.62% $29,403 -32.61% -27.95% 9.91% $51,962 76.73% 53.59% 7.45% $43,915 -15.49% -4.24% 19.50% $61,192 39.34% 14.11%

September 13.52% $70,686 78.65% 4.86% 5.27% $27,621 -60.92% -6.46% 8.95% $52,752 90.99% 16.62% 15.17% $47,622 -9.73% 5.56%

October 2.67% $13,940 -55.83% -7.10% 5.31% $27,818 99.55% 3.47% 4.02% $23,669 -14.91% 10.92% 16.71% $52,453 121.61% 21.65%

November 5.23% $27,342 -24.85% -10.39% 10.40% $54,492 99.30% 18.35% 6.93% $40,852 -25.03% 1.52% 18.60% $58,373 42.89% 25.75%

December 8.37% $43,748 21.34% -5.47% 7.55% $39,562 -9.57% 12.80% 8.52% $50,213 26.92% 5.57% 15.24% $47,833 -4.74% 19.90%

January 7.51% $39,248 -11.40% -6.42% 8.79% $46,064 17.37% 13.49% 4.56% $26,900 -41.60% -1.82% 0.00%

February 16.21% $84,779 19.54% -1.12% 10.18% $53,342 -37.08% 1.02% 8.59% $50,625 -5.09% -2.32% 0.00%

March 11.22% $58,677 26.62% 2.14% 11.25% $58,982 0.52% 0.95% 8.04% $47,395 -19.65% -4.84% 0.00%

April 6.54% $34,181 10.17% 2.72% 6.95% $36,407 6.51% 1.38% 9.09% $53,605 47.24% -0.55% 0.00%

May 7.36% $38,499 -13.29% 1.21% 6.07% $31,803 -17.39% -0.14% 12.93% $76,249 139.75% 8.85% 0.00%

June 9.11% $47,641 28.48% 3.21% 9.47% $49,646 4.21% 0.26% 12.37% $72,946 46.93% 12.46% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $522,845 100.00% $524,193 100.00% $589,488 100.00% $313,865

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

Two & One-Half Percent (2-1/2%) Use Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 2020-2021

$
3

4
,7

0
2

$
2

9
,4

0
3

$
7

0
,6

8
6

$
1

3
,9

4
0

$
2

7
,3

4
2 $
4

3
,7

4
8

$
3

9
,2

4
8

$
8

4
,7

7
9

$
5

8
,6

7
7

$
3

4
,1

8
1

$
3

8
,4

9
9

$
4

7
,6

4
1

$
4

6
,4

9
4

$
5

1
,9

6
2

$
2

7
,6

2
1

$
2

7
,8

1
8

$
5

4
,4

9
2

$
3

9
,5

6
2

$
4

6
,0

6
4

$
5

3
,3

4
2

$
5

8
,9

8
2

$
3

6
,4

0
7

$
3

1
,8

0
3 $

4
9

,6
4

6

$
5

0
,3

6
7

$
4

3
,9

1
5

$
5

2
,7

5
2

$
2

3
,6

6
9 $
4

0
,8

5
2

$
5

0
,2

1
3

$
2

6
,9

0
0

$
5

0
,6

2
5

$
4

7
,3

9
5

$
5

3
,6

0
5

$
7

6
,2

4
9

$
7

2
,9

4
6

$
4

6
,3

9
2

$
6

1
,1

9
2

$
4

7
,6

2
2

$
5

2
,4

5
3

$
5

8
,3

7
3

$
4

7
,8

3
3

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019 -
2020

2020-
2021

123

#9.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July NA NA NA NA 10.68% $4,997 NA NA 7.16% $3,885 -22.25% -22.25% 10.97% $3,526 -9.24% -9.24%

August NA NA NA NA 6.42% $3,005 NA NA 11.67% $6,335 110.82% 27.72% 16.88% $5,425 -14.37% -12.42%

September NA NA NA NA 7.78% $3,640 NA NA 10.70% $5,807 59.53% 37.67% 18.66% $5,999 3.32% -6.72%

October NA NA NA NA 7.79% $3,647 NA NA 6.39% $3,466 -4.97% 27.50% 11.69% $3,757 8.39% -4.03%

November NA NA NA NA 6.96% $3,255 NA NA 5.75% $3,118 -4.21% 21.93% 9.90% $3,184 2.09% -3.19%

December 11.77% $3,213 NA NA 8.29% $3,879 20.72% 20.72% 11.83% $6,421 65.55% 29.48% 18.55% $5,963 -7.14% -4.06%

January 11.90% $3,249 NA NA 8.20% $3,838 18.14% 19.42% 7.10% $3,854 0.40% 25.23% 13.35% $4,292 11.36% -2.25%

February 21.14% $5,771 NA NA 12.79% $5,984 3.69% 12.00% 7.26% $3,938 -34.19% 14.20% 0.00%

March 16.23% $4,431 NA NA 8.64% $4,043 -8.74% 6.48% 9.75% $5,293 30.90% 16.06% 0.00%

April 9.65% $2,635 NA NA 6.70% $3,136 19.03% 8.20% 6.98% $3,787 20.74% 16.44% 0.00%

May 9.51% $2,595 NA NA 6.85% $3,207 23.58% 10.02% 8.50% $4,615 43.88% 18.50% 0.00%

June 19.79% $5,402 NA NA 8.91% $4,169 -22.83% 3.52% 6.93% $3,761 -9.77% 15.98% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $27,296 100.00% $46,801 100.00% $54,280 100.00% $32,145

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) Downtown Community Improvement District Sales & Use Tax Analysis

2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

$
3

,2
1

3
 

$
3

,2
4

9
 

$
5

,7
7

1
 

$
4

,4
3

1
 

$
2

,6
3

5
 

$
2

,5
9

5
 

$
5

,4
0

2
 

$
4

,9
9

7

$
3

,0
0

5

$
3

,6
4

0

$
3

,6
4

7

$
3

,2
5

5

$
3

,8
7

9

$
3

,8
3

8

$
5

,9
8

4

$
4

,0
4

3

$
3

,1
3

6

$
3

,2
0

7 $
4

,1
6

9

$
3

,8
8

5

$
6

,3
3

5

$
5

,8
0

7

$
3

,4
6

6

$
3

,1
1

8

$
6

,4
2

1

$
3

,8
5

4

$
3

,9
3

8

$
5

,2
9

3

$
3

,7
8

7 $
4

,6
1

5

$
3

,7
6

1

$
3

,5
2

6
 

$
5

,4
2

5
 

$
5

,9
9

9
 

$
3

,7
5

7
 

$
3

,1
8

4
 

$
5

,9
6

3
 

$
4

,2
9

2
 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

124

#9.



Income July-December 2020 July-December 2019 $ Change % Change

4900 Miscellaneous 3,060.00 4,807.79 (1,747.79) -36.35%

4901 Interest Income 154.51 12,215.29 (12,060.78) -98.74%

4950 Employer Contributions 696,689.96 704,503.39 (7,813.43) -1.11%

4951 Employee Contributions 107,333.60 76,118.61 31,214.99 41.01%

4952 Employee Cobra Payments 6,472.95 2,202.65 4,270.30 193.87%

4953 Reinsurance Refunds 46,152.93 113,584.74 (67,431.81) -59.37%

4954 Employee Buy-up Premiums 1,150.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.00%

861,013.95 913,432.47 (52,418.52) -5.74%

5406 Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

5806 Miscellaneous 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00%

5817 Bank Fees 515.83 416.92 98.91 23.72%

5850 Health Claims Paid 466,933.19 785,848.80 (318,915.61) -40.58%

5851 Pharmaceuticals 172,089.95 172,416.83 (326.88) -0.19%

5852 Reinsurance Premiums 172,330.23 153,992.91 18,337.32 11.91%

5853 Life Insurance Premiums 12,207.26 16,756.97 (4,549.71) -27.15%

5854 Medical Claims Admin Fees 10,300.71 9,569.96 730.75 7.64%

5855 Dental Claims Admin Fees 2,642.25 2,275.00 367.25 16.14%

5857 Dental Claims Paid 40,526.43 40,224.23 302.20 0.75%

880,545.85 1,181,501.62 (300,955.77) -25.47%

Net Income (Loss) (19,531.90) (268,069.15) 248,537.25 -92.71%

Total Expenditures

Total Income

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Profit & Loss Statement

December 2020

Expenditures

125

#9.



Dec. 31, 2020 Dec. 31, 2019 $ Change % Change

1000 Cash 341,280.69 244,153.89 97,126.80 39.78%

341,280.69 244,153.89 97,126.80 39.78%

1300 Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

341,280.69 244,153.89 97,126.80 39.78%

3000 Unreserved Fund Balance 360,812.59 512,223.04 (151,410.45) -29.56%

(19,531.90) (268,069.15) 248,537.25 -92.71%

341,280.69 244,153.89 97,126.80 39.78%

341,280.69 244,153.89 97,126.80 39.78%

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31, 2020

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

  Current Assets

  Total Current Assets

  Other Assets

  Total Other Assets

ASSETS

    Net Income (Loss)

  Equity

  Total Equity

  TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

126

#9.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

December 2020 

 

1. Parole Violation Warrant: Suspect; JH, W/M, 48 yoa, Victim: State of 

Missouri, Disposition: Report sent to RCPA 

2. Possession of a Controlled Substance: Suspect; TW, W/M, 36 yoa, Victim; 

State of Missouri, Disposition: Report sent to RCPA 

3. Endangering the Welfare of a Child Inv. Drugs: Suspect; TW, W/M, 36 yoa, 

Victim; BW, W/F, 3 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

4. Endangering the Welfare of a Child Inv. Drugs: Suspect; TW, W/M, 36 yoa, 

Victim; IF, W/F, 6 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

5. Unlawful Possession of Drug Paraphernalia-Prior Offender: Suspect; ML, 

W/M, 31 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

6. Possession of Under 10 grams of Marijuana-Prior Offender: Suspect; ML, 

W/M, 31 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

7. Resisting or Interfering with an Arrest: Suspect; ML, W/M, 31 yoa, Victim: 

State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

8. Arrest on Fail to Appear Warrant(Domestic Assault): Suspect; DW, B/M, 23 

yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to Boone Co PA 

9. Fail to Display Valid Plates: Suspect; LB, W/F, 22 yoa, Victim: City of 

Moberly, Disposition: Reports sent to MPA 

10. Unlawful Possession of Drug Paraphernalia-Prior Offender: Suspect; TL, 

W/M, 26 yoa, Victim: State of Missouri, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

11. Assault 2nd: Suspect; DS, W/M, 25 yoa, Victim: RS, W/M, 34 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

12. Unlawful Use of a Weapon-Sub Sec 4: Suspect; DS, W/M, 25 yoa, Victim: 

RS, W/M, 34 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

13. Unlawful Acts of a Surety Bondsman: Suspect; DS, W/M, 25 yoa, Victim: 

RS, W/M, 34 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

14. Murder 2nd: AB, W/F, 29 yoa, Victim: MH, B/M, 25 yoa, Disposition: Reports 

sent to Boone Co PA 

127

#9.



15. Armed Criminal Action: AB, W/F, 29 yoa, Victim: MH, B/M, 25 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to Boone Co PA 

16. Assault 1st: Suspect; JR, W/M, 22 yoa, Victim: TZ, W/M, 24 yoa, Disposition: 

Reports sent to RCPA 

17. Assault 2nd: Suspect; JR, W/M, 22 yoa, Victim: TZ, W/M, 24 yoa, 

Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

18. Armed Criminal Action: Suspect; JR, W/M, 22 yoa, Victim: TZ, W/M, 24 

yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

19. Unlawful Use of Weapon-Sub Sec 4: Suspect; JR, W/M, 22 yoa, Victim: TZ, 

W/M, 24 yoa, Disposition: Reports sent to RCPA 

20. Burglary -2nd degree, Suspect: DP, W/M, 22 yoa Victim: LB, B/M, 64yoa 

Disposition: RCPA  

21. Burglary - 2nd degree, Suspect: JT, B/M, 59yoa Victim: LB, B/M, 64yoa 

Disposition: RCPA  

22. Burglary – 2nd degree, Suspect: MF, B/M, 38yoa, Victim: LB, B/M, 64yoa 

Disposition: RCPA 

 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..22 

Interviews……………………………………….……72 

Interrogations………………………………………...7 

Reports Written………………………………………45 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

Attempted to schedule interview for suspect in child abuse case 

Attended court  

Called in for unlawful fugitive apprehension investigation   

Participated in saturation patrols yielding 5 arrest for various crimes 

Assisted Columbia PD with murder investigation  

Applied for and executed search warrant on vehicle for unlawful fugitive apprehension 

investigation   

Assisted patrol with pursuit of subject wanted for weapons charges  

Located subject with warrant, arrested  

Conducted surveillance on residence suspect of weapons/resisting  

Conducted traffic stop with vehicle associated with wanted of weapons/resisting  

Interviewed concerned citizens in reference to drug activity  

Assisted NOMO with trash pull for drug activity 

Detained juvenile for stealing of a firearm investigation  

Returned search warrant 

Attempted to locate suspect wanted for October robbery at locations known to frequent 

Responded and processed crime scene for shooting investigation 

Execution of search warrant for property for shooting investigation  

Executed search warrant on vehicle for shooting investigation  

128

#9.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Attempted to locate suspect for shooting 

Arrested subject on warrant  

Assisted with child death investigation  

Assisted Dispatch 

Requested Snapchat Preservation Request for Unlawful use of a weapon 

Requested Facebook Preservation Request for Unlawful use of a weapon 

Completed Paycom for detective unit. 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Tagged body camera videos for Evidence.com. 

Spoke with guardian in reference to Child Molestation Investigation. 

Spoke with investigator from MO Dept of Insurance in reference to Burglary/ Assault 

investigation. 

Contacted potential victim in reference to Burglary investigation. 

Spoke with subject about releasing evidence. 

Contacted business and viewed video in reference to Rape investigation. 

Contacted victim in Burglary/ Assault investigation. 

Typed Officer Safety bulletin for the roll call board. 

Completed MIRMA MILO training. 

Assisted Patrol Division with a DWI/ Drug arrest. 

Assisted Patrol Division with Assault 1st degree investigation. 

Received drug/ stealing information from Macon PD. 

Spoke with victim wanting to make a report of Rape.   

Assisted Columbia Police Department with a Murder investigation. 

Placed on quarantine for Covid close contact Dec 17-Jan 6. 

Interviewed witness for Preservation Request for Unlawful use of a weapon 

Assisted CPD in Homicide  

Contacted Central Bank in reference stolen vehicle  

Contacted Insurance Auto Auctions in reference stolen vehicle  

Contacted Moberly Motors in reference to stolen vehicle 

 

 

 

 

129

#9.



 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Tracey Hayes 

Commander  

 

130

#9.



131

#9.



132

#9.



133

#9.



134

#9.



135

#9.



136

#9.



137

#9.



138

#9.



139

#9.



140

#9.



141

#9.



142

#9.



143

#9.



144

#9.



145

#9.



146

#9.



147

#9.



148

#9.



149

#9.



150

#9.



151

#9.



152

#9.



153

#9.



Director – Troy Bock 

 The Depot Park pavilion is complete. We will soon have a walk-through on the restroom 

portion of the project. We hope to open the restroom late winter. A ribbon cutting date 

will be set after receiving feedback from Rotary as they may plan a 100th anniversary 

event around it. 

 Through Fusion, we will soon add Wi-Fi for the James Youth Center. It is a challenging 

location given the trees (no over-the-air option) and distance from roadways where fiber 

is run. 

 Working with entities to verify ADA requirements for the fishing dock for Rothwell 

Lake. A donor is matching all community donations up to $8,000 so we are hoping to 

have this funded with outside money. We have a ways to go, but things are looking 

promising. 

 I asked staff to chart a new direction on some of our programming in 2021, focusing on 

some new outdoor options with Conservation (fishing classes, kayaking classes, camping 

classes) COVID has put more emphasis on the outdoors so it’s a great opportunity to get 

back to the core mission with a few events focusing on the outdoors. We have considered 

this in past years, but in 2021, the time seemed ripe. We also are merging fall fest with 

the airport bash to create a larger event “Planes, Trains, and Automobiles” that will 

hopefully be a greater draw locally and from outside.  

 We have received enough donations to get moving on cart paths on the front nine as soon 

as weather and the contractor’s schedule allows. 

 The Water Works Lake spillway is complete. It was “swailed” out, giving it greater depth 

and width to handle more water volume and a bit of a berm on the east edge to hopefully 

handle most rains, then was lined with rock. It looks far better and has more capacity than 

it ever has. It will always be a challenge with the volume of water that comes through 

there in large rain events, but it is better positioned to handle it.  

 We completed MIRMA trainings for the year and addressed the noted MIRMA items to 

address for safety throughout the department on their annual visit. 

 
Administration – Leslie Keeney  

 Processed bills and timesheets for the department. 

 Held required MIRMA trainings for department staff.  

 Processed minimum wage and seasonal raises for department staff as necessary.  

 Updated Civic Rec software to reflect new rate increases passed by the Park Board in 

November. 

 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

 

Dirk Miller – Park Superintendent 

 Staff performed tree maintenance throughout park system. Some of this maintenance 

includes trimming tree limbs from electrical wires. 

 “No Hunting” signage added to West 43, also installed Deer Camera’s on property.  

 Todd Beaverson using old bridge material to use on West 43 for the new walking/biking 

trails.  

 Collected and hauled off loads of the Pampas Grass that was cut at and around the Mini 

Railroad. 

 Still repairing lights and displays for Altrusa. After January 4th will begin the process of 

taking down Christmas decorations throughout the park.  

 Staff has continued to clean/sanitize seven days a week, the three bathrooms that are still 

open, and sanitizing all playgrounds (depending on weather-as it has to be above 

freezing). 
154

#9.



 Shawn Fisher, from Water’s Edge, visited the department to discuss the modifications 

needed to be done to the Pool drains. Working on design issues before making the 

change. Also, working with Troy and Amanda on MIRMA’s requests for the installation 

of a rope barrier that must be installed between the diving board and the climbing wall. 

The exact location of where and how to do this, is still under MIRMA review. 

 

Jacob Bunten-Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager  

Athletic Complex: 

 Finished setting post with concrete and ran cable at the batting cages; extended the cages 

to allow for more room. Also added additional 3/8” clean rock for surfacing.  

 Rolled and aerated ruts made at Fox Park outfield.  

Sports: 

 All sports leagues were put into CivicRec and ready for 2021 registration.  

 

Amanda Warder – Recreation Supervisor  

Events: 

 January is relaxed on events, but I am prepping for Father Daughter Dance. There are 

some limitations for this event to keep with COVID protocols. 2021 events are underway, 

and Hannah is doing a great job marketing for those.  

Aquatics: 

 I sent two of our guards to be trained as lifeguard trainers, and that went well. We have 

been getting applications in and I am setting things up for orientation and other pool 

startup. 

Concessions: 

 Orientation materials are being put together and past employees are being contacted. 

Some new equipment has been bought to replace the old worn out equipment.  

 

 

 

155

#9.



2020 2019
Thompson Campground 13 Daily(3) Monthly(10) 13

Misc Thompson Campground - -

Miscellaneous Park Fees $0.10 .10 miscellanous $1,340.25

Overnight Fishing Passes - -

Paddleboat Rental - -

Canoe Storage - -

Archery Range - -

Overlook & Plaza 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Midway 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Agricultural Barns 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
3

Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

James Youth Center 12

Family Gatherings(4) Boy 

Scouts(2) 4-H(1) Girl Scourts(1) 

Rotary(1) Internal: Blocked three 

days for Holiday Closures(3)

12

Lodge 11

Rotary (3) Family Gatherings(3) 

Altrusa's Santa in the Park(1 res. 

For 6 days) Internal: Frosty 5K 

Event(1 res. For 2 days) Blocked 

three days for Holiday closures(3)

15

Lion's Beuth Park 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Fox Park (entire) 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Fox Park Pickleball/ Tennis Courts 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
0

Tannehill Park 31

Moberly Community 

Development (1 res. For 28 days 

for Light-Up Moberly) Internal: 

Blocked three days for Holiday 

closures

31

Depot Park 31

Moberly Community 

Development (1 res. For 28 days 

for Light-Up Moberly) Internal: 

Blocked three days for Holiday 

closures

31

P
ar

ks
Monthly Report

December 2020

156

#9.



2020 2019

Red 1 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Red 2 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Blue 1 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Blue 2 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Blue 3 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Green 1 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Green 2 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Green 3 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Green 4 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Green 5 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Green 6 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Groeber 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Meinert 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Patrick 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Fox Field 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
0

Batting Cages 6
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
6

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Wilhite Tennis Courts 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

2020 2019

Shelter 1 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Shelter 3 4 Family event(1) Internal: Blocked 

three days for Holiday closures
3

Shelter 5 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Fox Park Shelter 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
0

Klein Shelter 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Lake Pavilion 3
Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Riley Pavilion 31

Internal: Christmas Lights(1 res 

for 28 days) Blocked three days 

for Holiday closures

31

Meditation Garden and Legacy 

Overlook
3

Internal: Blocked three days for 

Holiday closures
3

Fi
e

ld
s/

C
o

u
rt

s
Sh

e
lt

e
rs

157

#9.



2020 2019

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 6

Toys for Tots(1 res. For 4 days) 

American's Best Pageant(1 Res. 

For 2 days) Art Show (1 Res. For 2 

days) Wedding(1 Res. 2 days) 

Internal: MACC Walking (Open 11 

days for walkers) Blocked for 

three days for Holiday Closures(3)

17

2020  2019

Entire Facility - -

2020 2019

80 Frosty 5K 97

20 Coloring Contest 50

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r

Party Area --

158

#9.



Director of Utilities Monthly Report, Mary West-Calcagno, Director 
December 2020 (Presented at the January meeting) 

 

Director’s Summary 

Utilities Department Financial Stats:   

Utilities Financial Update:  Staff have developed a chart to track key metrics in the Utilities Department.  

Please let us know if this is clear and helpful and if you would like additional detail, or further 

information. 

 

Energy Solutions Professionals Project:   We are currently receiving 5,158 meter readings via the AMI 

system.  There are approximately 550 meters left to be installed before project completion.  The 

installation crews are anticipated to be back in town to begin wrapping up the final stages of the project 

the week of Jan 18.   

Caselle Software:  Caselle has received the initial information questionnaires and vendor lists, business 

lists, etc. that they need to start formatting what our system will look like. 

FEMA Emergency Declaration Disaster Funding:  The grant money awarded will be 75% federal funding, 

25% match based on the FEMA estimates of cost to restore to the original condition.  The work for the 

Water Works Lake spillway is complete, and Homestead sewer repair received bids is in process of 

approval of bids and contract award. 

Route JJ Sewer Extension:  A meeting was held with MDNR to discuss the project engineering and 

document submittal.  This project is getting off the ground; surveying will be the first step in the process, 

after the kickoff meeting with Jacobs Engineering. 

Water Line Mapping:  Sam LLC has begun mapping the water line valves, and fire hydrants.  Two crews 

became available when they were snowed out of a project in Iowa. 

EDA Infrastructure Grant:  The EDA review engineer has approved the revised Jacobs Engineering 

contract format and the contract is on the Council agenda for approval at the regular meeting on 

January 19, 2021.  A project kickoff meeting will be scheduled in the next few weeks. 

159

#9.



 

Sugar Creek Lake Dam Grout Project:  The contractor has been working on grouting the spillway area 

and along the west side of the dam to reduce the bypassing of water through the rock.  The lower work 

will be completed this week (1-15) and the work will commence on the West abutment to the dam.  The 

contractor found several spots that took quite a bit of grout, and drilled tertiary holes to be certain the 

previous grout in the secondary holes took care of the problem in that specific area.  There is a full time 

inspector from Jacobs on site during the work to assure quality in the execution of this project. 

N. Morley Water Line:  The walk through for project completion was conducted January 12, 2021.  

There were minor punch list items found for water associated features.  These will be completed by the 

contractor.  

Utility Dept. Staffing:  Paige Bennet, Utility Coordinator, resigned effective January 1, 2021.  She 

accepted a position with the State of Missouri.  Rob Snider has stepped into this position.  This leaves a 

position open in the Distribution and Collection Department. 

 

Dept. Summary: 

Drinking water produced:                28.584 MG (0.953MG/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:                44.797 MG (1.445 MG/Day) 

Wastewater from Combined Sewer Overflows:  0.00MGM 

Total precipitation for December                      0.96 inches 

 

Billing activity:    18,819,149 gallons of water in the amount of $197,382.48 and 18,368,511 gallons of    

sewage in the amount of $249,566.03.  

Staff issued 2464 bills for cycle 1 in the amount of $236,872.60 and 2636 bills for cycle 2 in the amount 

of $217,478.02 that included water, sewer, garbage, tax and arrears outstanding.    

 

Unaccounted Water for December 2020 = 19.8% 

 

Month 
Water 

Produced 

City 
Usage/ 

Unbilled 

Water 
Leaks 

Hydrant 
Flush 

 
D&C 

Maint 
Metered/Billed Accounted Unaccounted 

Dec-
2020 

28,583,828 1,109,275 50,446 0 
 

4,000 21,751,435 22,915,156 5,668,672  

 

 

160

#9.



 

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

• There was one water leak 

• Replaced twenty-one meter valves. 

• Poured 11 yards of concrete to patch utility cuts in roadways and sidewalks. 

• Completed 252 Missouri one call tickets for locating water and sewer lines. 

• Replaced 5 lead service lines at the following locations: 140 Tannehill, 144 Tannehill, 248 Hinton 

Ave., 415 Franklin Ave., 807 Monroe  

• A total of 60 lead service lines have been replaced in 2020. 

• There were 8 Sewer calls. 

• There were two sewer main repairs at 515 Garfield & 620 Union Ave. 

• Installed one water main valve and one T-valve at 701 N. Ault 

• One new service at 311 Allen 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

➢ Treated 44.797 MGM an average of 1.445 MGD. 

➢ Transferred 1,620,380 gallons of sludge from the SBR’s to the digesters. 

➢ 0.96 inches of rain fell over a 4-day period. 

➢ No discharge from Taylor CSO (outfall 002). 

➢ No discharge from Rollins CSO (outfall 003). 

➢ No discharge from Seven Bridges CSO (outfall 004). 

➢ No discharge from Holman Rd. CSO (outfall 005). 

➢ Collected a pretreatment sample from Wilson Trailer 

➢ Conducted a pretreatment inspection at DURA. 

➢ Pulled pump #2 at Darwood station due to seal failure, this pump was rebuilt at the Pentair 

Pump shop and returned to service. 

➢ Willis Bros. installed a new check valve on pump #2 at Huntsville pump station, pump #2 was 

returned to service. 

➢ Hydro Kinetics and Aqua Aerobics were on site to quote SCADA replacement at WWTP. 

0

20,000,000

40,000,000

60,000,000

80,000,000

100,000,000

120,000,000

D
e

c
-1

9

J
a
n
-2

0

F
e
b

-2
0

M
a

r-
2

0

A
p
r-

2
0

M
a

y
-2

0

J
u
n
-2

0

J
u
l-
2

0

A
u
g
-2

0

S
e
p
-2

0

O
c
t-

2
0

N
o

v
-2

0

D
e

c
-2

0

13 Month Water & Wastewater Treated

Water

Wastewater

161

#9.



➢ Collected and analyzed a discharge sample from Heritage Hills Golf Course lagoon. 

➢ Picked up pump #1 for Mckinsey pump station from the Pentair Pump Group after seal fail 

repair and returned it to service. 

➢ Canceled the WWTP farm lease agreement with Boots Farms Inc. 

➢ Collected a pretreatment sample from Central States Enterprises. 

➢ Collected a pretreatment sample from MacRak. 

➢ Assisted Willis Bros. with cleaning out digester #1 and washing the liner so a plan for liner repair 

can be developed. 

➢ Replaced all the operation floats in the influent pump station. 

 

Water Plant 

• We treated and pumped to town 28,583,828 gallons of water. This is a daily average of 952,794 

gallons per day. 

• Performed 3,601 lab tests on water at different stages of treatment. 

• Collected and shipped distribution samples for DNR compliance to include the following: 16 

Bacteriological samples, Total Organic Carbons and Synthetic Organic Compounds.   

• Performed annual preventative maintenance on the Potassium Permanganate chemical systems 

• Conducted required annual training with employees at the plant for MIRMA and Social Media 

classes. 

• Attended a land auction to acquire a piece of property to the west of Sugar Creek Lake. 

• Started the grouting project to stop the bypass water at the spillway. 

  Water Quality Coordinator   

• Stabilized and disposed of 366.85 lbs non-reusable materials 

• Distributed 495.7 lbs of recycled material to Moberly residents for reuse 

• Accepted 515.88 lbs hazardous waste into the Household Hazardous Waste Facility 

• Finished 4th Quarter Outfall Inspection 

• Finished installing signs on all priority outfalls 

• Recorded priority outfall locations in GIS 

• Performed regular construction inspections 

• Performed Land Disturbance Inspections for all Land Disturbance sites 

• Attended virtual meetings with DNR about new permit requirements 

• Registered for bioretention training 

• Registered for Stormwater Management webinar 

• Attended Webinar on BMP maintenance 

• Researched new permit requirements for SWMP 

• Updated SWMP for new permit requirements 

• Worked on Biannual DNR report 

• Researched grant opportunities 

 

162

#9.



163

#9.



164

#9.



Month

November '20

Facebook Instagram Twitter

4,841 907 482

Jan '21 5,022 946 475

January Report
2021

Social Media stats

Likes/Follows

Top Posts for january

165

#9.



2

No money has been spent for 2021 campaigns at this time. 

Media

Digital

print

Radio

Total:

2019 2020

$10,644.12 $8,530.54

SEM

$800.00 $1,200.00

$4,998.00

Billboard $2,000.000

$1,332.93 $3,465.62

$12,777.05 $23,184.15

Show me
strong digital

$2,989.99

0

0

2021

I have been finalizing our FY21 Grant Acceptance

 

Working on ad content for this campaign & finalized all 2020 data

paid Media stats/Missouri Division
of Tourism

Owned communication assets

Published monthly newsletter with a 23.4 open rate (how many people opened it) and a 11.8%

click through rate (how many people clicked on articles/links in the newsletter)

Published monthly blog "10 Reasons to Visit Moberly in 2021"

Distributed 800 visitors guides to Missouri Visitors Centers

Updated tourism website to reflect 2021 updates/changes

Added all 2021 events to the community calendar & prepped 2021 event calendar for

distribution

Pitched to two travel writers: Chicago Parent Magazine & Tag Talk Blog

Created graphics and social media posts

166

#9.



3

Met with one new tourism partner to discuss events & marketing partnerships

Updated SEM keywords for 2021

Delivered PPE to tourism partners

Restocked hotels

Additional items

planned activites

Worked with businesses for partnership on ads & 2021 events

Started planning Junk Junktion 2021

Created a plan for current events extending activities

 monthly billing

Item # Description

102.000.521:
Advertising

Total:

102.000.540:
Contract labor

102.000.541:
Administrative

fees

Jan

102.000.550:
Consultant

contract

$1,500

$5,000

$583

$417

$7,083

167

#9.



MAEDC Economic Development Report 

December 16, 2020 – January 16, 2021 

 

MAEDC Activity Highlights 

• Participated in conference call regarding Fayette downtown master plan grant 
process with Mid Mo Regional Planning Commission. 

• Received several PPI applications for the upcoming round.  

• Attended Northeast Missouri Development Partnership meeting 
• Updated the MAIP map for the available property.  

• Attended Moberly City Council to speak on several projects. 
• Missouri DED forwarded notice that the Moberly Area Industrial Park has 

received recertification through the Certified Sites program. 

• Coordinated with Project Emerald on the execution of conveyance documents 
for the project facility. 

• Completed an insurance application for D&O policies for Moberly Holding 
Company. 

• Began planning process for Industrial Club podcast 

• Attended Special Meeting for Moberly City Council to accept the conveyance 
documents for Project Emerald 

• Attended Moberly Jr. High Apartments announcement. 
• Organized Bylaw Review Committee for MAEDC 
• Recorded conveyance documents for Project Emerald with Randolph County 

Recorder of Deeds. 
• Received release deed from Town and Country Abstract 

• Zoom call with Alpha Media regarding marketing options for 2021 
• Zoom call with Attorney to discuss Holding Company and Moberly Investment 

Group questions 

• Conference call with Mid Mo Regional Planning Commission to discuss RFP 
input from Fayette. 

• Communicated with NMDP Legislative Committee about Capitol Days 
planning. 

• Coordinated site visit with hotel developer for Depot District project. 
• Sought bids for cash management instruments for MAEDC 
• Followed up on estimates for D&O coverage for Moberly Holding Company 

• Communicated with Grimshaw and Associates about updated financials for 
Moberly Holding Company. 

• Followed up on a Moberly CID property that has received rental assistance 
but is leaving the CID. 

• Follow up conversation with Alpha Media about proposed media strategy. 

• Hosted meeting about local infrastructure project. 
• Quarterly meeting with MRMC 

• Hosted MAEDC Bylaw Review Committee Meeting 
• Met with CMU Leadership about community development projects. 
• Communicated with Notionfront about ads that were denied by Facebook and 

potential remedies. 

168

#9.



• Communicated with Austin Consultants on Project Emerald legal expenses. 
• Researched Moberly infrastructure project and analyzed tax data. 

• Assisted Missouri Department of Corrections with local marketing. 
• Joined Amber Overfelt and J.B. Waggoner by Zoom for the monthly Howard 

County standing meeting 
• Spoke with Kayla Massie regarding her desire to begin a Moberly business. 

Provided an email introduction for her to Anastasia Tiedmann, SBDC 

• Received an email from Jennifer Kingsbury, MO DED, regarding the 
recertification award for the Howard County Industrial Park 

• Emailed Justin Addison supporting Missouri Site Certification Program 
information associated with the Howard County Industrial Park recertification 
award 

• Spoke to Todd Johannismeier regarding his interest in an 
industrial/warehouse building 

• Spoke to Darrel Stark, Stark Construction, regarding any interest he may 
have in either in-fill or residential development in Fayette 

• Shared Spire Energy small business pandemic relief program with Amber 

Overfelt and J.B. Waggoner for potential distribution to Howard County 
businesses 

• Sent an email to Steve Erickson, Jefferson City SCORE, to request 
information about their distance parameters for assisting a business 

• Exchanged emails with J.B. Waggoner regarding a southern Howard County 
business 

• Contacted Shari Pretz, Randolph County Sheltered Workshop, regarding 

warehouse storage space 
• Emailed a Kauffman Foundation article regarding rural America to Tyler 

Griffith and Mike Dimond 
• Emailed and shared texts with Adam Flock regarding the Moberly CID 

decision about reimbursement for PPI work at 220 N. Clark 

• Worked on inputting PPI grants into the summary spreadsheet for the 
January meeting 

• Discussed farm ground lease arrangement 
• Emailed Mike Dimond, Fayette Main Street Director, regarding the jail BNB 
• Met with and emailed Jerry Swartz regarding PPI grant applications and 

requirements for PPI project reimbursement 
• Provided Emily Goyea-Furlong, City of Moberly, the accumulated grant 

funding for the PPI since inception 
• Responded to Jennifer Kingsbury regarding the final determination on the 

Moberly Area Industrial Park recertification that was successful 

• Sent an email to Amber Overfelt and J.B. Waggoner regarding Snoddy’s 
Store discussions and the Fayette residential development opportunity 

• Took a call from Luke Ditterele, MarK Twain RCG, regarding the RFP for the 
City of Fayette Master Plan grant 

• Introduced Sylvia Durbin to Anastasia Tiedemann, Kirksville SBDC, for 

counseling purposes 
• Emailed Leremie Shaffer, MiKNan’s, to see if he had connected with 

Anastasia Tiedemann 
• Continued work on the Randolph County thank you/encouragement cards 

169

#9.



• Sent an email to Dr. Dan Ess and Allan Sharrock regarding the status of the 
Missouri Ag Initiative 

• Emailed Renee Swartz and Shirley Olney regarding waiver of liens for Jerry 
Swartz projects 

• Emailed Aaron Decker, City of Moberly, regarding a PPI application 
• Exchanged emails with Amber Overfelt and J.B. Waggoner regarding the 

December standing meeting 

• Emailed Greg Hodges, City of Moberly, regarding the possibility of obtaining 
the city business license spreadsheet 

• Reviewed PPI applications to determine what information was missing to 
process for the January CID board meeting 

• Spoke with Norma Hooten regarding information related to a PPI grant 

application for 301 W. Reed. She withdrew the application on file 
• Exchanged emails with Anastasia Tiedemann regarding a Howard County 

entrepreneur 
• Emailed Shirley Olney regarding the status of Norma Hooten’s rent buy down 

funds release 

• Exchanged additional emails with Greg Hodge regarding City of Moberly 
business licenses 

• Exchanged emails with Amber Overfelt and J.B. Waggoner regarding Ameren 
business assistance 

• Researched 2nd round of PPP information per Congress’ recent approval 
• Exchanged emails with Adam Flock and Shirley Olney regarding PPI waiver of 

liens for project reimbursement 

• Received and forwarded Jerry Swartz’s waiver of lien to Shirley Olney for 215 
W. Reed St. 

• Researched potential business opportunities for consideration in rural 
communities 

• Texted Norma Hooten to notify her of the rent buydown check payment date 

• Emailed J.B. Waggoner regarding a meeting with Dr. Roger Drake and Julee 
Sherman 

• Left a voicemail and sent an email to Holly Wipfler, Ameren, regarding any 
programs that might assist their business customers during COVID 

• Emailed Jerry Swartz regarding a PPI project at 212 N. 5th 

• Created a scheduling link for the next Missouri Ag Initiative meeting 
• Shared Holly Wipfler’s response with Amber Overfelt and J.B. Waggoner 

• Exchanged emails with J.B. Waggoner to confirm time for meeting with Dr. 
Drake & Julee Sherman 

• Spoke with Grafton Cook regarding doing a presentation for the Fayette CID 

board 
• Signed up for a Retail Strategies webinar regarding the Dec. 21, 2020 COVID 

relief legislation 
• Emailed Lori Watson, PeopleSystem, regarding a discussion about 

employment taxes 

• Spoke with Jerry Swart regarding the PPI project at 212 N 5th 
• Spoke with Anastasia Tiedemann, Kirksville SBDC, regarding Leremie 

Shaffer, Sylvia Durbin, & Carrie Lewis-Swing 

170

#9.



• Emailed Amber Overfelt, J.B. Waggoner, & Michael a status update on 
Leremie, Sylvia, & Carrie 

• Spoke with Brandy Blackwell regarding a potential PPI project at 535 W. 
Reed 

• Worked with Shirley to identify status of various PPI grants 
• Completed “Pro Row” marketing proposal 
• Prepared a PPI Compliance Final Notice letter 

• Requested the Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District 
letterhead from Shirley 

• Requested Howard County business program loan guidelines from Amber 
Overfelt 

• Picked up Stephen Powell PPI contract and compared outstanding PPI grants 

with Shirley 
• Researched SBA COVID-19 relief status for sharing 

• Spoke with Supt. Aaron Vitt regarding the next MO Ag Initiative meeting 
• Emailed Randal the SBA link for distribution regarding the updated and now 

available COVID business relief 

• Reissued a revised doodle to schedule the next MO Ag Initiative meeting 
• Prepared the final CID compliance notices for the PPI program 

• Left a voicemail for Jamie Shirk, Randolph Area YMCA, regarding downtown 
grant opportunities 

• Finalized and delivered to the Moberly City Hall seven PPI final notice letters 
for Brian Crane’s signature 

• Responded to a PPI question from Adam Flock 

• Joined Retail Strategies webinar regarding H.R. 133, the most recent COVID 
relief act 

• Returned a call and left a voicemail for J.W. Ballinger 
• Received a PPI application from Jerry Swartz for 212 N. 5th. Entered it into 

the running spreadsheet 

• Took calls from Moberly Eye Consultants and J.W. Ballinger 
• Connected Justin Addison, Fayette, with Anastasia Tiedemann, SBDC, for 

business resource purposes 
• Watched KCSourcelink videos regarding starting a new business 
• Distributed meeting information to attendees of the March 4 MO Ag Initiative 

• Shared email traffic with Casey Imgarten, Air Link, regarding scheduling a 
meeting date 

• Took a call from Jamie Shirk, YMCA, and subsequently emailed him regarding 
a PPI question 

171

#9.


	Top
	#1.	Council Meeting Minutes
	Council Meeting- December 21, 2020 draft
	Council Meeting- December 29, 2020 - Special Draft
	2021-01-04 Council Meeting -DRAFT

	#2.	Receipt of Bid for the Homestead Sewer Replacement
	1-4-2020 Homestead Sewer Replacement
	City of Moberly-Homestead Subd sewer[5060]
	1219_01MOB9180_CITY OF MOBERLY_BID ADVERTISMENTS

	#3.	A Resolution Approving And Authorizing A Change Order With Hutchinson Recreation & Design, INC., For Additional Concrete
	Depot Pavilion - Change Order - Regular Meeting
	Hutchison Chnage Order Resolution
	PavilionFinalBillingAndChangeOrder

	#4.	A Resolution Approving A Professional Engineering Services Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. For Five Eda Funded Infrastructure Projects And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City
	1-19-21 Jacobs Engineering EDA Grant Contracts, Final Summary Sheet
	Jacobs EDA Resolution
	APS - JEG-Public (City of Moberly EDA) Final Contract for engineering services 1-8-2021

	#5.	A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with R. & L. Boone Construction Company for the Homestead Sewer Replacement
	1-19-2021 Summary Sheet, Homestead Sewer Replacement, R & L Boone Reg Session
	Homestead Boone Resolution
	Homestead Contract

	#6.	A Resolution Approving a Letter Agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group Inc for Developing a Facilities Plan to Rehabilitate Two Upflow Clarifiers at the Water Treatment Plant and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Agreement on Behalf of the City
	01-19-2021 Jacobs Clarifier Scope Summary Sheet Reg Session
	Jacobs Clarifier Resolution
	Clarifier FP Scope[37953]

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With L & J Development, Inc., For Remodeling Of The City Council Chambers
	Council chamber renovation
	LJ Development Resolution
	L&J Dev03461120210113085437
	L&J Dev03461220210113085454

	#8.	Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 01-19-2021 Agenda Summary
	01-19-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#9.	Department Head Monthly Report
	department head reports
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-Dec
	Finance Dept December 2020 report
	Police Dept December 2020
	P&D yearly monthly 2020 reports
	P&D December monthly 2020 report
	Fire Dept December 2020
	Park and Rec December Staff Report 2020
	P&R December Monthly Report 2020
	1-2021 Director of Utilities Monthly Report
	Water Flouridation Award - Moberly 2019
	Chamber Visit Moberly Jan Report - 2021
	Janaury Reports

	#10.	Consideration of a Motion to adjourn to a Work Session followed by Closed Session to discuss the status of pending legal issues (Closed Statute 610.021) (1)
	Bottom

